
SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING TO BE HELD 
IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE SUNSHINE COAST 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OFFICES AT 1975 FIELD ROAD, SECHELT, B.C. 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2023 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 1:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. Adoption of agenda

IN CAMERA 

THAT the public be excluded from attendance at the meeting in 
accordance with Section 90 (1) (a), (c), (f), (g), (i), (k) and (2) (b) of 
the Community Charter – “personal information about an identifiable 
individual…“, “labour relations…”, “law enforcement …”, “litigation or 
potential litigation…”; “the receipt of advice that is subject to 
solicitor-client privilege…”, and “negotiations and related 
discussions respecting the proposed provision of a municipal 
service…”. 

MINUTES 

2. Regular Board meeting minutes of October 12, 2023 Annex A 
Pages 4 - 8 

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS 

REPORTS  

3. Committee of the Whole recommendation Nos. 1-4 and 6-8 of
October 12, 2023 (recommendation No. 5 previously adopted)

Annex B 
pp 9 - 11 

4. Electoral Services Area Committee recommendation Nos. 1-15 of
October 19, 2023

Annex C 
pp 12 – 16 

5. Finance Committee recommendation Nos. 1-4 of October 19, 2023 Annex D 
pp 17 – 18 

6. Cover and Aggregate Material for Sechelt Landfill – Contract Award
- Manager, Solid Waste Services
(Voting – All Directors – weighted vote:  A-2, B-2, D-2, E-2,
F-2, Sechelt -6, Gibsons-3, sNGD-1)

Annex E 
pp 19 - 21 
To Come 
Forward 

1



SCRD REGULAR BOARD AGENDA October 26, 2023 PAGE 2 

7. Request for Proposal 2235001 Contract Award – Drywall Testing
and Abatement Services - Manager, Solid Waste Services
(Voting – All Directors – weighted vote:  A-2, B-2, D-2, E-2,
F-2, Sechelt -6, Gibsons-3, sNGD-1)

Annex F 
pp 22 - 24 

8. Metal Container, Hauling and Recycling Services – Contract
Extension - Manager, Solid Waste Services
(Voting – All Directors – weighted vote:  A-2, B-2, D-2, E-2,
F-2, Sechelt -6, Gibsons-3, sNGD-1)

Annex G 
pp 25 - 26 

9. Sechelt Landfill Operations Contract Extension - Manager, Solid
Waste Services
(Voting – All Directors – weighted vote:  A-2, B-2, D-2, E-2,
F-2, Sechelt -6, Gibsons-3, sNGD-1)

Annex H 
p 27 - 29 

10. Office of the CAO Monthly Report Verbal 

COMMUNICATIONS 

11. Karen Spicer, Vice President, xwesam/Roberts Creek Community
Association, dated October 12, 2023

Regarding a Letter of Support Request for the Rural Economic 
Diversification and Infrastructure Program Grant 

Annex I 
p 30 

12. Karen Spicer, Vice President, xwesam/Roberts Creek Community
Association, dated October 18, 2023

Regarding a Letter of Support Request for a BC Gaming Grant 

Annex J 
p 31 

13. Khelsilem, Chair, Squamish Nation, received October 5, 2023
Regarding Land Development Strategies Meeting Invitation 

Annex K 
pp 32 - 33 

MOTIONS 

BYLAWS 

14. Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures Amendment
Bylaw No. 717.3, 2023 – receipt of staff report
- first, second and third reading
(Voting – All Directors – 1 vote each)

Annex L 
pp 34 - 36 

15. Sunshine Coast Regional District Bylaw Revision Authorization
Bylaw No. 760, 2023
- first, second, third reading and adoption
(Voting – Electoral Area Directors – 1 vote each)

Annex M 
pp 37 – 38 

16. Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019,
Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023
- first and second reading
(Voting – Electoral Area Directors – 1 vote each)

Annex N 
pp 39 - 188 

2



SCRD REGULAR BOARD AGENDA October 26, 2023 PAGE 3 

DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

NEW BUSINESS 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

3



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 

October 12, 2023 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF THE SUNSHINE COAST 
REGIONAL DISTRICT HELD IN THE BOARDROOM AT 1975 FIELD ROAD, SECHELT, B.C.

PRESENT: Chair Electoral Area A L. Lee 

Directors Electoral Area B J. Gabias
Electoral Area D K. Backs
Electoral Area E D. McMahon
Electoral Area F K. Stamford
District of Sechelt D. Inkster (in part)
District of Sechelt A. Toth

ALSO PRESENT: Chief Administrative Officer D. McKinley (in part)
Corporate Officer S. Reid
GM, Community Services (Acting) G. Donn
GM, Infrastructure Services R. Rosenboom (in part)
GM, Infrastructure Services (Acting) M. Brown (in part)
GM, Planning and Development I. Hall (in part)
Fire Chief – Special Projects B. Higgs (in part)
Manager, Information Technology and GIS D. Nelson (in part)
Manager, Protective Services M. Treit (in part)
Manager, Legislative Services / Recorder J. Hill
Media 1
Public 3

*Directors, staff, and other attendees present for the meeting may have participated by means
of electronic or other communication facilities.

CALL TO ORDER 2:04 p.m. 

AGENDA It was moved and seconded 

291/23 THAT the agenda for the meeting be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

The Board moved In Camera at 2:05 p.m. 

IN CAMERA It was moved and seconded 

292/23 THAT the public be excluded from attendance at the meeting in 
accordance with Section 90 (1) (a), (c), (f), (g), (i), (k) and (2) (b) of the 
Community Charter – “personal information about an identifiable 
individual…“, “labour relations…”, “law enforcement …”, “litigation or 
potential litigation…”; “the receipt of advice that is subject to solicitor-
client privilege…”, and “negotiations and related discussions respecting 
the proposed provision of a municipal service…”. 

CARRIED 

A

4



Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2023 Page 2 of 5 

The Board moved out of In Camera at 2:38 p.m. 

The Board recessed at 2:38 p.m. and reconvened at 2:47 p.m. 

MINUTES 

Minutes It was moved and seconded 

293/23 THAT the Regular Board meeting minutes of September 28, 2023 be 
adopted. 

   CARRIED 

REPORTS 

Director Inkster left the meeting at 3:00 p.m. 

Lower Crown Raw 
Water Reservoir It was moved and seconded 

294/23 THAT the report titled Implications to the SCRD of the Development of 
the Proposed Lower Crown Raw Water Reservoir be received for 
information; 

 AND THAT the SCRD provide a letter of support for the shíshálh Nation 
application to the Disaster Risk Reduction-Climate Adaptation funding 
stream of the Community Emergency Preparedness Fund. 

   CARRIED 

COW   It was moved and seconded 

295/23 THAT Committee of the Whole recommendation Nos. 1-4 and 6-8 of 
September 28, 2023 be received, adopted and acted upon as follows: 

 Recommendation No. 1 Sunshine Coast Regional District Water 
Rate Structure Study 

THAT the presentation from Intergroup Consultants Ltd. titled Sunshine 
Coast Regional District Water Rate Structure Study be received for 
information. 

 Recommendation No. 2 Sunshine Coast Regional District Water 
Rate Structure Study 

THAT the report titled Sunshine Coast Regional District Water Rate 
Structure Study be received for information; 

AND THAT a project implementation plan to incorporate volumetric billing, 
starting with the North Pender Harbour and South Pender Harbour Water 
Services, be presented as part of the 2024 Budget deliberations. 

 

5



Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2023 Page 3 of 5 

295/23 cont. Recommendation No. 3 Budget Project Status Report 

THAT the report titled Budget Project Status Report – September 2023 be 
received for information. 

 Recommendation No. 4 Grants Status Update 

THAT the report titled Grants Status Update be received for information. 

 Recommendation No. 6 Halfmoon Bay Community Hall Project 
Update 

THAT the report titled Halfmoon Bay Community Hall Project Update be 
received for information. 

 Recommendation No. 7 Howe Sound Community Forum Update 

THAT the report titled Howe Sound Community Forum Update be 
received for information; 

AND THAT the updated Howe Sound Community Forum Principles of 
Cooperation and request to ratify a Memorandum of Understanding with 
the Howe Sound Biosphere Regional Initiative Society be approved; 

AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to sign the 
Memorandum of Understanding; 

AND FURTHER THAT a budget proposal to host a Howe Sound 
Community Forum be presented as part of the 2024 Budget deliberations. 

 Recommendation No. 8 Request for Proposal 2361307 Supply and 
Delivery Ice Resurfacer – Contract Award 

THAT the report titled Request for Proposal 2361307 Supply and Delivery 
Ice Resurfacer – Contract Award be received for information; 

AND THAT a contract to provide supply and delivery ice resurfacer be 
awarded to Engo Equipment Sales Inc. in the amount of up to $193,340 
(excluding GST); 

AND FURTHER THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to execute 
the contract. 

   CARRIED 

COW   It was moved and seconded 

296/23 THAT Committee of the Whole recommendation No. 5 of October 12, 
2023 be received, adopted and acted upon as follows: 

 Recommendation No. 5 Snow Removal and Ice Control Equipment 

THAT the report titled Snow Removal and Ice Control Equipment be 
received for information; 

6



Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2023 Page 4 of 5 

296/23 cont. AND THAT a budget of $112,000 be approved for the purchase of snow 
removal and ice control equipment funded through Building Maintenance 
[313] Operating Reserves; 

AND THAT Building Maintenance [313] be approved to receive an 
internal vehicle transfer from Community Parks [650]; 

AND THAT $45,000 be approved to transfer between functions for the fair 
market value of the vehicle; 

AND FURTHER THAT the 2023-2027 Financial Plan be amended 
accordingly. 

   CARRIED 

Chapman Creek  
Tower Contract It was moved and seconded 

297/23 THAT the report titled Request for Proposal (RFP) 2222001 Chapman 
Creek Tower Replacement Contract Award be received for information; 

 AND THAT the project budget be increased from $246,239 to $483,295, 
with the additional $237,056 funded from [220] 9-1-1 Service capital 
reserves; 

 AND THAT the contract for the Chapman Creek Tower Replacement be 
awarded to Trylon TSF Inc. in the amount of $467,635 (excluding GST); 

 AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to execute the 
contract; 

 AND FURTHER THAT the 2023-2027 Financial Plan be amended 
accordingly. 

   CARRIED 

Hillside Water 
Headlease It was moved and seconded 

298/23 THAT the report titled Modification of Term - Hillside Water Headlease 
#235700 be received for information; 

 AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to approve a 
modification to the term (up to three years) of Hillside Water Headlease 
#235700; 

 AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to enter into new or 
modified Hillside Water Lot subleases with current sublease holders for 
up to three years; 

 AND FURTHER THAT sublease CT-100 be updated to reflect the current 
upland owner (Amix Group). 

   CARRIED 

7



Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2023 Page 5 of 5 

Microsoft Licensing 
Contract It was moved and seconded 

299/23 THAT the report titled Microsoft License 2023 Contract Amendments be 
received for information; 

 AND THAT the Board approve an increase to the 2023 contract value of 
$19,032 to a maximum total of $137,709 (before GST). 

   CARRIED 

DIRECTORS REPORTS 

Directors provided a verbal report of their activities. 

RELEASE OF ITEMS FROM IN CAMERA 

LAFC Appointment It was moved and seconded 

300/23 THAT a letter be sent to the Office of the Fire Commissioner requesting 
that the following individual be appointed as Local Assistant to the Fire 
Commissioner: 

• Kody Raymond, Halfmoon Bay Volunteer Fire Department; 

 AND THAT a letter be sent to the Office of the Fire Commissioner 
requesting that the following appointment as Local Assistants to the Fire 
Commissioner be rescinded: 

• Greg Phelps, Halfmoon Bay Volunteer Fire Department. 

   CARRIED 

ADJOURNMENT 

301/23 THAT the Regular Board meeting be adjourned. 

   CARRIED 

The meeting adjourned at 3:38 p.m. 

 

 Certified correct __________________________________________ 
  Corporate Officer 

 

 Confirmed this ____________ day of ____________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________ 
 Chair 

8



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

October 12, 2023 

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING HELD IN THE 
BOARDROOM OF THE SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT OFFICES AT 1975 FIELD 
ROAD, SECHELT, B.C. 

PRESENT: Chair District of Sechelt A. Toth

Directors Electoral Area A L. Lee
Electoral Area B J. Gabias
Electoral Area D K. Backs
Electoral Area E D. McMahon
Electoral Area F  K. Stamford
Town of Gibsons S. White
District of Sechelt D. Inkster

ALSO PRESENT: Chief Administrative Officer D. McKinley
Corporate Officer S. Reid
Senior Manager, Human Resources G. Parker (part)
General Manager, Infrastructure Services R. Rosenboom
Interim General Manager, Infrastructure Services M. Brown
General Manager, Planning and Development I. Hall
Utility Operations Superintendent C. Abbott (part)
Fire Chief, GDVFD R. Michael (part)
Fire Chief, RCVFD P. Higgins (part)
Manager, Facility Services A. van Velzen (part)
Interim General Manager, Community Services G. Donn (part)
Manager, Information Technology and GIS D. Nelson (part)
Recording Secretary L. Mosimann
Media 1
Public 1

*Directors, staff, and other attendees present for the meeting may have participated by means of
electronic or other communication facilities.

CALL TO ORDER 9:32 a.m. 

AGENDA The agenda was adopted as presented. 

PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS 

Anastasia French of Living Wage for Families BC, and Miyuki Shinkai and Kelsey Oxley of 
Sunshine Coast Labour Council, addressed the Committee regarding A Living Wage 
Municipality. 

B

9



Committee of the Whole – October 12, 2023 Page 2 of 3 

Recommendation No. 1 Living Wage for Families BC and Sunshine Coast Labour Council 
Delegation 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the delegation materials from Living Wage for 
Families BC and Sunshine Coast Labour Council be received for information. 

REPORTS 

Recommendation No. 2 Water Supply Update 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the presentation titled Water Supply Update be 
received for information. 

Recommendation No. 3 Halfmoon Bay Fire Department Firehall No. 2 – Service Review 
and Project Update 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the report titled Halfmoon Bay Fire Department 
(HBFD) Firehall No. 2 – Service Review and Project Update be received for information; 

AND THAT a proposal for a HBFD strategic plan be brought to the 2024 budget process; 

AND FURTHER THAT as part of the 2024 budget process, a proposal to cancel the current Hall 
No. 2 Replacement Project be brought forward; and that a proposal for a new project that 
considers future needs, alternate sites, and alternate development models be brought forward. 

Recommendation No. 4  Sunshine Coast Regional District Fire Department Compensation 
Review Results 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the report titled Sunshine Coast Regional 
District Fire Department Compensation Review Results be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 5 Snow Removal and Ice Control Equipment 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the report titled Snow Removal and Ice Control 
Equipment be received for information; 

AND THAT a budget of $112,000 be approved for the purchase of snow removal and ice control 
equipment funded through Building Maintenance [313] Operating Reserves; 

AND THAT Building Maintenance [313] be approved to receive an internal vehicle transfer from 
Community Parks [650]; 

AND THAT $45,000 be approved to transfer between functions for the fair market value of the 
vehicle; 

AND THAT the 2023-2027 Financial Plan be amended accordingly; 

AND FURTHER THAT the recommendation be forwarded to the October 12, 2023, 
Regular Board meeting. 

10



Committee of the Whole – October 12, 2023 Page 3 of 3 

Recommendation No. 6 Server Replacements 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the report titled Server Replacements be 
received for information; 

AND THAT the Board approve proceeding with the procurement of new servers for an 
estimated cost of $302,000 (before GST); 

AND THAT the servers be funded through COVID-19 Re-Start Funding ($156,838) and capital 
reserves ($145,162); 

AND FURTHER THAT the 2023-2027 Financial Plan Bylaw be amended accordingly. 

Recommendation No. 7 Infrastructure Services Department – 2023 Q2 Report 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the report titled Infrastructure Services 
Department – 2023 Q2 Report be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 8 Water Supply Advisory Committee (WASAC) Minutes of 
September 11, 2023 

The Committee of the Whole recommended that the Water Supply Advisory Committee 
(WASAC) Minutes of September 11, 2023 be received for information. 

ADJOURNMENT 10:37 a.m. 

__________________________________________ 
Committee Chair 

11



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
ELECTORAL AREA SERVICES COMMITTEE 

October 19, 2023 

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE ELECTORAL AREA SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT OFFICES AT 
1975 FIELD ROAD, SECHELT, B.C. 

PRESENT: Chair Electoral Area E D. McMahon

Directors Electoral Area A L. Lee
Electoral Area B J. Gabias
Electoral Area D K. Backs
Electoral Area F K. Stamford
District of Sechelt A. Toth

ALSO PRESENT: Chief Administrative Officer D. McKinley 
Corporate Officer S. Reid 
GM, Planning and Development I. Hall 
GM, Community Services S. Gagnon 
Manager, Financial Services B. Wing (part) 
Interim Manager, Parks Services J. Huntington (part)
Manager, Asset Management K. Doyle (part) 
Manager, Planning and Development J. Jackson (part)
Chief Building Inspector B. Kennett (part)
Senior Planner J. Clark (part) 
Strategic Planning Coordinator S. Rempel (part)
Planner  C. Humphries (part)
Administrative Assistant, Corp. & Admin. Services T. Crosby (part) 
Recording Secretary A. O’Brien
Media 1 
Public 9 (part) 

*Directors, staff, and other attendees present for the meeting may have participated by means of
electronic or other communication facilities.

CALL TO ORDER 9:32 a.m. 

AGENDA The agenda was adopted as presented. 

Recommendation No. 1 Director Attendance 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that District of Sechelt Director Toth be 
permitted to attend and participate in the Electoral Areas Service Committee Meeting of 
October 19, 2023. 

C

12



Electoral Area Services Committee – October 19, 2023 Page 2 of 5 
 

PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS 

Alun Woolliams, Transportation Choices Sunshine Coast (TraC) provided a presentation 
regarding Connect the Coast – An initiative to build All Ages and Abilities (AAA) Active 
Transportation Infrastructure from the Langdale Ferry Terminal to West Sechelt. 

Recommendation No. 2 Transportation Choices Sunshine Coast (TraC) Delegation 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the delegation materials provided by 
Alun Woolliams, Transportation Choices Sunshine Coast (TraC) be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 3 ‘Connect the Coast’ through All Ages and Abilities Active 
Transportation Infrastructure Planning 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled ‘Connect the Coast’ 
through All Ages and Abilities Active Transportation Infrastructure Planning be received for 
information; 

AND THAT the ‘Connect the Coast Preliminary Design Report’ be adopted by the SCRD Board 
as a planning tool for future active transportation infrastructure planning and as data input for 
future regional policy and Active Transportation planning within SCRD jurisdiction; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT TraC be invited to return as a presenting delegation when grant 
applications and details for the funding of the feasibility study of priority recommendations from 
the Connect the Coast Study are duly established. 
 
The Committee recessed at 10:00 a.m. and reconvened at 10:05 a.m. 
 
Craig Burns, Principle Architecture presented to the Committee regarding Project Definition 
Report for the Halfmoon Bay Community Hall at Connor Park. 

Recommendation No. 4 Principle Architecture – Halfmoon Bay Community Hall Delegation 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the delegation materials provided by 
Craig Burns, Principle Architecture be received for information. 

The Committee participated in the BC Shakeout Event at 10:19 a.m.  

Recommendation No. 5 Halfmoon Bay Community Hall - Project Definition Report 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled Halfmoon Bay 
Community Hall - Project Definition Report be received for information. 

The Committee recessed at 10:33 a.m. and reconvened at 10:39 a.m. 

REPORTS 

Recommendation No. 6 Zoning Bylaw No. 722 Revision  

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled Zoning Bylaw No. 722 
Revision be received for information; 

13



Electoral Area Services Committee – October 19, 2023 Page 3 of 5 
 

AND THAT SCRD Bylaw Revision Authorization Bylaw No. 760, 2023, a bylaw to authorize 
revision of SCRD Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019, be forwarded to the Board for three readings and 
adoption; 

AND FURTHER THAT, pending adoption of Bylaw No. 760, SCRD Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019, 
Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023 be forwarded to the Board for three readings and adoption. 

Recommendation No. 7 Temporary Moveable Small Home Pilot Project Update  

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled Temporary Moveable 
Small Home Pilot Project Update be received for information.  

Recommendation No. 8 Forestry Referrals: BC Timber Sales (BCTS) Operating Plan 
(CRN00155) 2023-2027 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled Forestry Referrals: 
BC Timber Sales (BCTS) Operating Plan (CRN00155) 2023-2027 be received for information; 

AND THAT the following comments be provided to BC Timber Sales by October 27, 2023: 

(i) SCRD does not support the logging and construction of McNR005 due to it being located 
within a Community Watershed, as well as the potential impact to downstream SCRD assets 
of the Dakota Creek berm and Hillside Industrial Park; 

(ii) SCRD recommends that in advance of proposing/ engineering cutblocks on Mount 
Elphinstone near Roberts Creek, that a review of the cumulative impact to ground water 
resources of Aquifer 555 by qualified experts selected by Local Government water service 
providers be completed. Historical and any proposed forestry activities for the next 5 years, 
and climate change considerations should be considered as part of such assessment; 

(iii) SCRD is concerned about the cumulative impacts of resource activity, including 
deforesting, that is proposed on or near Aquifer 555, which supports private wells that are not 
within the SCRD Regional Water Service Area and thus do not have access to other sources 
of water; 

(iv) SCRD requests BCTS complete a Watershed Assessment for the Roberts Creek 
watershed and implement assessment findings prior to further design or auctioning of the 
proposed cutblocks within this area; 

(v) SCRD emphasises the need for BCTS follow the recommendations of the Mt Elphinstone 
South Watershed Assessment Phase 1 and 2 for all currently proposed or auctioned blocks 
in order to avoid increasing current Peak Flow Hazards.  

Recommendation No. 9 Development Variance Permit DVP00087 (13305 Kammerle 
Road) 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled Development 
Variance Permit DVP00087 (13305 Kammerle Road) be received for information; 

AND THAT Development Variance Permit DVP00087 (13305 Kammerle Road), to vary Zoning 
Bylaw 337, Section 1011.6, to increase the parcel coverage allowance from 15% of parcel area 
to 18.7%, be issued. 

14



Electoral Area Services Committee – October 19, 2023 Page 4 of 5 
 

The Chair invited public comments for Development Variance Permit Application DVP00087 
(13305 Kammerle Road).  

Jef Keighley, 13305 Kammerle Road, Applicant, provided comments regarding the shíshálh 
Nation Preliminary Field Reconnaissance (PFR) requirements for Development Variance Permit 
Application DVP00087.  

Recommendation No. 10 Halfmoon Bay Childcare Centre – Electoral Areas’ Grant-in-Aid 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the report titled Halfmoon Bay 
Childcare Centre – Electoral Areas’ Grant-in-Aid be received for information; 

AND THAT the proposed change in funding purpose as requested by the Halfmoon Bay Childcare 
Centre to reallocate $4,980 in Electoral Areas’ Grant-in-Aid funds from school bus rental for 
summer programs to emergency food supplies and garden expansion, be authorized by the 
SCRD Board. 

Recommendation No. 11 Egmont/Pender Harbour (Area A) APC Meeting Minutes of  
September 27, 2023 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the Egmont/Pender Harbour Advisory 
Planning Commission meeting minutes of September 27, 2023 be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 12 Halfmoon Bay (Area B) APC Meeting Minutes of  
September 26, 2023 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the Halfmoon Bay Advisory Planning 
Commission meeting minutes of September 26, 2023 be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 13 Roberts Creek (Area D) APC Meeting Minutes of  
September 18, 2023 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the Roberts Creek Advisory Planning 
Commission meeting minutes of September 18, 2023 be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 14 Elphinstone (Area E) APC Meeting Minutes of  
September 26, 2023 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the Elphinstone Advisory Planning 
Commission meeting minutes of September 26, 2023 be received for information; 

AND THAT Recommendation No. 3 from the Elphinstone Advisory Planning Commission 
meeting minutes of September 26, 2023 be adopted and acted upon as follows: 

Recommendation No. 3    Forestry Referrals: BC Timber Sales Operating Plan 
(CRN00155) 2023-2027 

 
The Area E APC recommended that the staff analyses and recommendations be 
supported; 
 
AND THAT the staff analyses and recommendations be sent directly to the MLA, the 
Minister responsible, and the Premier. 

 

15



Electoral Area Services Committee – October 19, 2023 Page 5 of 5 
 

Recommendation No. 15 West Howe Sound (Area F) APC Meeting Minutes of  
September 26, 2023 

The Electoral Area Services Committee recommended that the West Howe Sound Advisory 
Planning Commission meeting minutes of September 26, 2023 be received for information. 

ADJOURNMENT 11:15 a.m. 

 

__________________________________________ 
  Committee Chair 

16



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

October 19, 2023 

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE 
BOARDROOM OF THE SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT OFFICES AT 1975 FIELD 
ROAD, SECHELT, B.C. 

PRESENT: Chair District of Sechelt A. Toth

Directors Electoral Area A L. Lee
Electoral Area B J. Gabias
Electoral Area D K. Backs
Electoral Area E D. McMahon
Electoral Area F K. Stamford
District of Sechelt D. Inkster

ALSO PRESENT: Chief Administrative Officer D. McKinley
Acting Chief Financial Officer B. Wing
Corporate Officer S. Reid
GM, Community Services S. Gagnon
Manager, Budgeting and Grants A. Taylor
Administrative Assistant / Recorder T. Crosby
Media 1
Public 1

Directors, staff, and other attendees present for the meeting may have participated by means of electronic 
or other communication facilities. 

The Chair appointed Director McMahon as Vice-Chair. 

CALL TO ORDER 2:00 p.m. 

AGENDA The agenda was adopted as presented. 

REPORTS 

Recommendation No. 1 MNP LLP 2023 Audit Service Plan 

The Finance Committee recommended that the report titled MNP LLP 2023 Audit Service Plan 
be received for information; 

AND THAT the Audit Service Plan for MNP LLP with respect to the Audit of the Financial 
Statements of the Sunshine Coast Regional District (SCRD) and Foreshore Leases (Hillside) for 
the year ended December 31, 2023 be approved as presented. 

D

17



Finance Committee – October 19, 2023 Page 2 of 2 
 

Recommendation No. 2 Corporate Financial Variance – Q3 

The Finance Committee recommended that the report titled Sunshine Coast Regional District 
Q3 Corporate Financial Variance be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 3 Status of Reserves and Holding Funds 

The Finance Committee recommended that the report titled Status of Reserves and Holding 
Funds as at August 31, 2023 be received for information. 

Recommendation No. 4 Canada Community - Building Fund – Community Works Fund 
Update 

The Finance Committee recommended that the report titled Canada Community - Building Fund 
– Community Works Fund Update be received for information. 

ADJOURNMENT 2:22 p.m. 

 

__________________________________________ 
  Committee Chair 

18



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT STAFF REPORT 

TO: SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 

AUTHOR: Marc Sole, Manager, Solid Waste Services 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 2335001 CONTRACT AWARD - DRYWALL TESTING 
AND ABATEMENT SERVICES 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

(1) THAT the report titled Request for Proposal (RFP) 2335001 Contract Award –
Drywall Testing and Abatement Services be received for information;

(2) AND THAT a contract be awarded to PGL Environmental Consultants for drywall
testing services up to a maximum of seven (7) years and a value of up to $360,000
(excluding GST);

(3) AND THAT a contract be awarded to Proactive Hazmats and Environmental Ltd.
for drywall abatement services up to a maximum of seven (7) years and a value of
up to $502,000 (excluding GST);

(4) AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to execute the contracts;

(5) AND FURTHER THAT the revised amounts be included in the Draft 2024-2028
Financial Plan.

BACKGROUND 

The Sunshine Coast Regional District (SCRD) accepts drywall for recycling at its Pender 
Harbour Transfer Station and Sechelt Landfill sites. Under staff supervision, in accordance with 
a rigorous acceptance procedure, the public places drywall into 40-yard bins, when the bins are 
full they are hauled to New West Gypsum in New Westminster for recycling under a separate 
contract. New West Gypsum requires that drywall sent to their facility be asbestos free.  

Prior to leaving the sites and being delivered to New West Gypsum, each 40-yard bin of drywall 
is tested by a contracted qualified professional for asbestos at approximately every three (3) 
tonne interval. Each 40-yard bin holds approximately 8.3 tonnes of drywall. Loads testing 
positive must be abated at the SCRD site by a contracted qualified professional as they cannot 
be landfilled or recycled. 

In accordance with the SCRD’s Procurement Policy, an RFP was issued seeking qualified 
companies to provide drywall testing and abatement services at our sites. 

The purpose of this report is to seek Board approval to enter into an agreement with PGL 
Environmental Consultants for drywall testing services, and Proactive Hazmats and 

F

22



Staff Report to SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 
RFP 2235001 Contract Award – Drywall Testing and Abatement Services Page 2 of 3 
 
Environmental Ltd. for drywall abatement services. As each of the contract values are above 
$100,000, these agreements require Board approval.  

DISCUSSION 

RFP Analysis 

Two (2) proposals were received which met the specifications as outlined in the RFP. Led by 
the SCRD’s Purchasing and Risk Management Division, the evaluation team consisted of three 
(3) staff members who reviewed and scored the proposal against the criteria set out in the RFP.  

Staff recommend that a contract for drywall testing services be awarded to PGL Environmental 
Consultants in the amount up to $360,000, and that a contract for Drywall Abatement Services 
be awarded to Proactive Hazmats and Environmental Ltd. in the amount up to $502,000.  

The proposed term for both contracts are four (4) years with the option to extend up to three (3) 
additional one-year terms.  

Financial Implications 

Drywall testing and abatement is funded from taxation at $125,000 annually. The draft 2024-
2028 Financial Plan will require annual budget increases to accommodate proposed contract 
values for Year 2 moving forward as outlined in the table below.  

 PGL 
Environmental 

Consultants 

Proactive 
Hazmats and 

Environmental 
Ltd 

Total Budget Funding 
Shortfall 

Year 1 $51,420 $71,746 $123,166 $125,000 NA 

Year 2 $53,991 $71,746 $125,737 $125,000 $737 

Year 3 $56,690 $71,746 $128,436 $125,000 $3,436 

Year 4 $59,525 $71,746 $131,271 $125,000 $6,271 

Year 5 
(Optional) 

$62,501 $71,746 $134,247 $125,000 $9,247 

Year 6 
(Optional) 

$65,626 $71,746 $137,372 $125,000 $12,372 

Year 7 
(Optional) 

$68,907 $71,746 $140,653 $125,000 $15,653 

Total Contract 
Values 

$360,000 $502,000    

 
STRATEGIC PLAN AND RELATED POLICIES 

The purchasing process followed for these services is aligned with the SCRD Procurement Policy. 

  

23



Staff Report to SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 
RFP 2235001 Contract Award – Drywall Testing and Abatement Services Page 3 of 3 
 
CONCLUSION 

The SCRD accepts drywall for recycling at the Pender Harbour Transfer Station and Sechelt 
Landfill. Despite rigorous acceptance procedures, additional testing is required to ensure that no 
loads of drywall have asbestos containing materials in them when they leave our sites. In the 
event that a test comes back positive, abatement services are required by a qualified 
professional.   

Staff recommend entering into a contract with PGL Environmental Consultants for drywall 
testing services for an amount not to exceed $360,000, and Proactive Hazmats and 
Environmental Ltd. for drywall abatement services for an amount not to exceed $502,000. 
 
 

Reviewed by: 
GM X – R. Rosenboom CFO / Finance X – B. Wing 
Interim GM X – M. Brown Legislative  
CAO  Purchasing X – V. Cropp 

 

24



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT STAFF REPORT 

TO:  SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 

AUTHOR:  Marc Sole, Manager, Solid Waste Services 

SUBJECT: METAL CONTAINER, HAULING AND RECYCLING SERVICES – CONTRACT EXTENSION 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 
1) THAT the report titled Metal Container, Hauling and Recycling Services - Contract

Extension be received for information;

2) AND THAT the contract for metal container provision, hauling, and recycling
services be extended to Salish Environmental Group Inc. for an additional one (1)
year period to October 31, 2024, at a value up to $320,320 with the total contract
value of $710,000;

3) AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to execute the contract;

4) AND FURTHER THAT the revised amounts be included in the Draft 2024-2028
Financial Plan.

BACKGROUND 

The Sunshine Coast Regional District (SCRD) has a contract with Salish Environmental Group 
Inc. (Salish) to provide container, transportation and recycling services for metal diverted from 
the Sechelt Landfill and Pender Harbour Transfer Station. 

The purpose of this report is to seek Board approval for an extension to the current metal 
container, hauling, and recycling services contract, which expires on October 31, 2023.    

DISCUSSION 

The SCRD metal recycling program provides two locations for metal to be dropped off for 
recycling, the Pender Harbour Transfer Station and the Sechelt Landfill. Currently, Salish 
provides container hauling and recycling services for metal delivered to both sites. Once 
containers are full, Salish removes the metal from these sites and delivers it to a metal recycler 
in the Vancouver area.  

Financial Implications 

The hauling and recycling of metal is funded through a tipping fee of $150 per tonne and 
through metal revenues from the recyclers. The actual total annual costs for metal recycling are 
based on the tonnage of metal received at the SCRD sites and the amount of metal tonnage per 
container hauled to the recycler. An increase in the amount of metal received or a reduction in 
the tonnage per container results in higher costs for hauling.  

The current approved annual budget for this service is $333,378. After an evaluation of 2023 
expenditures the costs for 2024 are estimated at $320,320. Therefore, this amount can be 

G

25



Staff Report to SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 
Metal Container, Hauling and Recycling Services – Contract Extension Page 2 of 2 
 
funded through our current base budget and does not trigger an amendment to the financial 
plan.  
  

Cost 
Original Contract Value – 1 year $390,000 

First Contract Extension Value (1 year) $320,320 

Total Contract Value $710,000 

 
STRATEGIC PLAN AND RELATED POLICIES 
The metal recycling service supports the strategy of achieving sustainable solid waste 
management from the SCRD’s 2019 - 2023 Strategic Plan. 

CONCLUSION 

The SCRD entered into a one-year contract in 2022 with Salish for metal container, hauling and 
recycling services for metal received at the Pender Harbour Transfer Station and Sechelt 
Landfill. Staff recommend extending the contract for one (1) year at $320,000, and a maximum 
contract value of $710,000.  

 

 
 

Reviewed by: 
GM X – R. Rosenboom Finance X – B. Wing 
Interim GM X – M. Brown Legislative  
CAO   Other  

 

26



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT STAFF REPORT 

TO: SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 

AUTHOR: Marc Sole, Manager, Solid Waste Services 

SUBJECT: SECHELT LANDFILL OPERATIONS CONTRACT EXTENSION 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

(1) THAT the report titled Sechelt Landfill Operations Contract Extension be received
for information;

(2) AND THAT the contract for Sechelt Landfill Operations be extended to Sicotte
Bulldozing Ltd. for an additional one (1) year period to November 30, 2024, and a
value up to $852,320 with the total contract value of $1,635,916;

(3) AND THAT the delegated authorities be authorized to execute the contract;

(4) AND THAT the budget for Sechelt Landfill site operations be increased by $32,910
to $852,320 funded $438,916 through taxation and $413,404 through tipping fees;

(5) AND FURTHER THAT the revised amounts be included in the draft 2024-2028
Financial Plan.

BACKGROUND 

The Sechelt Landfill operates as an active landfill site for commercial haulers and as a public 
tipping site for residents of the Sunshine Coast. Sunshine Coast Regional District (SCRD) staff 
site attendants operate the scale house and public drop-off site, and an SCRD superintendent 
coordinates and oversees the overall running of the site. Site operation services are provided by 
contractor Sicotte Bulldozing Ltd. and include maintenance of the active face, adding cover, 
waste compaction, surface water control and site drainage, maintenance of access roads and 
tipping pad, snow removal, fire control, litter control, handling and disposal of controlled waste, 
and maintenance of the public drop-off areas. These services are all required for the safe and 
effective operation of the landfill site. 

The current contract for landfill operations consists of a base monthly fee for the daily landfill 
operations work and additional charges for irregular or unforeseen work (extra work). 

The purpose of this report is to seek Board approval for an extension to the current Sechelt 
Landfill operations contract, which expires on November 30, 2023. 

DISCUSSION 

In May 2022 the SCRD issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Sechelt Landfill 
Operations Contract. One compliant bid was received. Staff reviewed the bid and concluded 
that it exceeded the available budget for the services; subsequently the RFP was closed and 
next steps for effective short and long-term delivery were considered.  

H

27



Staff Report to SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 
Sechelt Landfill Operations Contract Extension  Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 

In 2022 staff initiated the work to confirm options for a long-term operational model that is 
viable, realistic, and more cost effective. Due to staff turnover in critical positions to complete 
this work, more time is needed to conclude these assessments. It is estimated that subsequent 
options will be presented to the Board for consideration in a timely manner to implement a new 
long-term solution as of December 1, 2024.  

While staff are continuing to develop options for the future of the Sechelt Landfill site, an interim 
solution is required to allow the site to stay operational after December 1, 2023. Staff negotiated 
a contract with the current contractor in 2022 for one (1) year, with the option to extend for one 
(1) additional year in accordance with the SCRD’s Procurement Policy. This contract will be the 
final allowable extension. The extended one (1) year value would be $832,320 for one (1) year 
of daily operations, plus an additional $20,000 for extra work, for a total two (2) year contract 
value of $1,635,916. 

Financial Implications 

The table below outlines the financial implications of this proposed contract extension. 
 

Cost 

Original Contract Value – 1 year $783,596 

First Contract Extension Value (1 year) $852,320 

Total Contract Value $1,635,916 

 
This contract extension exceeds the current budget for this service by $32,910. The extent to 
which this exceedance could trigger a potential budget shortfall for the overall operating budget 
for the Sechelt Landfill in 2024 is to be further assessed. The increase to the base budget for 
the landfill of $32,910 is recommended to be funded through Taxation to allow staff time to 
evaluate other viable funding options for implementation after December 1, 2024..   

Timeline for next steps  

If approved by the Board, the contract extension will be executed prior to December 1 to allow 
for seamless service delivery. 

A staff report with options for the operations of the landfill after December 1, 2024 will be 
brought forward by Q2 2024 to allow for a timely implementation of the Board approved option. 

STRATEGIC PLAN AND RELATED POLICIES 

N/A 

CONCLUSION 

The current Sechelt Landfill operations contract expires on December 1, 2023. Staff recommend 
extending the contract with the current landfill operator, Sicotte Bulldozing Ltd., for one (1) year 
at $832,320, and a maximum contract value of $1,635,916.  

 

28



Staff Report to SCRD Board – October 26, 2023 
Sechelt Landfill Operations Contract Extension  Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

   Reviewed by: 
GM X - R. Rosenboom Finance X – B. Wing 
Interim GM X – M. Brown Purchasing X - V. Cropp 
CAO  X – D. McKinley Other  

 

29



From: Karen Spicer
To: Yvette Roberts; Kelly Backs
Subject: Submission to the Board - Letter of Support Request from the xwesam/Roberts Creek Community Association
Date: October 12, 2023 12:01:10 PM

External Message

Dear SCRD Board,

The xwesam/Roberts Creek Community Association would like to thank the SCRD for their letter of support in July
2023, which helped us secure generous funding from the Province of BC's Destination Development Fund for the
installation of a new septic system and water main at the Roberts Creek Community Hall. We are thrilled to be
moving forward with this project, which will complete our major renovation of this valuable community hub.

We are now preparing an application for the Province of BC's Rural Economic Diversification and Infrastructure
Program (https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/employment-business/economic-development/support-organizations-
community-partners/rural-economic-development/redip). Our project aims to engage a full-time Coordinator so as to
build internal capacity for economic development in Roberts Creek that is in line with the SCRD's Regional Growth
Framework. The xRCCA is hoping that the SCRD could provide a letter of support that we could include with our
application, which is due October 30th.

As always, we are most grateful for your ongoing support of our community association.

Kind regards,

Karen

Vice President

xRCCA

This message originated outside the SCRD. Please be cautious before opening attachments or following links.

I

30

mailto:vicepresident@robertscreekcommunity.ca
mailto:Yvette.Roberts@scrd.ca
mailto:Kelly.Backs@scrd.ca
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/employment-business/economic-development/support-organizations-community-partners/rural-economic-development/redip
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/employment-business/economic-development/support-organizations-community-partners/rural-economic-development/redip


From: Karen Spicer
To: Yvette Roberts; kelly backs
Subject: Another submission to the Board - Second Letter of Support Request from the xwesam/Roberts Creek

Community Association
Date: October 18, 2023 11:39:12 AM

External Message

Dear SCRD Board,

The xwesam/Roberts Creek Community Association would also like to
request a letter of support from the SCRD pertaining to our annual
Province of BC Gaming Grant funding, which supports our Community Event
Program, including Earth Day, Creek Daze, The Higgledy Piggledy Parade,
Eek the Creek Family Halloween Party, Christmas photos with Santa, and
the Christmas Community Potluck Dinner. As always, xRCCA events are free
and open to anyone.

We would be most grateful for your ongoing support of our community
association.

Kind regards,

Karen

Vice President

xRCCA

This message originated outside the SCRD. Please be cautious before opening attachments or following links.

J

31

mailto:vicepresident@robertscreekcommunity.ca
mailto:Yvette.Roberts@scrd.ca
mailto:kellybacks@rocketmail.com


Sunshine Coast Regional District 
1975 Field Rd 
Sechelt, BC  
V7Z 0A8 

via e-mail to: leonard.lee@scrd.ca 

Dear Chair Leonard Lee; 

Earlier this year, the Squamish Nation announced a 14-month moratorium on unsolicited 
development proposals while the Nation focused on Land Development Strategies on five sites 
— including one adjacent to your municipality.  

This Nation-led initiative also includes the creation of the first Long Range Capital Plan that will 
identify, prioritize, and determine funding needs for important member amenities and facilities 
(e.g., Elders care home, healing centre, new administrative offices, language and cultural 
centres, schools, and childcare centres).  

A focus will also be on making a significant contribution to the major social issue facing Metro 
Vancouver and surrounding areas: the pressing housing shortage. Developing our land and 
assets not just for our benefit, but for the benefit of our sister communities in the region, is in 
keeping with Squamish values. 

This project will be reconciliation in action — a real, tangible demonstration that when 
Indigenous people develop their assets under their own sovereign authority, everyone benefits. 

I am reaching out to you today to inform you that we have engaged two multidisciplinary teams 
who are experts in urban planning, urban design, land economics, cultural design, and 
engineering. Both teams include Sḵwx̱wú7mesh design professionals ensuring the integration of 
Sḵwx̱wú7mesh values and culture as foundational to this initiative.  

We wish to develop successful partnerships with our key municipal stakeholders from the outset 
and would like to arrange for a preliminary meeting with your Planning, Development Services, 
and Engineering departments. Our project lead Lauren English (lauren_english@nchkay.com) 
will be reaching out soon to secure and book times to meet and begin that engagement at a 
staff-to-staff level. 

K

32

mailto:leonard.lee@scrd.ca
mailto:lauren_english@nchkay.com


 
  

 

The successful project teams are: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This initiative is in keeping with the Squamish Nation’s objective from its Strategic Plan 2022-
2026, by which the Nation asserts its rightful place as a decision-maker with influence and control 
over what happens on Squamish lands and waters.  
 
We look forward to working with you and your respective teams as we set out long term priorities 
for the Nation’s territory and reserve communities.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Khelsilem  
Chair, Squamish Nation  
 
cc. Kate-Louise Stamford, Electoral Area Director (kate-louise.stamford@scrd.ca)  
 Dean Mckinley, CAO (dean.mckinley@scrd.ca) 
 Ian Hall, GM Planning & Community Development (ian.hall@scrd.ca) 
 Remko Rosenboom, GM Infrastructure Services (remko.rosenboom@scrd.ca) 
 
 
 

Xwemélch’stn Capilano I.R. No. 5 
Ch'ich'élx̱wí7ḵw Seymour I.R. No. 2 

Perkins&Will Canada Architects (Lead) 
Liveable City Planning Ltd. (Co-Lead) 

• Cory Douglas Modern Formline Design 
(Sḵwx̱wú7mesh Member) 

• PWL Partnership Landscape Architects  
• Ginger Gosnell-Myers 
• Bunt & Associates Transportation 

Engineering 
 

Stá7mes I.R. No. 24 
Ch’ḵw’elhp I.R. No. 26 
5th Site in Squamish Valley 
 

hcma architecture + design (Lead) 
• Sky Spirit Studio Inc. (K̓esugwilakw 

Sierra Tasi Baker, Halikium Wade 
Baker - Sḵwx̱wú7mesh Members) 

• Urbanics Consultants Ltd. 

33

mailto:kate-louise.stamford@scrd.ca
mailto:Dean.McKinley@scrd.ca
mailto:ian.hall@scrd.ca
mailto:Remko.Rosenboom@scrd.ca
https://perkinswill.com/studio/vancouver/
https://liveablecityplanning.com/
http://www.modernformline.com/
https://www.pwlpartnership.com/
https://ca.linkedin.com/in/ginger-gosnell-myers-a80aba200
https://www.bunteng.com/
https://www.bunteng.com/
https://hcma.ca/
https://www.skyspiritstudio.com/about
https://www.urbanics.com/


SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT STAFF REPORT 

TO: Regular Board Meeting – October 26, 2023 

AUTHOR:  Jennifer Hill, Manager, Legislative Services 
Kristi Wiebe, Legislative Assistant 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED BOARD PROCEDURES BYLAW AMENDMENT 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

(1) THAT the report titled Proposed Board Procedure Bylaw Amendment be received for
information;

(2) AND THAT Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures Amendment Bylaw
No. 717.3, 2023 receive first, second and third readings.

BACKGROUND 

Regional districts must, by bylaw, establish the general procedures to be followed by the Board 
in conducting its business. This includes procedures for passing resolutions and adopting 
bylaws. On July 12, 2018, the SCRD Board adopted Sunshine Coast Regional District Board 
Procedures Bylaw No. 717, 2018. The purpose of this report is to present a proposed 
housekeeping amendment to the Board Procedures Bylaw to increase efficiency in bylaw 
readings and to explain the benefit of allowing first, second and third readings of a bylaw to be 
consolidated into one motion by way of a bylaw introductory statement. 

DISCUSSION 

Over the years, amendments have been made to the Board Procedures Bylaw to enhance the 
way the Board conducts business. As the workload of meetings continues to increase, an 
amendment consolidating how proposed bylaws are read for the public record will support 
efficiency during meetings. 

Section 135 (2) of the Community Charter allows for the first, second and third readings of a 
bylaw at the same meeting, except for bylaws bound by additional legislative requirements. 
Therefore, it is in alignment with legislation that, in circumstances where Directors do not 
anticipate lengthy discussions in principle on the proposed bylaws, the Chair may move that a 
bylaw, or group of bylaws, be given first, second and third readings by one motion.  

Changes can be made to a bylaw at any point during first, second or third reading. Once third 
reading is complete, changes can still be made to the bylaw; however, third reading must be 
rescinded and the bylaw read again a third time as amended. As bylaws can be debated at any 
reading, combining the three readings into one motion will not hinder engagement or 
collaboration for any proposed bylaw. Several other local governments have made similar 
amendments to their procedure bylaw to effect the same change. 

L

34



Staff Report to Regular Board – October 26, 2023  
Proposed Board Procedure Bylaw Amendment Page 2 of 2 
 
Staff have drafted Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures Amendment Bylaw 
No. 717.3, 2023 which would add the following clause to Part 4, s. 23 of the Board Procedures 
Bylaw: 

(5)  The Chair may move that any forthcoming proposed bylaw, or group of proposed 
bylaws, that are not subject to a public hearing may be given a first, second and third 
reading by one motion in the form of one introductory statement, provided the motion 
receives an affirmative vote unanimously by all Members present.    

 
Financial Implications 

N/A 

Communications Strategy 

Notice of the proposed bylaw amendment has been published for two consecutive weeks in the 
Coast Reporter and has been posted on the bulletin board (public posting place) at the SCRD 
Field Road office. 

STRATEGIC PLAN AND RELATED POLICIES 

N/A 

CONCLUSION 

It is within the legislated scope of a regional district to adopt a clause within its Procedures 
Bylaw to combine first, second and third readings of proposed bylaws by way of one motion. 
Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures Bylaw No. 717.3, 2023 has been drafted to 
increase bylaw reading efficiency without compromising procedural function. The draft 
amendment bylaw as attached is recommended for first, second and third readings. 

 
Reviewed by: 
Manager  Finance  
GM  Legislative X – S. Reid 
CAO X – D. McKinley Communications  

 

35



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 

Bylaw No. 717.3 

A bylaw to amend Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures 
Bylaw No. 717, 2018 

The Board of the Sunshine Coast Regional District in open meeting assembled, enacts as 
follows: 

1. This bylaw may be cited as Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures Amendment
Bylaw No. 717.3, 2023.

2. Sunshine Coast Regional District Board Procedures Bylaw No. 717, 2018 is hereby
amended as follows:

a) Renumber Section 23 (5) through to (8) to (6) through to (9) respectively;

b) Insert a new Section 23 (5) as follows:

(5) The Chair may move that any forthcoming proposed bylaw, or group of
proposed bylaws, that are not subject to a public hearing may be given a first,
second and third reading by one motion in the form of one introductory
statement, provided the motion receives an affirmative vote unanimously of all
Members present.

READ A FIRST TIME  this 26th day of October, 2023 

READ A SECOND TIME this 26th day of October, 2023 

READ A THIRD TIME this 26th day of October, 2023 

ADOPTED  this  day of        2023 

________________________________ 

CORPORATE OFFICER 

________________________________ 

CHAIR 

L

36



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 

Bylaw No. 760 

A bylaw to authorize the revision of Sunshine Coast Regional District 
Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019 

WHEREAS the Board of the Sunshine Coast Regional District deems it expedient to 
authorize the revision of Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019; 

AND WHEREAS section 227 of the Local Government Act and section 140 of the 
Community Charter enable the Regional Board to, by bylaw, authorize the revision of all 
or any of the bylaws of the Regional District in accordance with the applicable 
regulations;  

AND WHEREAS pursuant to the Bylaw Revision Regulation B.C. Reg. 367/2003 the 
Regional Board may, by bylaw, authorize the revision of all or any of the bylaws of the 
Regional District to correct clerical, grammatical and typographical errors and to add, 
change or omit a note, heading, title, marginal note, diagram, map, plan or example to a 
bylaw; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of the Sunshine Coast Regional District, in open meeting 
assembled, enacts as follows: 

1. CITATION

This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as Sunshine Coast Regional District Bylaw
Revision Authorization Bylaw No. 760, 2023.

2. BYLAW REVISION AUTHORITY

2.1 The revision of Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 
2019 is authorized to correct clerical, grammatical and typographical 
errors and to add, change or omit a note, heading, title, marginal note, 
diagram, map, plan or example to a bylaw. 

2.2 In order to be effective, a revised bylaw authorized under section 2.1 must 
be adopted by a bylaw that specifies the date on which the revised bylaw 
is to come into force. 

2.3 Before a proposed bylaw revision authorized under section 2.1 is given 
third reading, the Corporate Officer must certify that the proposed revised 
bylaw has been revised in accordance with this bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME this   26th   day of October, 2023 

READ A SECOND TIME this 26th   day of October,  2023 

M

37



Sunshine Coast Regional District Bylaw Revision Authorization Bylaw No. 760, 2023 Page 2 
 

READ A THIRD TIME this   26th   day of  October,  2023 

ADOPTED this    26th   day of  October,  2023 

 
            
       _____________________________                                   
       CORPORATE OFFICER 
 
 
            
       _____________________________ 
       CHAIR 
  
 

38



SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 

Bylaw No. 761 

A bylaw to revise Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw 
No. 722, 2019 

WHEREAS the Board of the Sunshine Coast Regional District deems it expedient to 
revise Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019; 

AND WHEREAS pursuant to section 227 of the Local Government Act and section 140 
of the Community Charter and the Bylaw Revision Regulation B.C. Reg. 367/2003 the 
Regional Board may, by bylaw, authorize the revision of all or any of the bylaws of the 
Regional District;  

AND WHEREAS the Regional Board has adopted Sunshine Coast Regional District 
Bylaw Revision Authorization Bylaw No. 760, 2023 to authorize the revision of Sunshine 
Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019; 

AND WHEREAS Sunshine Coast Regional District Bylaw Revision Authorization Bylaw 
No. 760, 2023 authorizes the revision of Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw 
No. 722, 2019 to correct clerical, grammatical and typographical errors and to add, 
change or omit a note, heading, title, marginal note, diagram, map, plan or example to a 
bylaw; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of the Sunshine Coast Regional District, in open meeting 
assembled, enacts as follows: 

1. CITATION

This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning
Bylaw No. 722, 2019, Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023.

2. BYLAW REVISION

2.1 Schedule A of Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 
2019 is revised as follows: 

Map sheets 1107; 1205; 1305; 1404; and 1605 are changed. 

2.2 Schedule B of Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 
2019 is revised as follows: 

Map sheet 1605 is changed. 

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

3.3 Revised Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019 
comes into force on the date of adoption of this Bylaw. 

N

39



Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019, Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023 Page 2 
 
 
Schedule A 
 
Schedule A – Revised Schedule A Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw 
No. 722, 2019 
 
Schedule B 
 
Schedule B– Revised Schedule B Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw 
No. 722, 2019 
 
 
 

READ A FIRST TIME this    26th   day of  October, 2023 

READ A SECOND TIME this  26th   day of  October,  2023 

Proposed Revised Bylaw Certified by 
Corporate officer on     day of    2023 

READ A THIRD TIME this      day of     2023 

ADOPTED this       day of     2023 

 
            
       _____________________________                                   
       CORPORATE OFFICER 
 
 
            
       _____________________________ 
       CHAIR 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019 has been revised in 
accordance with Sunshine Coast Regional District Bylaw Revision Authorization Bylaw 
No. 760, 2023, authorizing the revision. 
 
 
       _____________________________                                   
       CORPORATE OFFICER 
 
 
 

  

40



Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019, Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023 Page 3 
 
 

Schedule A 
Revised Schedule A Sunshine Coast Regional District 

Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019 
 
 
  

41



Date: 2022-01-20

BYLAW:  722

LAND USE ZONING
Index Map

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

1011 1111 1211

1010 1110 1210

609 709 1009 1109 1209 1309 1609 1709 1809

508 608 708 808 1008 1108 1208 1308 1608 1708 1808 1908

507 607 707 807 907 1007 1107 1207 1307 1607 1707 1807 1907

606 706 806 906 1006 1106 1206 1306 1406 1606 1706 1806 1906

1105 1205 1305 1405 1505 1605 1705 1805 1905

1204 1304 1404 1504 1604 1704

1403 1503 1603 1703

µ

42



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 507

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

43



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 508

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

274

217

283

230

519

101

461

407

456

379

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Buck Otter Rd

Epsom Point Rd 

44



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 606

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

45



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 607

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

992

30
3

23
1

186

19
7

226

13
5

28
1

1140

1030

12
00

10
00

1018

1314

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Hairy Elbow Rd 

46



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 608

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

PA2

RU2

PA2

RU1
R2

IT

PA2

364

320

375
381
387

393
399

405
411
417
423
429

64
0

63
6

63
2

62
8

66
1

65
5

64
9

64
3

614
610

606

598
594

590
586582

578
574

570

454
446

460
466
470

474
486

492496
500

504

51
251

652
052
6

53
8

54
2

480

602

508

375

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Ha
iry

 El
bo

w 
Rd

 

Vaucroft Rd

47



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 609

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

RU2

IT

RU1

R2

RU1

R2

R2

RU1

R2
CD3

C3

C3

C3
R2

C3

PA1
C3

CD3

5295 993
5

54
71

54
7154

71

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71547

15471 54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71

5471
5471

5471
5471

5395

5520

5398

5349

5351

5389
5383

5293

5297

53
90

5385

54
32

5383

54
70

54
44

52
83

5311

5418

5289

991
0

54
74

9997

538
6

54
62

54
60

5471

54
465411

5440

54
32

54
26

5356

5372
53805357

5322

5403

5417

54
04

54
06

54
12

5334

5323

5329
5333

5347

5355

5299

5417

54
07

54
42

5465

5534

9982

99
59

5343

993
8

992
0

9906

995
3

994
5

992
7

9901

54
3354

2554
2154

1354
07

53
97

53
9353
9153
89

5400

54
16

54
22

54
28

54
36

9984

5441
5451

5473

5464

5470

55
27

5531

5579

5549

5569

10
42

7

10013

10
26

4
100

18

10805

10593

10775

10591

10
15

8

10
33

9

10062

10071

10
16

3
10

16
3

10
16

3
10

16
3

10
16

3 10
16

3
10

16
3

106
64107

07

10017

10
81

7

10
28

2

10003

10
08

9

10076

107
10

10002

10001

10049

10
33

9

10
34

110
41

1

103
8710

42
5

10
51

5

10605

10719

10007

10
09

7

106
70

10031

10021

10
17

7

100
88

10066

10018

10
11

3

106
77

10741

10
11

6

10583

10015

10061 10
05

5

10050 10
05

4
100

40
100

34

10026

10
00

3

10
00

9

10
14

5

10
08

5

10
07

3

10
08

3

10
10

5

10
08

2

10
09

0
10

09
8

10
13

1

10
19

0

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY
Mercer Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Wescan Rd

Wescan Pl

Secret Cove Rd

Oles Cove Rd

Backhouse Rd

Seair Lane

Va
las

 R
d

Lost Lane

48



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 706

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

32
5

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

49



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 707

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

R2

R1

RU2

PA2

PA2

8568

8560

8662

8412

8664

8688

8416
8419

8345

86208622

8493

862
8

8456
8572

8460

8430
8428

8423

8551

8559

8567

8634

8580

8489

8424

8420

8472

8557

8650

8409

8660

8605

836
2

8530

8518

832783318333
8335
8339

8353

8370

83658369
8373

8377
8389

8391
8395 8394
8401

8404

8436

8442
8448

8413
8417

8429
8435
8439

8443
8447

8453
8568

8462

8478

8484

84858590
8596

8505 8498
8504

8508
8514

861
2

863
68642

86488654
8660

8547
8553

8526

8536
8544

8558

8572
8576

8586
8590

8594
8598

8563

8571
8575

8579
8581

8583
8587

8591
8595

8597
8601

8607 8604

8616

8622
8626

8630

8638

8613

8617
8621

8629
8631
8635

8639
8641

86448647
8649

8653
8657
8659
8663
8669

8673

8681
8685

8691
8693
8695

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Redrooffs Rd

50



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 708

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

RU2

R2

PA2

R2

RU2

R2

R2

RF1

R1

RU1

RU2

AG

RF1

RU2

I3

R1

PA2

RU2 PA2

RU2

C3
C4

C2

PA1

5674

8969

951
7

92
78

9361

9211

933
6

5067

5069

9463

5625

55
49

9257

8862

911
5

9190

96
93

92
60

9530

9332

5484

95
06

93289340 5626

9395

98
18

5809

5525

9290

89
67

5220

5200

5500

9342
93

48

970
2

5599

9243

5279

5155

98
15

98
0798

21

54
72

9252

97
50

9000

8979

92
91

9310

55755569

89
63

9297

5063

9339

5655

5678

57
16

9304

5581

9830

8960

8870

894
6

90
19

96
80

8863

92
69

9834

9189

92
89

9347

5488

5621

5563

97
70

9343

9333

932
1

5813

9395

96
60

9223

9465

8999

89
49

9514

9301

5338

5651

52
85

9493

5557

5481

968
8

5320

5521

98
26

5639
96

72

8999

9013

90
09

92
85

5389

92
76

9519

5479

9301

8945

92
79

58
70

97
60

5337

5794

97
84

97
08

91
95

8877

895
2

9061

90
76

931
5

56
90

96
67

90
07

902
9

9273

55
41

5029

922
2

5643 5659

8785

9492

57
05

9441 9442

51
71

950
1

9483

9471

5066

50435047
5046

5040
5032

50
20

501
7

500
8

5004

50
07

5887

8736

8730
8737

8725
8723

8756

8770
8776

8741
8747
8751

8757
8759

8763
8765
8767

8787
8789

8826

8810

8823

884189
41

88
3989
59

8838
8842

8846

8852

8857

5635
8869

8871

8971

8987
8991

8876

8894

89048907

5629
5635

5655
5665

57
08

57
21

56
36

8950

8948

8928
8927

898
4

898
9899

3

8998
9004

9005

9009

56
67

5668

5676

8955

8963

58205819

5804

5801

5783

5772

90
75

5754

5744

8972

89668967

8975

5682

5688

5697
5701 5707

5713
5719

5679

5687

5651
5657
5659

5671

5675

9047

9069

9073

5612

56395625

56
21

56
16

564456355623

5603 5608
5620

5624

5654
5658

91
2191
55

91
5891
62

91
6891

72

91
95

9199

5582

92
06

92
12

91
84

92
07

92
119217

9133

9141

9163

9166
916791

81
91

8591
9191
9792

05

92
11

9219

5478

5475

54875490

5494

5504

5510

9221

9223
9225

58
72

5843

5813

5811

5805

5327

9196

92
2491
71

9185

918
9

9199
9205

92159217

924892569268
9269

9265

9235
9233

9227
9225

92
84

9305

92779285535053465342533453
30

53
28

5275

5277

52
91529
55299

5361

5308
5314

93
51

9341

5305
5307
5313
5317
5321

9363
9369

938353
32

53
22

53
1053
04

56
00

5596

5531

5510

5494

5487

5480

96
68

969
6

97
4497

52

97
9097

94

98
12

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Brooks Rd

Re
dro

off
s R

d

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Tru
ma

n R
d

Wescan Rd

Secret Rd

Walker Rd

Tro
ut 

La
ke

 Rd

Curran Rd

Jorgensen Dr

Blakely Rd

Silver Rd

Rutherford Rd

Regal Rd

Brooks Lane

Taylor Cres Halfmoon Rd

Noble Rd

Blue Cat Rd

51



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 709

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RF1

RU2
W1

R2

R2

RU1

94
01

94
27

94
23

94
31

94
29

93
84

93
79

94
25

93
62

93
18

94
12 93

59

93
27

93
40

5755

9844

94
34

93
47

9755

93
05

5726

574
7

5768

10
05

0

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Stephens Way

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Sutherland Rd

52



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 806

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

R2

PA1

C1

78
93

8002

78
35

791
2

7785

7827 7631

7767

785
8

78
34 7503

7614

78
73

7735

78
55

54505430

5444

54695445

79
40

79
41

79
31

5364

788
0

791
6

799
4

53
68

7751

79
63

7991

79
89

793
0

78
13

7754

792
6

7511

77
99

7795

7687

7610

7782

7526
7528

7759

78
17

789
2

79
25

797
079

99

791
2

794
8

792
4

53
01

793
0

790
4

7609

7725

7633

77
87

5275

5288

7788

77
68

7751

7799

7794

79
85

7720

7625

5405

78
11

791
0

795
3

80
01

794
7

78
50

7983

7963
795

7

794
9

793
3

792
3

791
5

791
8

790
7

787
7

787
5

786
5

785
7

5327

786
8

786
4

785
8

785
4

5334

5344

78
41

78
37

78
33

78
29

78
44

78
38

78
34

78
26

7820
7814

7808

7819
7815

7809
7805

7784
77727770

7793

77
917789

7779
77737769

77657759
7755

7825

7821

7811
7809

7798
7792

7784
7778

7774
7770

7799

778
1

777
5

77
69 7765

7755

7793
7787

7783

7773

777
6

77
56

7750

7761
7753

7731

7723

7719

77
17

773
4

7728

7722

7712

7683

7693

77
13 77
09

7712

7716

7720

7724

7728

7707

7711

7715

7719 7729

7738
774677507756 7755

54885478

7644
7638

7632
7626

7618
7606

7604

7584 7508

75077523
7531
7555
7563
7583
7589
7603

7639764576517655

7612
7618

7622
7628

7634
7638

7648

7652

7607
7613

7619

7629

7637

7647

7653

7760776677707776

54
04

53
96

53
88

53
82

53
72

5375
5395

77
91

77
95

78
06

78
12

78
1678
2278

2678
3078

3878
44784

8

78
0778
2378

2953
09

53
04

78
5978

65

78
8378

87

787
0787

6

788
6

792
2

79
34

79
44

78
9979

0579
0979

1579
21

79
49

79
5479

5879
6279

7079
7479

8079
8479

9079
96

79
55

79
65

79
79

79
95

80
19

80
1580

2580
29

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Redrooffs Rd

Lohn Rd
Fawn Rd

Eureka Pl

Hart Rd

Ev
ans

 Rd

Eureka Rd

Eureka Ave

53



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 807

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

R2

AG

PA2

RU1

RU1A

W1
W1

R1

AG

79
91

74
72

76
17

5260

7675

59
81

82
48

77
55

77
53

77
81

77
27

76
99

7617

80
97

76
71

76
43

76
15

75
87

75
59

75
31

78
83

78
81

81
60

7949

8053

80
87

59
97

82
86

82
75

82
69

824
5

8007

7962

79
71

5823

821
7

805
0

51
75

80
07

79
67

8100

81
50

59545946

81
76

81
96

786
8

5755

77
51

79
23

797
9

78
95

802
4

81
16

7826

77
87

796
9

74
24

7878

79
79

807
0

7649
7859

79
80

7389

80
40

805
3

79
52

7639

80
61

78
99

80
05

804
0

829
5 79

72

60
13

7816

8124

7789

7487

81
40

80
19

8089

80
98

79
26

78
97

7633

822
3

80
30

5768

8099

80
85

79
63

5843

79
60

7991

79
99

81
28

80
91

80
54

81
44

5962

74
74

80
29

81
26

80
90

5252

789
0

81
20

79
45

79
41

80
11

78
287855

799
0

790
8

5855

79
99

81
45

81
63

80
00

80
76

804
0

74
70

798
5

81
31

5919

80
89

809
3

5685

5730

79
22

80
74

79
91

80
29

80
20

79
83

8117

81
57

81
74

81
71

81
11

80
01

80
25

7555

821
1

81
49 81
39 81
31

81
25 81
21

81
08 80
86

80
99

80
91

80
85

80
77

80
75

80
69 80
55

80
47

80
43

80
35

80
27

80
21

80
15

80
05

79
99

79
89 79
75

79
63

8037
79

76

79
90

80
06

80
12

80
18

80
26

79
69

79
77

79
99

80
05

80
11

80
21

80
27

80
34

80
48

80
54

80
64

80
68

80
78

80
84

80
90

80
96

80
31

80
3980

49

80
55

80
63

80
71

80
79

80
85

80
91

8175
8167

8161

8155

81
90

81
84

81
78

81
74 81
56 81
42 81
30 81
20 8141

81
59

81
53

81
41

81
39 81
27

81
21

81
15

81
09

8144
8138

80
92

80
86

80
99

80
80

80
74

80
68

80
64

80
56

80
50

80
44 80
42 80

88
80

9480
988100

8102
8106
8110 8109

80
85

80
77

80
71

80
67 80
59 80

55
797

7
79

34

79
40

79
46

79
58

79
62

79
68

79
74

79
808119

8116

80
00

80
0681248125

80
24

80
308026

8023

80
68

80
80

80
86

80
928096

81
20

81
32

81
38

80
89 8057 80
51

80
45

80
39

80
33 80
23

80
17 79
95

79
87

79
81

79
77

79
71

79
63

79
59

79
53

79
49

79
43

79
39

79
35

79
29

79
25 7915

7905

7910
7906

7900
7896
7892
7886

78
91

7873
7869
7863

7849

7884

7872
7868
7864
7858
7854
7848

78
84

78
90

78
96

79
00

79
06

79
10

79
14

79
01

79
05

79
25

79
30

79
38

79
44

79
48

79
50

79
58

79
64

79
68

79
72

79
76

79
80

79
86

79
90

79
55

79
63

79
75

795379
5979

7379
7779

83

79
9680

0080
0480

1480
20

80
0980
1380
1980
2380
2780
3380
35804

3
8047

8051

80
40

8056

807
9808

3

808
9 806

6

8078
8084

80908094
8098

8104
8110

8116

812
2

8097
810

5

811
5

812
781

31

81
41

81
46

81
60

815
181

61

81
69

81
83

520
5

521
3820

1
82

0082
0882

1482
2082

26

822
7

82
30

823
3

823
9

824
1

82
4082
4282
4682

52

82
65

82
60

82
7282
78

828
382
8982

93
82

9282
9683

04

7847

78
70

7820
7849

7859
7840
7862

7659
7653

7629

7623

75
07 78

03

77
77

77
63

77
47

7469

74
62

74
50

8005

7982
7969

559
2

5552

559
7

562
3

56
60

5696

5742

5771

5828

5863

8095

8045

8107

8123

7409

80
81

80
75

80
69

80
65

80
57

80
49

80
43

8038
8034
8030

81
45

814
2

8141
8137
8131

8140
8136
8130

8052

80
60

80
68

80
82

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Redrooffs Rd

Cooper Rd

Southwood Rd

Northwood Rd

Wildwood Rd

Fawn Rd

Frances Rd

Ravens Cry Rd

Birch Way

Leaning Tree Rd

Eastwood RdWe
stw

oo
d R

d

Dogwood Dr

Rocky Ridge Rd

Tapp Rd

Alderwood Rd

Connor Rd

Cove Beach Rd

Fu
lle

rto
n R

d

Belair Rd

Ce
da

rw
oo

d R
d

Leaning Tree Rd

Redrooffs Rd

Belair Rd

54



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 808

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

AG

PA2

AG

RF1

C3

85
00

89
40

87
23

8904

8924

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Trout Lake Rd

55



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 906

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

6780

5530

5577

5445

67
06

68
90

66
16

66
84

67
80

6549

65
12

67
30

5390

66
99

67
91

68
53

69
31

5512

650
56507651165176525653

16537

6541
6539

6545 65
47

65
51

65
59

65
65

70
68

65
43

65
05

6549

64
99

65
00

65
00

69
69

53
93

53
60

53
56

53
52

53
48534

4

53
7553

97

53
87

53
81

53
82

53
7653
90

53
96

53
72

68
54

5447

5546

5535

66
12

5506

6508

70
64

71
10

68
85

5518

66
78

70
99

69
00

682
2

71
31

66
72

69
48

69
60

5507
5510

69
66

5410

66
07

67
68

5429

70
7771

17

66
77 66
55

66
52

65
16

5485

5493

652
0

6540

65
58

65
64

5522

65
55

65
63

65
69

5558

65
60

6552

6565 6559

551
3

5523
5529

5541

5551

5557

5567

6509

65
03

65
10

65
18

65
26

65
11

65
19

65
27

65
21

65
27

65
13

65
09

65
33

65
32

65306538

54805479
5473

5465
5470

5459 5454

5446

5436
5432

5420

53985400

5395

657165
77

65
81

65
93

65
82

65
90

66
38

66
30

66
24

66
0166

2566
43

66
64

66
74

66
88

5412

5430
5441

67
1467
2067

2667
3667
5067
58

66
63

66
69

66
89

66
9567

03
67

09
67

1567
2567
3367

45
67

51
67

55
67

59
67

6567
7167

75
67

8167
87

680
1

682
9

68
23

681
9

68
82

68
78

68
40

68
96

681
2

68
3368

3768
4368

49

68
85

68
79

68
71

68
65

5478

54
95

54
87

5501 5498 68
53

68
68

68
66

68
60

68
50

69
03

68
89

69
0869

14

68
9168
9769

0969
1569
2169
2569
35

69
41

69
49

69
5969

65

69
8169
87

5534
5538
5542

71
28

71
07

71
01

70
95

70
87

71
22

71
16

71
04

70
98

70
90

70
74

70
60

70
73

70
65

5497
5493

5482

5490
5496

5500

5504

55
15 5527

5518

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Wa
ke

fie
ld 

Rd

Hill R
d

Acorn Rd

Jasper Rd

Island View Rd

56



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 907

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

AG

RU1

W1

AG

72
777339

57
58

67
00

73
32

60
50

60
57

5669

67
29

66
25

67
63

73
31

6109
73

14

5745

66
47

67
07

76
6876

72
60

54

5662

66
75

73
13

5633

5789

73
10

67
77

5668

73
49

73
30

719
5720

1

73
17

66
21

73
25

5640

73
33

65
41

65
40

5661

5698

5674
5660

6216

73
0173
0573
09

73
21

66
5966
69

65
02

65
06

65
10

56505651

65
7765

89

65
78

5721

5873
5877

5915

5941

6065

6111

6229

5757

66
4066
80

66
91

5750

5736

5701

66
2066
4266
72

67
03

67
08

5632

67
3967

65

67
16

67
51

67
5667
68

67
79

68
20

68
31

68
25

68
01

5742

5612

72
97

73
05

73
17

73
35

73
34 73
18 73

02
72

95

73
11

73
19

73
20 5695

73
14

73
22

65
12

65
16

65
20

65
26

65346536
6538

6542
6548

6552

655
6 6557

6547

5675

5683
5685 65

05

56475643

5639

563
5

56
33

65
06

65
29

5638

5628

5620
5614
5608
5600

5641

5633

5625

5619
5611
5607
5603

5642

5622
5612

5604

5639

5629
5623

5605

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Mason Rd

Norwest Bay Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Reeves Rd

Ed
wa

rd 
Rd

Gowland Rd

Wa
ke

fie
ld 

Rd

Beau Rd

Cr
ee

ks
ide

 P
l

Bjorn Pl

Mc
La

ug
ha

n R
d

Tapp Rd

Reeves Rd

57



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1006

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

62
88

57
71

6036

6279

5517
5513
5511

64
12

64
08

5507

5521

62
38

5625

5941

61
68

5462

5889
5889
5887

5935

59
37

57
72

5550

636
0

617
0

5953

59
96

5957

6093

62
52

628
5

63
27 63
19 63
11

63
15

61
62

62
75

59
86

5992

5958

635
7

5437

6378

6378

6378

6378

5522
5522

635
4

59
99

61
56

62
83

59165916

59
07

59
0759
0759
07

59
07

59
07

59
07

5455

60716075
6083

6079
6070607460786082

56
735669

5649564556375633562956255621

5677

56745670
566656625658

56545650564656385634563056265622

56525648564456405636563256285624

6072

6068
6064

6060

605
4

57
32

5958

59
84

5962

59
45

5957

5962

5523636
8

59
84

59
90

59
15

5946
5953

59
40

64
02 59

19

63
55

57
57

5970

61
62

5500

57
25

57
25

56
41

59
67

61
51

5458

56
65 56
6559
87

637
9

54
59

59
91

5550

5543

62
77

634
7

5969

60
22

60
13

60
21

60
2560
29

57
25

57
25 57

25

638
2

56
65

56
65

56
65

56
65

5536

615
4

5561

60
42

60
18

638
3

635
1

5545

5442

60
26

60
33

5553

61
73

5885
5885

5883

60
37

5529

60
14

63
60

5520

5520

5520

63
25

5548

60
19

5434
5438 6385

6391

60
10

63
84

5549
5540

5552

5544

6397

56
01

5523

555
7

63
81

63
75

58
6359

99

63
03

5528

5536
55375533

60
11

63
70

5958

630
4

630
2

5424

57
95

57
97

57
65

59
74

59
75

63
97644

7

5550

61
33

54
40

63
84

63
80

62
01

59
80

5545

5528

58
71

59
95

6280 62
20

62
26

5554

62
60

62
51

59
50

5536
5540

5532

5544

62
72

63
88

63
95

59
87

64
65

63
89

5995 59
51

63
89

62
57

63
39

636
1637

1

5573

63
76

59
96

59
61

5959

59
95

59
91

59
75

6040

6030
6024

6020
6014

6010
6004

6000

6101

6085
6081

6075
6071
6065
6061
6055
6051
6045

6041
6035

6031
6025

6021
6015

6011
6005

5560

63
77

63
72

63
68

57
70

5551

61
67

63
83

63
43

6239

5500

63
96

637
4

634
4634

8

5577

634
0

633
4

62
11

5520

56
55

62
26

63
37

637
5

636
4

6271

633
0

632
4

63
23

63
17

63
60

62
29

6300

56
60

63
6063

68

5501

57
4062

02

636
7

6387

63
1963

2363
27

63
93

62
76

61
68

638
663
90

63
35

62
23

62
17

6304

57
40

63
69

63
63

63
31

63
73

63
79

6317

62
17

63
83

6259

630863
20

6265

5480

58
00

63
16

6249 6244

6317

6243

5433

6253
6258

622
0

5532

62
31

621
7

56
42

5522

61
69

61
77

63
84

62
26

64
76 63

50

59
18

6240

62
30

63
02

63
08

63
14

61
63

623
6

622
4

5558

621
6

5560

6157

57
90

63
33

57
73

63
27

63
23

6231

61
88

61
57

549962
79

62
46

62
38

63
40

62
48

62
42

62
36

61
50

62
61

63
56

62
94

62
86

61
57

63
46

62
85

62256245

5469

62
61

62
93

62
76

63
52

61
93

6235

6221

63
17

63
11

620
8

62
16

5795

616
7617

1

5431

544
7

56
77

5491

616
5

5566

5576

5791

56
88

56
02

56
06

56
12

5528

5536
5540
5546
5550

5555

56
59

5555
5549
5545

55
14

55
10

5504
5502

56
18

5477
5482

5494
5498

5532
5530

5548
5556 56

29
56

15

56
09

56
05

55
99

58
33

58
45

5446

54565457
5463 5460

5446

5798
5792

5788

57
80

57
60

57
70 57
66 57
60 57
54 57
48 57
44 57

28 5454

5470

57
16 57
12 57

10 56
74

56
93

56
97

56
99

56
83

56
65

5531

57
22

5525

56
98

57
00

57
14

56
95

56
91

57
00

56
94

56
90

56
84

555756
89

56
93

56
99

57
03

57
0957
13

57
04

57
11

57
10

57
20

57
19

57
29

57
33

57
37

57
43

57
47

57
55

5547

57
40

57
44

57
48

57
54

57
39

57
43

57
49

57
53

57
36

57
40

57
55

57
54

57
62

57
68

57
78

57
82

57
88

57
57

57
63

57
79

57
83

57
58

57
64

57
68

57
74

57
78

57
82

57
88

57
59

57
67

57
71

57
75

57
81

57
87

5538

5535

5527

5511

58
40

58
50

58
41

58
55

59
04

58
53

58
57

58
7258
80

58
93

58
87

58
8658
9659
10

59
01

59
07

59
37

59
43

59
5159
5759

6359
87

6001

5474

5382

5399

5410 62
89

63
07

5445
5449

63
16

63
20

63
26

63
30

54
60

54
66

5472

547554
71

54
67

54
615453

6318632
2

63
26

63
30

63
27

63
31

63
41

63
47

5427
5431
5435

5455

5463

63
62

5449

5445
5439
5435
54315430

5434
5440
5444
5448
5452
5456
5462
6359

64
73

64
72

64
37

64
65

645
7

644
9

64
64

646
0

6456

6450

64
67

64
61

64
53

64
47

64
41

64
35

6397
6389
6385
6379

6369
6366
6372
6378
6384
6388
6396

6402

64
73

64
61

64
53

64
68

64
62

64
54

64
48

64
42

64
34

64
50

64
44

64
38

64
34

64
30

642
6

6422
6416

64
17

64
13

64
07

64
10

641
7

640
9

64
05

63
89 5563

5569

557655745555

63
83

63
75

63
69

63
61

63
51

63
45

63
41

5556

5546

62
94

5551

63
34

63
26

63
35

63
15

63
07

5455
5461
5465
5469
5475
5479

62
82

62
68

62
80

62
64

62
97

62
87

62
83

62
75

62
69

62
63

62
87

62
83

62
77

62
71

62
65

62
57

62
51

62
45

62
41

62
37

62
29

62
1162

25

621
1 619

6

5507
5504

5514

55
36

55
31

619
5

614
6615

8
615

0

615
7

618
1

619
2

618
8

54625456

618
2

617
6

617
2

616
8

616
6

62
07

5467 5466

61
85

61
79

617
5

61
71

617
0

6167
61536169617361796183

62
99

5366

63
05

63
11

63
15

5369

63
22

63
32

63
21

63
29

63
33

63
3763
4163
4763
5163
6163
6763
73

63
4063

50

63
76

5392
539764

24

64
0764

1364
1764

2564
2964

3764
43

64
4064
4664

5064
5864
6264
68

64
4764

51
64

5764
6164
6564
7164
77

57
05

5640

5517
5511

5485

5500
5496
5492

5474

56
8757

17

56
63

56
53

56
86

56
72

56
66

56
62

61766182

5463 5462
5456
5452
5446

5459
5453
5449
5445
5439

62
17

61
87

5410
5416
5422
54285431

5427
5423
5417
5413
5409

61
53

61
46

61
80

61
84

61
90

61
61

61
69

61
75

61
83

61
91

61
99

54005399

62
10

62
09

62
13

62
17

62
21

62
25

62
39

62
43

62
47

62
51

62
16

62
20

62
30

62
36

62
42

62
44

62
50

62
84

62
76

62
68 62
60

62
59

62
67

62
81

62
8562
89

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Norwest Bay Rd
Teredo St

Cowrie St

Mc
co

urt
 R

d

Mi
lls 

Rd

Jasper Rd

Samron Rd

Dolphin St

Barnacle St

Derby Rd

Tra
il A

ve

Inl
et 

Av
e

Mika Rd

Bligh Rd

Mermaid St

Baillie Rd

Wh
arf

 Av
e

Starfish Lane

Picadilly Pl

Sh
orn

clif
fe 

Av
e

No
rva

n R
d

Xe
nic

he
n A

ve

Oc
ea

n A
ve

Windward Lane

Gr
an

ite
 R

d

Nic
ke

rso
n R

d

Sinku Dr

Xw'us St

Ke
ns

ing
ton

 R
d Christian Rd Jul

ma
r R

d

Wi
nte

r R
d

Ma
ya

k A
ve

Ca
rna

by
 Pl

Green Crt

Burdett Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Bligh Rd

Cowrie St
Cowrie St

De
rby

 R
d

Baillie Rd

Ocean Ave

Jasper Rd

Gr
an

ite
 R

d

58



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1007

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

RU1

AG

6181

5948

60
36

5621

5772

6210

5623

5666

57
97

59
63

64
31

64
25

64
19

64
13

64
07

64
01

5623

59
01

5624
5622

6219

5834
5832

5830

6186

5611

6192

62
15

58
36

6305

60
40

59
60

56
29

5896

6074

59
77

5790
5790

5790
5790

5800

5810

5771

6032

62
02

6140

6316

57
87

58
90

60
856079 6078

6073
6067

6089

6077
6071
6065

6083

5778

59
37

5659

6254

5656

6204

5687
5691

5683

5692
5688
5684
5680

56
76

56
7256
68

56
64

56
60

56
5656

52

6393

6123

5954

615
8

62
01

57
46

578
2578

0578
0

6233
6233
6233
6233

5828

57
93

5882

64
03

57
51

64
42

64
36

64
30

64
24

63
49

63
43

62
47

6210

62
03

6251

5765

578
8

6241
6208

6349

6360

64
12

64
18

57
53

6384

5769

62
04

5911

5775

5623

62
59

62
63

5651

64
00

64
06

6380

6144

6255

561056105610

5630
5630

62
52

62
56

5614

5759

63
276337 63
33634363476353635763636367

6377
6383
6387
6393
6397
6403

57
99

5778

62
64

6370

62
70

59
06

6268

5976

5877

5650

6355

5888

6364

5763

6376

6360

5629

5639
5645

5678

5638

57
79

6188

56
42

56
40

5632
5628

5620

5636

5763

5817

62
76

5622

63
30

5755

5636

62
67

5883
5877

6206

6083

6018

5627

5790

5770

62
71

5630
5626

5633

62
60

5750

5644

5770
5760

58
35

58
30

57
44

5631

5878

5608

57
57

56
69

62
09

6387
6381

62
01

620
9

6212

6346

6326
6316
6310

6277

62
55

62
51

62
50

56525649

61
07

5749

57
40

57
36

57
89

57
85

578
1

57
47

57
43

5653 5656 62
61

62
57

6126

5745

5669

5683

5663

5665
5669

62
30

62
34

62
38

62
53

62
49

62
45

62
39

62
35

62
31

57
70

57
84

58
00

57
96

57
92

57
86

57
30

57
26

57
37

5701

57
83

57
87

6245

5689

5747

58
0558

09

6234

61
35

61
50 60
82

57
17

5649

5687

6338

60
76

6230

57
33

57
27

57
23

5779

62
05

6239

5925
5929

582
1 5818

581
0

581
7

5826

62
16

6152

5604

57
85

5738

5726

56
91

5702

5716
5712

5711

6126

6000

57
55

59
33

581
3

56
84

56
88

56
92

5720

5723

5628

612
0

6251

5735
5739

5731

5723
5717
5711
5705

63
19

56
96

56
92

56
88

56
84

5631

56
95

56
99

56995699

57
03

63
15

57
08

57
00

57
04

5720

62
02

5888

5614

62
26

5664

62
086306

5714

6227

58
44

59
69

63
57 63
17

63
25

63
31

63
35

6365

63
51

6079

6051

6043

63
46

63
40 63

21

63
11

63
71

6377

6389
6385
6381

6238

61
04

61
12

61
00

61
13

61
01

61
09

61
08

6256

580
5

5700

6106
6110

59
41

59
47

59
55

58
15

5603

61
21

5605

61
39

59
03

61
90

5711

5602

58
06

5832

59
67

58
09

6312
5685

59
26

566
8

6116

56
60

5939

6134

62
70

59
38

617
4

5926

614
4

6088

6221

62
76

63
17

5689

5831

6127

5676

5636

5788

618
8

6220

5671

6150

616
8

5671

614
0

5638

566
8

5825

5601

5632

62
93

59
21

5943

6319

5660

5635

5641

6018

62
815645

56445639

59
40

5648
5651

5656

586
6586

6586
6586

6

5641

59
78

5916

63
29

6116

5633

6094

6035

6027

6019

5649

56255621 5626

5741

6198

6151

5637

58
85

5621

58
40

6325

5629
5625

5657

6315

5665
5685

64
33

6007

5686

586
8

5864

6030

6311

6066

59
61

5631

6202
6198

6184

570457085714

58
36

5890

6089

62
77

5790

5636

5609

5809

5649

58
27

5617

6312
6303

6307

63
59

58
2358

29

580
3

58
43

5694

5699

5691

5698 5695

5690

59
73

5613

5709
5705

5715

58
70

6070

63
47

5599

5753

58
37

58
41

5852

58
65

5857
5853

58
12

58
47

58
51

58925824
5820

5822

5934
5933

6084

6067
6071
6075
6079
6085

6061

6039

63
44

63
53636

5

63
92

64
17

64
10

5862

59
86

5925

5642
5645

59285929

5937

59
59

59
63

5856
5860

58
75

581
5

61
77

5662
5662

5673

5690

5700

62
44

5895

60
80

61
20

5830

58
19

58
29

5787

5751

5780

57465740

5620

5610

5613

5605

62
36

62
89

5727

5743

5751

63
26

56565657
5663

64
16

5637
5643

64
23

64
27

5619
5617
5609

559555
99

5592

559
4

55
96

56
02

5607
5613
5619

5631
5623

63
74

63
80

63
84

637
3

63
70

63
52

63
48

63
43

63
31

5831

58
83

5930

5939

59
26

6036
6040

6052

6064
6065

60
02

60
14

6119
6027

6132

59
38

59
46617

2617
6

6171

5987

6208

57
11

6012

6240

63
39

5660

63
89

5608

5616

56265629

5888

5878

58
48

58
50

58
74

58
78

58
84

58
18

5903
5907

5900
5906

58
42

58
46

58
50

58
56

5830

5816
5814
5810

5819

58
55

58325833

58
65

58
69

58
73

5812
5810
5804
5798

57245716

5758

576
4

5790

5747

5733

57
01

57
23

5762

57
88

5677

5660

56
84

5693
566

5

57
43

5659
5650

5591

5604

5627
5608

5652
5658

5666 5667
56735672
56815680

5689
56955694

5704 5705
5711
5717

5725

5712

5720

5734

5740

5744

5750

55
97

56
01

56
07

56
11

5856
5864

5870

5878

618
2

6194
6206

621462206226

6198

6194

6188

6184
6178

6174
6170

6182

6178

6174

6168

6162

6158

6120
6124
6132

6146

6158

6134
6138

614461486154
6148

6140
6138

611
2

60
12

60
10

6021

6033

64
4064

5264
6064

70

64
18 62

72

5760

5752
5746
5740
5734
5728
5724

5680

5672

5664

5650

5642

5634

5628

5618
5608

560063
30

63
36

63
42

63
58

63
64

64
73

6195

6187

6175
6169

6163
6157

6165
6161

6157

6155

6151

6143
6135
6129

6141
6136

6016

6022
6028

6141
6135

6129

6123
6113

6107

5921

5905

5875

57
8757
8957
9157
9357
9558
05

5755
5761
5765
5769
5775

5769
5765

5755

5820
5816

5814
5808

57
06

5667
5679
5683
5689

5699
57055689

5693
5697

5701
5705

5709
5713

5717
5721

5725

56
23

562656305642
5646

5656566056725676

5723

5709
5705

5701
5697

5681

5675
5671

5667
5661

5657

5653

5643
5639
5631

5601

57
83

57
87

57
93

57
97

57
73

57
77

57
81

570
7570

9
5713

5717

5727
5723
5717

5703

5750
5746
5742

5736

5734
5730

5726 57
22

5669

5675
5681
5687
5691
5697

5761

57
18

5784

57
75

57
67

57
63

57
57

57
53

5605
5609
5613
5619

57
37

57
45

57
41

57
49

57
61

57
65

57
69

57
73

57
79

58
01

58
05

5812

5816

58
135812

5818

5824

5768

5778

579
0

579
4

579
8

580
2

5810

5814

58
84

59
085902

5906

5914

5920

5932

5938

59
30

59
60

5820

5694
5686

5682

5668

5653566156695673

5700

5696
5692

5684

5676

5670

5658

5654

5636

5606

563
8

5712572
057

24

5821
5817

5813
5805

5803

5785
5781

5777
5773

5767

5757
5755
5751

5739
5733
5729
5725

57
16 57

12
571

0

5708

5706
5700

5757
5753
5749
5745

5746
5750
5754
5760
5764
5768
5774
5780

57
98

57
96

57
94

57
92

5788

57
86

57
84

57
82

5758

5732
5728
5724
5718

5714

569
6

57
54

57
60

57
64

57
68

57
74

57
78

57
84

57
50

57
56

57
60

57
64

57
72

57
78

57
84

57
92

57
98

5810 58
04

57
98

57
92

57
86

57
82

57
78

57
72

57
68

57
62

57
58

57
54

57
52

57
44

57
40

57
34

57
30

57
38

57
50

57
54

57
58

57
62

57
66

57
72

57
76

57
80

58
00

58
06

58
16

58
12

58
08

58
04

58
00

57
96 57
84

57
80

57
76

57
72

57
60

57
58

57
48

57
42

57
38

57
32

57
28

57
14

57
02

56
98

56
92

56
88 5592

5588

58
91

58
90 5967

5973

5981

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

SIGD - SWAYCALSE

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Trail Ave

Heritage Rd

Fairway Ave

Tyler Rd

Reeves Rd

Re
ef 

Rd

Wharf Ave

Ripple Way

Ga
le 

Av
e S

Nic
ke

rso
n R

d

Shoal Way

Anchor Rd

Ba
illie

 R
d

Xe
nic

he
n A

ve

Tower Rd
Lookout Ave

Spindrift St

Lig
hth

ou
se

 Av
e

Kevins Rd

Cu
rtis

 P
l

Links St

Neptune Rd

Pa
ge

 R
d

Em
ily

 W
ay

Un
sig

ne
d L

an
e

Spray St

Cartier Rd

Golf Course Rd

Ebbtide St

Ts
uli

ch
 D

r

Cr
ow

sto
n R

d

Lane

Inl
et 

Av
e

Beac
on 

St

Sa
nd

pip
er 

Rd

Co
ok

 Pl

He
ron

 Pl
Lloyd Ave

Ma
rsh

 Ln

Emerson Rd

Wigard Rd

Parkview Pl

Harbour Way

St 
An

dre
ws

 Pl

De
rby

 R
d

Em
ers

on
 R

d

Reeves Rd

Ripple WayRipple Way

59



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1008

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

RU2

I3

IR

RU2

AG

5927

65
55

6010

5859

5890

5871

6403
6401

65
11

6887

6336

6623

65
26

6020

7216

65
34

6319

6872

59
48

59
46

63176315

6099

6315

5897

616
5

6450

640
8

6335
6337

5884

65
32

60
41

58
95

6208

62
10

6404

6316

6400

60
47

5936 5925

5877

6815

5851

5860

6399

64
80

639
9

59
44

6318

61
93

62
26

6019

6335

615
662

33

59
32

6038

67
00

66
28

64
90

6304

66
48

6333

6303

6299

6307

6396

6333

6145

631
2631

4

6859
6863

61
62

6363

6375

6370

6009

6364

6875

616
8

6388

62
04

61
77

6027

6093

61
76

6391

5878

6855

66
32

66
68

66
4666

48

66
36

66
60

66
54

66
52

66
44

66
6466
78

66
40

6629

667
36677

66
69

6685
6681

6689

66
5366
5766
65

66
61

61
54

6641
6637

6633

62
44

6850

65
17

6905

658
7

61
59

61
81

6940

5960

66
20

5890

64
16

639
7

64
78

61
55

59
33

61
57

5908

5916

6398

6901

641062
01

639
0615

3

6560

616
1

6164

64
85

66
24

6879

615
7

6410

5818

61
87

6375

657
5

634
6635
2

65
25

642
0

6071

5870

64
96

6775

63
92

6404

6352

5872

643
4

6367

656
3 64

88

639
8

5876

64
70

62236207

6398

59
02

6464

59
16

59
63

59
38

6312

64
81

6854

6866

6876
6882

58
14

59
62

65
37

639
9

66
10

65
38

6480

65
06

69
12

5909

66
13

5866

69
24

643
0

6443
6437

59
25

59
21

65
43

66
09

66
02

6431

6907

6860

61
29

60
55

659
566

05

65
64

655
6

65
50

655
9

65
49

64
76

6910

6711

6777

6783

6785
6787

5867 5852
5844

580
8 5821

5823582769465847

6947

58
15

58
19

69
30

6929

6921

69
16

68
96

5864
586358675873

5889

58
97

59
01

59
13

59
17

59
33

58
94

588158915899

5918
5912

5902
5898

5915

5905

5932
5926

5922
5918

59
37

59
43

6846683668
40

6845

6883

6008

5952
5958

6005

5999

6907
6913

6917

59
48

59
50

59
52

59
68

6200

6858

6024
6028
60366040

60
39

6035
6031

6025
6021

60156041
6044

6201
6195
6189
6179

61
90

60
28

60
34

60
44

60
54

616
4

6152

614
3613

7613
361

276121

6115

6109

6085
6081

6075

6067

60
65

60
53

60
43 60

31
60

37

6799

6791
6783

6777

6767

6761

6753

6745

62906290

6298

6296
6300

6310

631
8

633
2

6319

6347

6361

6377
6383

6374

6384

639
4

6391 6408

641762
25

61
80

61
8461
92

62
18

62
32 643

964
4364

4764
5364

6764
73

65
01

65
29

644
0644

4

644
8

64
6464
84

64
90

65
10

65
28

SECHELT

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SIGD - SNAKE BAY

Gale Ave N

Sechelt Inlet Rd

Cr
ow

sto
n R

d

Sa
nd

pip
er 

Rd

Rim
roc

k R
d

Sand
y H

ook
 Rd

Coracle Dr

Segador Rd

Highmoor Rd

Seawatch Lane

Fairway Ave

Coracle Pl
Forest Rd

Segador Rd

60



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1009

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

RU2

I3

RU2

PA2

RU2

RU2

5851

7529

5885

5830

5770

7030

726
4

703
8

57
99

57
93

7056

7477

7400

571
1

57
57

751
8

7036

7564

726
0

6993

5916

7007

56
60

57
11

56
80

587
1

57
13

56
59

57
01

7248

57
90

7007
6996

7276

7515

700
0

57
77

750
5

5963

69
39

7075

6990

589
6

56
50

57
50 7240

5779

7617

5943

587
45893

7095

7428

57
51

57
77

7035

5876

7471

56
07

57
97

7498

76
00

7050

57
10

56
96

57
69

56
97

56
83

56
45

56
74

5932

7668

7545

7135

7496

589
0

57
12

5873

5935

7103

5926

7039

70
40

5904

56
49

5653

5882

5852

570
3

57
95

56
94

57
35

57
51

6998

56
46

7035

58
09

59
55

7028

56
77

587
0

7015

57
00

751
6

7584

7575

7163

5862

7023

75
2475
28

5910

7027

700
5

7079

57
23

57
47

57
70

57
58

57
48

57
40 57
30

57
10

7065

7071

7017

6991

6969 5814 5811
5807
58015863586

9
6982

6986

6992

7004587
8

5842

7039

7021

7003

7034
7038

7044

7056

7031 7035

7045

7055

7059
7065

7067
7071 7072

7117
7125

7147

5950

5920

57
23 57
19 57

15
57

07

569
5

56
78

7250

7263
7260

57
4557

6357
75

57
87

5825

58
21

5822

5816

5806

57
41

57
47

57
58

57
745784

5794

7333

7425

56
88

56
78

56
87

56
83

56
71

56
65

56
59

56
55

56
39 5628

5632

56
56

56
46

7484

7491

7499

563
556
6756

93 562
256

3056
3656
4056

8457
04

7488
7492

7498
75047508751
2

7483
7489
7493

75
37

751
9

75
2575
33576357695773

57
8375

13

5780

75
32

75177521
7525

7537 7532

7536

7544
7548

7597

75907592
7585

7567
7563
7559

7547

7555
7542

57
40

7568
7570757

475
7875
827586

7596
7614

7622

7630

7634
7638

7644

7648
7652

7629

7633
7637

7645
7651
7655

76647661

7669
7673
7679
7683
7687

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sech
elt 

Inle
t Rd

Carmel Pl

Tillicum Bay Rd

Naylor Rd

Upland Rd

De
erh

orn
 D

rSk
an

a C
res

Am
ber

 Rd

61



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1010

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

PA2

PA2RU2

PA2

79
25

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

62



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1011

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

PA2

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

63



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1105

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

4862

44
5144

62

1536

4330
4330

4330

433
043

30

433
0

49
48

4795

4767

4652

1751

15
99

15
99

15
99

15
9915
99

15
99

15
99

15
99

15
99

1730

4633

1817

1585
1585
158515

85158
5158
5158
5158

5

1585

1585
1585

15
8515

8515
8515
8515

8515
8515

8515
85

4859

16
80

43
70

1570

44
64

4486
4486

4496

44
96 4496

4496
4496

4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496

4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496

42
06

43
86

1862

49
45

49
56

50
50

4481

4793

4496

4496

44
9644
96

4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496

4496
4496
4496
4496

4496
4496

4496
4496
4496

4510
4510
4510
4510

4510

45104514

4514
4514

4514
4514

4514

4514

4752

4998

44
56

4475

4857

4827
4835
4839

4845
4853

4861
4865

49
99

44
69

44
65

44
63

44
57

1710

4856

4784

51
10

51
16

45
74

4757

44
38

43
63

50
30

472
0 4742

50
05

4776

43
77

43
76

4754

50
22

50
14

4766

50
06

4772

50
04

43
99

4760

44
58

44
07

44
32

4727

44
30

42
18

48674862

5181

44
26

4718

479
6

43
73

4746

5051

1645

43
62

1592

457
7

4716

5050

44
24

461
1

5058

5057

1584

5061

4790

43
80

4863

5045

5160
5154

45
42

43
85

4838

4807

4727

4835

5071

45
13

4794

43
82

4830

51
60

4720

4849

48264826

4838

44
91

1717

18561859

4736

473
3

4739
4745

4751
4757

4765

4709

4823

4871
4865
4861
4857
4851
4847
4843
4835
4831
4825

4790
4798

4804
4808

4793
4799
4803
4809
4815

4792

4850

48394840

4830

51664822

4815

4801

4813

4798
4802
4808

4789
4785

4790

4774
4771

4764

4757
4758

4759

4771
4775
4781

4772
477847784782

4786

4632
4642

463
1463

7464
1

463
6464

4464
8

4660

4663

465
6

5123

46644672
4682

4692 51
35

4677

47054702
4708

4864
4858
4854
4848
4842

48324829

4839

4849

4870

4853

48
44484

7

51124824
4830
4834
4840
4844
4850
48564857

4845

5138

4776
4780

4779

1730

1748

1780

183
2

1827 1826
1822
1816
1812

43
54

43
60

1823

1813

1662

16501647

43
15

1633

44
3544
39

44
28

44
4344
4744
53

42
04

42
10

42
07

42
294231

4228

1548
1564

1625

1526

15
2515

31
15

37
15

4515
51

4864
4860

50
78

50
69

4602

45
95

46
03

46
09

4760
4754
4746
4742

4764
4770 4773

1605

45
16

45
24

45
32

45
2945
33

44
9845

0645
1045
1445
1845

2245
2645
3245
38

45
27 45
19

45
15

45
09

45
03

44
97

44
91

44
83

44
79

44
741572

1580

45
12

45
04

45
00

44
94

44
88

44
82

44
76

44
70

45
0545
1745
27

44
94

44
3244
3644
4044
4444

5444
5844
6244
6644
7044
7444
7844
82

44
5944
6344
6744
7144
7544
7944
8544
9144
9544
9945
0345

0745
1145
1545

1945
23

44
73

4793

4782
4786 4787

4767
4771
4777
4781
4787

4774
4770

4764

4780
4786

43
17

43
1443
30

43
4943
97

44
0444
08

44
27

44
33

44
1444
32

1558

16221619

1574
1582

1604

4785

50
66507

2507
8

4852
4846
4842

4824
4818
4812
4808

4798
4802
4808
4814

4799
4805
4811

51
11

4786
4792
4798
4804
4810

50
99

50
91

50
83

50
71

506
7

5061

5055

5049

5039

4747
4753

4726

4739
4743
47474748

47
344739

4716
4722
4726
4730
4734
4740
4746

4717
4721

4731
4735
4741
4747

4716
4722
4726
4730
4734
4740
4744
4750

50
98

4646

5085

4669

4661

466
0466

446684672

4689

4678
4684
4690
4694

4736

471247134710

4632
4647

4621

4605

45
8645

904604
4616

4628

462
3

4607461
8462

2462
4462

8463
2

464
5

463
8

4658

1615

43844381

43
87

43
81

43
82

43
81

1709

44
4244
5444

60

44
7044
8045

14

45
37

1807

43
74

43
53

43
77

43
73

43
67

43
63

43
57

43
62

1675

42
28

43
72 43
52

43
56

43
66

43
53

43
77

43
73

43
67

43
63

43
57

43
52

43
56

43
62

43
66

43
76

43
77

43
73

43
67

43
63

43
57

43
53

43
52

43
56

43
66

43
70

43
76

1725

1711

1699
1688

1680

1689

1679

1667

45
401593

1587

45
54

458
7

457
9

457
5

456
1

455
7

45
53

45
47

45
43

45
37

1600

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SIGD - TSAWCOME

SIGD - TSAWCOME

Fie
ld 

Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Bay Rd

Str
ata

Wh
ita

ke
r R

d

Laurel Ave

Blo
we

r R
d

Fir Rd

Davis Bay Rd

Stalashen Dr

Hupit St

Parkway Dr

Vine Rd

Mc
cu

llo
ug

h R
d

Gun Club Rd

Mi
ss

ion
 R

d

Tamarack Pl

Ha
ll R

d

Bluegrouse Dr

Simpkins Rd

Cameo Rd

Eagleview Rd

West
ley

 Rd

Wa
rd 

Co
urt

Chestnut Ln

64



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1106

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2
AG

I1

5500
5500

5500 5500
5500
5500
5500

5079

5109

50
80

5500

454
4

458
2

456
6

457
3

4557

456
0

456
5

4559

455
5

55
30

4929

5500
5500

5500

4977

2000
2020

5254

5500

51
61

51
67

51
64

51
70

52
14

52
04

5237

5431

5179

5432

5021

4997

2227

2221
2225

2229

5206

4980

52
57

55
51

5251

1877

1877
1877

5408

5324

4966

54
23

5191

5259

5091

55
04

55
08

5411

51
48

4484

5240

5171

53
01

52
34

5329

5312

4969

50
38

449
6

448
0

5132

5039

5071

453
6

1933

5315

533
6

5250

454
0

53
35

5301

5500

5225

5159
5154
5158

5056
5052

5011

2155 2158

4891
4885

4981

4931

5021

5163

51
38

51
30

5315

4958

453
6

444
8

5217

5230

51
89

55
59

2224

5097

5081

5380

55
59

4982

53
21

5111

52
45

4941

55
65

548
1

4860

55
23

5210

44
03

5200

5065

5284

43
55

5361

4940

55
49

4977

5324

55
44

4376

43
87

5135

5140

4985

5138

51745174

5328

5246

5488

5236
53

29

53
37

53
45

53
11

5293

53
21

5317

5245

5237

5255
5251

5243
5239

5235
5231

5223

5200
5206
5212
5218
5224

5231
5225
5221
5215
5207
5203

5211
5215

5223
5229 5228

5222
5216

5210
5202
5196

5203

5285

5279

5273

52
57

5236

5197

52
42

5226
5220
5216
5210
5206

52
17 52
01

5350
5346
5342
5338
5334

5349
5341
5337
5333
5327 5330

5326

5306

5321
5317

5309

5318
5314
5310

5302
5298

5290

54
19

54
13

54
11

54
05

54
01

528
3

527
7

527
1

5226
5222

5218
5212

5204

5219
5215

5211
5207

5203
5197 53

30

5187

5175
5171
5167

5153
5147 5146

5140

5130

5122

5135
5129
5125

51125115
5108

5099
5095

5089

5121

5127

5135

5126

5118
5112 5112 5110

5118

5128

5135

5126
5118

5112

5098

510451045104
5098

5084
5080

52
87

5168
5160
5154
5148

5143
5151
5157

5175

53
11

53
23

5163
5168

5162

5124
5134

5139
5133

5127
5121

5113

5097

5105
5100

50975292

5044

5062
5068

5074

5057
5051

5228

5238

5260

5040

5033

5014

4956

519
1

5194

5011
5017

5012
50165017

49804984
4986

4994
4996

5004
5003

4993

4978
4972

4964

4987

5000

4996
4990

4984
4980

5005
5001

4997
4991

4987
4983

4971

4961
4957

4951 4953

4943
4947

4937
4933

4931 4927
4923

4919
4913

4908
49024903

4899
4893

52
75

53
02

52
94

52
88

52
80

5305
5309

5321
5327

5236

5221

5237
5233
5227

5217
5211
5207

53
53

52745280

53
20

53
28

53
42

53
50

5248
5257
5263

5376

5366

53
49

5359

5266

5258

5248

5236

5331

5318
5312
5306

5268

5386
53895388

5384
5380

53745374
5371

5366
5360
5356
5352

5366
5360
5358
5354

55
4555

5555
65

55
5655
6455
72

55
66

55
60

55
69

55
63

55
57

55
49

55
54

55
50

5491 5490
5482

55
28

55
12

55
22

55
18

55
10

55
04

54
98

54
92

55
22

55
16

549
4550

6

55
34

5515 5520

552
3

552
9

5541

55
43

55
50

54
98

54
94

5496

5458

5464
5460
5458
5454
5452
5448

5440

5434

54285438
5434
5430
5426

5424

5420
54185424

5420
5416

5404
5400
5396
5392

5410
5404
5400
5396
5392

5388

5416

4976

4960

4950
4944

4934
4939

4945
4949

4957

4932
4938

4942494649524956

4953

4945

4937

4972

4988 51
2951
39

4959

51
63

51
60

51
54 51
34

51
35

51
47

4917
4913

4898 51
58

51
25

51
31

51
24

51
30

4920
4926
49304930

4924
4918

4914
4910

4904
4902 4902

4908
4905

4911491749214927
4931

4935

4925492
6

4923

4936

4946
4950
4956

4965

4971

4983
49895

15
1

51
61

4962
4966

4982
4986

51
69

4963
4967

4983
4987
4993

5017
5013
5007 51

70

5016

51
69

50
58

50
68

50
90

51
12

51
00

50
95

4367

19454373

1975

43
50

4430

4472

4858

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SIGD - SECHELT

Sunshine Coast Hwy
Fie

ld 
Rd

Sinku Dr

Geer Rd

Re
se

rvo
ir R

d

Hilltop Rd

Laurel Ave

Selma Park Rd

Havies Rd

Ra
dc

liff
e R

d

Sk
yla

rk 
Rd

Arbutus Rd

Swiykals Dr

Snodgrass Rd

Ridgeview Dr

Pa
m 

RdAn
na

 R
d

Nestman Rd

Benner Rd

Fir
e L

an
e

Ch
art

we
ll R

d

Salal Rd

Sta
mf

ord
 Pl

Aqua Rd

Rainbow Rd

65



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2023-10-17

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1107

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RF4

RU2

AG

I8

AG

PA4
PA3

54
28

5572

5533

56
15

5922

53
86

6031

54
86

5902

55
2055
20

6077

6231

55
67

5930
5936

5940
5946

54
28

6227

6188

6057

5954
5960

5976
5964
5970

5960
5964

5972
5978

6059

54
27

6230
6226
6222

54
22

54
16

54
21

5920

6218
6214
6210
6206
6202

5650

55
63

5980
5984
5990
5994

5980
5986
5992

54
00

6065

6193

6071

554
7

5763

54
15

53
88

54
42 54
12

54
18

54
26

54
34

54
45

53
70

56
4657
72

5764

6088

47
47

5758

6245

55
40

54
90

55
34

55
28

55
12

55
00

55
03

54
93

54
83

55
1355

23

54
05

556
6557

0

54
80

5898

56
80

6119

53
78

6005

49
05

5981

6201

5926

60
90

5780

6040

5980

5642

49
01

6109
6111

54
27

6234

6253

5916

5966
5968

5987

5991 5995

6167

54
35

54
26

54
27

54
38

5422
6128

6138

6146
6141

53
32

52975997

6003

552
3553

5 553
6

6037
6041

6045

6053 54
74

551
0551

4
6137
6143

6225

6233
6239

6241

6263

54
56

6117

6129

6149
6155

6165

6173
6179

6152
6161 6162

61726175

61846181
6185

6213
6215
6219

6230

6238

6252

5530

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SECHELT

SIGD - SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sechelt Crucil FSR

Dusty Rd

ti't
a W

ay

Allen Rd

Sit
ka

 R
d

Yew Rd

Schetxwen Rd

Se
ch

elt
 In

let
 Rd

Sechelt Inlet Cres

St Marys Hospital Dr

66



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1108

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2
I5

W1
63106307

6329

63
90

53
32

64
39

6375

5490

5446

63
94 6380

64
09

6325

64
16

6333

64
28

63
97

6319

6330

54
66

6318

6321

6340

638
3

6451

53
96

54
01

54
17

6290

54
54

54
72

6316

6320
6324

6328
6332
6336

6386

6311
6315

6343
6373

6379

63
8964

03

64
13

64
17

64
21

64
25

64
33

6376
6378

63
9864
02

64
06

64
12

64
20

64
32

64
36

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Sechelt Inlet Rd

Burnett Rd

Heron Rd

67



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1109

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

SECHELT

68



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1110

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

69



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1111

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

70



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1204

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

R1

1154
1160

330
5330

7331
1331

3

3306
3302

3312

331
9332

1332
7333

1333
5

330
3

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

71



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2023-10-17

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1205

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU1

W1

AG

R2

R1

PA2

R2

CR1R1

AG

PA2

RM2

CR1

R2

PA2

PA1

RF1

121
8

1785

37
00

1741

1505

1752

1780

1830

34
55

33
48

348
0

1812

33
26

344
2

35
02

1829

122
6

1477

1366

1807

34
67

1394

1429

1081

333
1

122
9

1361

1470

41
50

1519

37
83

37
08

33
11

1527

1545

1518

34
89

1369

34
85

137
5

34
81

34
77

1219

1697

1123

11231123

1123

1123
1123

112311231123

1123

1123

1123 11
23

11
23

112
3

1123
1123

1123
1123

1123

1123

1123

34
73

1535

1600

3797

1830

40
51

374
0

35
23

11
85

36
77

1825

3465

343
0

33
24

34
69

36
00

1362

37
89

372
5

41
19 40

15

1517

1222

335
6

339
4339

6339
8340

2
340

8

122
2

1216
1208

1200

336
6337

4337
8

34
0334
07

11
95

12
13

12173423

1289

34273431343534433447

34
03

34
04

1270

34
04

1277

1299

3457
3463

3473
3477

34873493350
1350

9351
7

34
46

34
50

34
58

34
7434

8234
8634

9234
96

35
0835

1435
18

1526

33
32

33
00

33
06

33
12

33
88

33
56

33
68

33
74

33
80

33
94

369
7 35

82

40
21

1424

1107

1501

41
15

1416
1432

1444

1499

1438

1456

40
60

1544

1407

41
57

41
68

3753

35
05

33
68

348
9

35
84

33
07

40
97

1750

344
8

1530

1687

333
7

338
7

34
47

1524

1632

1240

1778

1763

34
41

1690

1489

41
74

1835

34
68

3585

41
01

1483

155640
47

1511

1383
37

80

37
68

1457

33
38

37
24 1196

342
7

1348

38
13

1760

1732

1578

1434
1220

35
60

1602

35
94

1575

1670

1164

33
27

1735

37
30

34
87

1226

1154

1282

1540

1214

1234

1288

1411

1698

340
1

1091

1405

1415

36
55

368
7

3716

37
58

1551

1565

1581

33
63

33
73

337
9338

3339
3

338
834

05

33
52

33
42

33
38

33
53

33
45

334
1

13111309
1316

131
0

33
85

33
95

34
01

34
07

13
21

34
1734

21

33
90

34
00

34
06

1346

33
91

34
30

34
40

34
07

34
01

33
97

33
93

33
85

33
77

33
73

33
67

33
61

33
47

333
3

334
4

33
52

33
601305

1308

1299 33
78

1308

1096

1108

1134

3720 1417

1431

37
15

37
03

37
00

36
92 1453

1461

1473

1493

1525
1533

1543

15491544
1545
1541

1535 1534

1523 1522
15161519

1511 1510
1506
1500
1494

37
69

371
7

371
5

371
1

370
7 36

98
36

92

370
3

370
1

369
1

1361 1364

36
81 36
70

36
6336

6736
73 36

62
36

56
36

52
36

59

36
45

36
44

36
23

1347
1341

35
95

35
99

36
03

35
92

1499

1557

1573

1577

33
87

1673

1682

1699

33
18

33
42

1631

1719

1798

40
78 40
72

40
68 40
38

40
32

41
72 41
32

41
26

1802

1377

32
99

3320

33
2533

33

36
58

1421

1441

3599

1463

1380

1387

1405
1388

1404
1408

1418

1438

1452

14401443

1455

37
57

37
34

37
08

37
06

373
3

372
1 1123

1153
1161

1146

1162

1176 1182

343
3

1831

41
70

13
17

33
56

33
32

1400
1404

14181422

3491

3495

1486

1481

1491

1502

3465

34
71

348
3

33
59

1347

33
65

1358

1366

1372

1380

1522

41
33

1495

41
21

40
77

40
67

40
55

40
43

40
23

1495
1501

1488

36
51

38
09

38
02 37

18
37

33
37

41

37
47

37
71

37
76

1462

1478

1486

1496

1502

1506
1510

1520
1526

1532

1550

1559
1555

1529

1484
1477
1473

14621461

37
81

38
07

37
87 37

65

1228

33
71 33
65

33
5735
22

35
26

35
27

35
31

35
34

35
35

35
3735

7735
8135
8535
91

35
88

35
80

35
76

35
66

35
38

35
4635
52

10781067
1071

1083
1087

34
87

13881381

1395

1140

1147

1188

34513453 1223

1239

1435

1427

1417

1397

1426

4116

40
87

40
81

40
63

40
33

40
51

40
94 40

54

1289

1285
1557

157434
79

35
01

34
80

1622
1626

1652

1751

34
51

35
51

1516

1548

1624

1670

1723
1729
1733

1736

1747

1756

1785

1800
1811

1824

41
66

41
60

41
44 40
86

1743

1769

1785

1824

1570

41
47

41
0641
38

41
20

41
11

1639

1685

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Beach Ave

Pe
ll R

d

Ha
nb

ury
 R

d

Ty
so

n R
d

Pa
rk 

Av
e

Gi
bb

 R
d

Ma
rga

ret
 R

d

Ma
rle

ne
 R

d

Flume Rd

Lockyer Rd

Doris Rd

Browning Rd

Kraus Rd

Linwood Rd

He
nd

ers
on

 Av
e

Strata

Carey Rd

Spruce Rd

Elp
hin

sto
ne

 R
d

Richards Rd

Tanager Pl

Ja
ck

 R
d

Steller Pl
Gem Place

Pa
ggi

o R
d

Heal Rd

Rocky Rd

Ly
sa

nd
er 

Rd

Plant Rd

David Dr

Jo
hn

 R
d

Pa
rkl

an
d W

yn
d

Carey Rd

Spruce Rd

Beach Ave

72



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1206

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RU1

RF1

RF2

RU1 AG

AG

RF1

1920

193
1
192

7

1983

19
8019

92

196
0

1892

2089

190
7191

1

1947

2085

1890

1936

1891

1899 1886

1901

2023

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SECHELT

E Wilson FSR

Hanbury Rd

Crystal Cres

73



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1207

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RF4

RU2

RU2

RF2

RF2 RU2

PA4

AG

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

74



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1208

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

75



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1209

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2
AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

76



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1210

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

77



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1211

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

78



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1304

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

R1

R2

CR1

R2

RU1

AG

R1

CD1

C2

PA1

R1
C2

PA2

PA1
PA1

PA1

PA1

PA1

878
875

982

927

950

972

905

965

986

99
2

99
8

99
7

975

994

980

987
991

995

881

899

907

917

941

911

925
931

937

945 950

828

875

905

853
859

869

879

849

765

959

849

831

954

980

943

919
922

992

986

926

999

980

967

917

906

888
885

960

972

800801

884

902

97
2 98
0

98
6

99
2

99
6

99
398
796
9

96
3 98

1
97

5

846

30
10

30
22

1163

29
52

2710

1098
1102

1127

1125

30
09

1123
1121

25
83

30
15

1075

1143

30
01

27
27

1131

1133

30
83

28
69

26
27

1121

30
30

26
69

27
23

25
51

10
99

25
89

10
97

1018

1025

1088

29
64

27
39

27
35

30
53

25
65

1050

26
43

1046

31
98

25
09

29
80

3264

25
01

30
47

3139

324
3324

7325
1325

5
325

2
324

8
324

6
324

2
324

0

324
1
323

7
3234

323
3

323
1

3230

3226

322
7

322
3

1028

1087

32
01

32
02

31
74

31
86

31
50

31
60

31
64

1080

10
95

1073

1081

1089
1093

31
16

30
69

1058

30
40

30
36

30
28

30
22

30
12

30
21

30
25

30
33

30
39

30
05

29
97

29
74

29
86

29
92

30
04 29

54

294
2

29
87

29
67

29
63

29
57

29
4729
51

2975
2979
2977 2973

1031

1041

29
1529
25

10
12

1019

1009

10
02

29
20

1032
1038

29
20

28
85

28
71

1000

28
2128
25

1001
1005

28
69

28
67

28
63

28
59

28
55

28
54

28
4028

46

28
36

28
28

28
20

27
99

27
95

27
91

27
87

28
14

28
13

28
05

28
06

27
96

27
90

27
84

27
80

27
83

27
77

27
73

27
67

27
63

28
5828

66

27
14

27
0027

08

27
2527

33
27

2927
3927

47

26
5726

6726
73

25
56

25
84

3258

326
1326

3

1099

11
17

112
2

11
25

11
3711

39

1111

3268

2908

28
56

28
86

28
78

28
92

28
70

1056

2737

26
90

26
15

25922594

25
3625

4625
52

24
77

247
6247

8

246
8

246
4

245
4246

0

2441

24
04

24
26

24
06

24
17

24
1224

18

28
41

28
35

25
93

1122

11
25

31
12

112
8

25
46

24
81

25
96

25
28

1111

1072

27
17

27
30

27
15

1110

27
53

1131

11311131

1131
1131

1131
1131
11311131

1131

1154

1106 27
81

26
37

26
45

24
40

113
1

1057

27
38

27
42

24
41

28
55

24
52

26
25

24
16

1150

25
57

24
67

27
57

24
72

1032

26
07

1089

1099

1139

1153

25
66

25
49

26
39

25
98

111
6

24
08

24
0524

11

31
99

32
11

32
05

31
97

31
91 31
83

31
77

31
65

1102

28
66

28
38

28
28

1111

28
20

1142

27
54

27
44

27
06

26
92

26
84

1062

1031

1059

106710501066

1084

26
83

26
63 26

43
26

34

10501059
1062

1076 1079

25
5425
64

25
40

25
30

25
62

2590259526
01

26
59

1014

1000

27
6227

72

28
73

25
34

25
30

24
75

24
70

1010
1011

10
64

10
29

1038

25
08

25
32

25
39

25
40

25
5725
6125

6925
75

25
7225
8025

8826
02

26
01

2623

26
27

26
1226

16

26
4126

4726
51

26
4926

55
26

56
26

52
26

4226
48

25
72

26
17 26

09

29
09

1028

25
63

25
57

24
86

27
38

27
20

28
38

28
32

31
63

31
47

30
63

28
79

24
25

24
27

2433

24
5324

59

24
85

24
84

24
83

27
31

26
4226

52

2654

26
6026

7027
0927
15

1086

1084

27
23

27
03

1079

11041111

1134

1129

1151 24
64

24
55

24
41

24
42

24
17

1095 1094

1074

25
78

2434244
2

25
25

10
88

1089 1088
1085 1084

1155

2950

1084

1092

11
11

10
6810

74
10

7910
85

113
8

114
0114

2

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Lower Rd

Jo
e R

d Sunshine Coast Hwy

Beach Ave

Or
an

ge
 R

d

La
rgo

 Rd

Roberts Creek Rd

Cr
ow

e R
d

Grant Rd

Ed
mo

nd
s R

d

Ma
sk

ell
 R

d

Str
ata

Miles Rd

Ma
lco

lm
 C

ree
k R

d

Robinson Rd

Ch
ery

l-a
nn

 Pa
rk 

Rd

Ag
ne

s R
d

Lacey Pl

Ba
yvi

ew
 Rd

Me
tca

lfe
 Rd Wo

od
ley

 R
d

Ne
ils

on
 R

d

Gl
ad

wi
n T

rai
ls 

Rd

Ste
ph

en
s R

d

Green Way

Bla
ck

bu
rn 

Rd

Milliner Rd

Ca
itli

n R
dMiles Rd

Robinson Rd

Ma
sk

ell
 R

d

79



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2023-10-17

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1305

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU1

RF1

PA2

AG

CR1

R2

RF2

CR1

AG

RF1

CD1PA1

PA1

PA1

32
33

1563

32
23

32
35

29
61

1579

1349

1809

1345

32
36

1775

1197

31
63

1421

1381

1730

32
11

31
99

12221221

31
73

31
87

31
95

31
72

31
84

31
96

1184
1188

1219
1222
1214

1200
1206

1203

1248
1240

1261
1267

1382
1380

11
19

1475

1295

1217

1290

1214

30
56

1745

29
33

1346

1374

31
92

31
21

1436

1791

1807

31
46

1737

32
27

32
49

31
76

31
90

32
23

291
7

31
80

29
97

31
58

1185

31
77

29
49

29
53

32
37

1498

1206

1551

30
95

29
42

29
45

1233

1204

1234

31
93

1357

1565

31
36

30
10

32
40

31
41

1213

32
48

1244

1225

1233

1241

32
04

31
85

32
05

1864

32
34

32
64

1723

30
84

30
64

29
89

29
86

29
62

29
66

29
59

29
30

29
31

29
77

29
91

30
23

30
40

30
54

30
37

30
47

30
61

30
74

30
94

1762

1738

1714
1708

1701

31
44

1533

1549

1397

32
61

32
47

1182

1198
1205
1199

1208

1180

1197

1208

25
07

1179
1187

1209

1229

1210

1230

1268

30
99

3045

30
29

30
00

30
09

1630

1615

31
59

31
39

1592

1561

1546

1531

1513

1522
1518

1496

1478

1460

32
27

31
94

31
86

31
72

1505
1499

1469

31
47

31
19

1416

32
06

32
17

1388

1376
1377

1356

1347
1338

1302

1295

1258
1253

13
90

1191

31
10

31
09

31
13

31
25

1741

29
31

1209

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Lockyer Rd

La
rgo

 Rd

Day Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Roberts Creek Rd

Forest Service Rd

Hansen Rd

Grauman Rd

Linwood Rd

Lehman Rd

Cr
ow

e R
d

Clo
ve

r R
d

Mossy Rock Rd Ha
wt

ho
rn 

Rd
Ch

ris
tm

as
 R

d

Ne
ils

on
 R

d

Or
an

ge
 R

d

Clo
ve

r R
d

80



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1306

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RF1

RU1

RU1

RF21878

1888

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Lockyer Rd

Fo
res

t S
erv

ice
 R

d

E Wilson FSR

81



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1307

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RF2

RF4
AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

82



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1308

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

83



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1309

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

84



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1403

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1
W1

W1

R1
R2

R1C3
PA2

RM2

RU2

420

358

421

42
9

421

297

42
5

223219

254

217
225

351

332
336

375

381

397

387

447

439 436

187

179

212

418

445

299

433

383

389

455

423

377

411

417

207

217

216

222

262258252
263

244228 305

293

304
298

289
290

296 323

315
311 308

1621

1600

1556

15
28

1613

1661

16901694

1714

1708

1698

1657 1658
1660

1640
16461650

1499

1610
1616

1632

1626

1638
1646

1496

15
00

15
0115
05

1635

16701672

176
8

14
89

1585

1680

1593

1816

155
7156

5

1599

15
01

1626

1560

17741782

17941802

1797

1810
18181826

1834
1844

1852

15
32

15
22

15
4215

50

1618

156
6157

0157
4158

2

1610

1602

159
0 154

5155
1

1553

1547

152
3

1533

1636
1642

1654
16621666

1544
1540
1532

1554

1495

1571

16031730

1564

1630

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Ha
rry

 Rd

Ocean Beach Espl

Grandview Rd
2nd St

Laurel St

Gower Point Rd

Vernon Dr

2nd St
2nd St

85



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2023-10-17

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1404

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

AG

RU1

PA2

W1

RF5

RF1

R1

R2
W1

RU1

CR2

RU1

R1

R1

RU1

PA2

R2

CR1
R2

PA2

RU1

CR1

CR2

CR1CD2

RU1

RU2

W1

858

801

698

726

758

508
504

717

698

714

971

795

846
844

726

740

755

767

761

71
8

729

713
715

749

685

670675

665

633

661

672

640

648

660

678
686

696

712
714

691

713

721 720

500

474
480
486
490
496

473
479
485
491
497

534

556

562566

565563561

597

553

563

593

601

545
549

557

567
573
579
583
587

541

607
611

619

506
505

607

657

681

725

818

900

801

767

738

971

966

764

837

877

739

967

912

867

807

981 975

777

819

985

752

793

954

774

843
833

786

885
891

868867

850

832

776

698

802

749

802

722

706

523

574

608

618

566
570
576

592

602

612

78
5763

749

736

768

891
899

925

908

930

898
890
884

860

817

554
560

580
586

17
87 17

09

21
53

1024

1520

20
08

18
37

18
35

190
8

14
91

1021

19
99

15
17

17
07

1080

18
46

20
36

22
06

17
43

17
85

18
48

17
17

20
59

1155

1122

15
70

18
87

1023

18
26

20
08

18
15

20
40

15
50

20
32

15
72

20
01

19
50

19
55

15
55

15
39

15
50

1088

230
12305

21
39

20
27 20
17 20
13

20
05

20
24 20
18 20
10

19
54

19
77 19
57

19
40 18

44

18
96

19
20 18

42
18

47

18
1519
07

18
95

18
93 18

69

18
61

19
51

19
69

19
53 19
49

19
39

19
27

19
19 19
11

19
09

19
83

19
87

19
93

20
48

20
5820
66 20
20

20
08 19
98

20
22

2051

18
53

18
15

18
11

18
26

17
72

185
2

185
5

15
71

15
67

15
61

15
57

15
51

15
77

15
2315211519

1517

1507 1508
1514

1522

1534

1536

1526

1538
1540

1511

15
75

15
69

15
65 15
61

15
53

15
47 15
43

15
37

15
60

15
66

15
70

15
76

15
81

15
80

1531

1527
1524

153
015
34

15
38

15
42

15
64

15
68

15
46

151
515211527

1531

15
67 15
53

1511

1508
1512

1522
1532

153815
50

15
56

15
60

15
66

15
72

1567
1562

156
8

188
4

188
2

185
3186

5187
5188

1188
9

193
9

196
7

192
7

1799

173
317

95

17
00 16

68

1793

15
60

15
54

15
82

18
24 17
72

17
80

194
4

197
6

196
8

195
8

195
2

198
019
9419

98

190
5

1781
1795

16
52 16
10

16
32

16
24

19
85

19
75

22
22

19
19

2236

21
50

16
03

161
3

22
27

22
11

20
21

1564

1101

22
46

22
47

22
84

1060

20
51

19
08

1031

21
04

22
00

20
09

22
42

1022

1064

17
50

1558

1128

163
0

19
23

1011
1025

19
70

20
01

19
54 19
00

1041

22
03

18
42

20
28

22
17

20
42

19
20

21
32

19
53

20
19

19
82

20
00

21
02

21
55

21
77

21
70 15

94

17
79

19
99

20
07

20
57

19
98

231
2

22
25

23
63

2240

2248

2258 2253

2259

22
65

22
28

22
10

23
69

2338

2330

20
04

1888
20

47
20

55

20
43

20
25

20
22

19
13

19
27

19
53

19
73

20
33 20
29

20
23

20
19

20
13

20
07

20
03

19
91

20
24

20
16

20
08

20
02

197
2

20
44

20
28

20
22

20
16

189
6

17
55

17
10

15
79

15
71 15
55 15

07

1574

15
52

15
35

18
05

18
38

18
64

18
98

19
30

19
52

19
60

19
72

20
10

20
22

19
21

23
09

23
3823

48

20
89

21
26

21
32

21
5821
90

20
48

22
12

23
16

1575

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK
AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Lower Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

By
ng

 R
d

Leek Rd

Porter Rd

Co
nra

d R
d Harman Rd

Ranch Rd

Ge
dd

es
 R

d

Fir
bu

rn 
Rd

Ocean view Dr

Highland Rd

Pin
e S

t

Pixton Rd

West Reed Rd

Gulf Rd

Burton Rd

Su
lliv

an
 R

d

Grandview Rd

Ocean Beach Espl

Map
le S

t

Cypress Way

Georgia Ave

Isla
nd

 Vi
ew

 Dr

Mansfield Rd

Larchberry Way

Cassidy Rd

Ol
de

rsh
aw

 R
d

Mountain Rd

Gower Point Rd

Pixton Rd

Conrad Rd

Oc
ea

n v
iew

 D
r

Porter Rd

Map
le S

t

86



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1405

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU1

RF5

RF2

CR21180

1188

1184

1186

11661167
1174

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

87



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1406

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RF5

RU1

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

88



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1503

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

R1

AG

W1

RU1

R2

R2

RU1

RM3

AG

PA1

PA1

PA1

PA1

93
97

58 56
57

75

52

6261

48

84 88
92

98

8189

70
80 82

90

73
79

87

68

95

66

95 8891

4755404448

60
61

53

95 91 9692

328

402

320
326

383

434

430

440
437
441

430

157

96
4

321

270

731

420

294

41
1

368

151

745

712
708
704
700
696
692

707

72
1

342

144

293

761

423

300

421

280

428

727

355

420

328

87
1

424

680

72
2

112

320

311

73
1

637

274

153

434

350

360

790

427

65
1

308

685 661

268

91
1

669

351

809
409

273

426

670

540

280

256

404
400

425

136

444

450449

437

421

407

391

371
367

331

309

428

416

431

419

399

381

367
357

327

313

299

123

203

155

193

181

161

177

207

187

174173

180
186
190

179

191

211

202
208

212
216

222
226

215

249 248
252

268

100

700

288

392

148

114

388

124

431

129
130

94
4

825

431

334
401

88
5

646

665

210

370

388

404

186

99
8

440

667

830

657

944

127

112

414

38
8

149

335

96
8

95
3

813

94
8

39
3

95
4

280

181

96
0

421

629
627

39
6

380

75
4

294

61
6

61
8

64
0

340

430

413

739

277

125

799

39
8

39
5

313

408

85
7

130

114

78
4

319
325

72
072
473
0

321
325

335
337
341
345

357353349

718
716

745
743 712

702

704
699

697
693

689

684

317

71
472
0

75
876
2

575

515529535539543547551565

737
731

727

281

516

395
401
405

384
390
396
400
406
412

417420

427

505

290
286

282
278

754
748 740

738
736
734
732

73
0298

304

295
299
303
309
313 310

749
749753763
759

291
285

765
764

756
752

745
741

723
721

715

240
237

740

673
665

661

682
680

676
672

284

292
300 284

286

665661

673

699

64
464

665
2

670
666

662
662

669

683

688494474468460456

400

448

426

414

396

390

500

675473

444
438

426

445
437
431
427
415

409

102 102
110

102
106

107

143135

160

140

147

158

181
176

99
3

116119
118

113
119

128

99
9

99
3

98
7

99
8 99
0 98
4

99
5

162

152

96
3

96
2

94
5

95
7

95
8 95

0
94

6
94

2
94

9

93
9 93
7

93
3

93
6 93
0

92
7 92

1
92

4

91
4

90
3

89
1

87
7

86
5

87
2 86
3

176
172

162

121

160
152

136

120113
122

106
103

110

103

177

166

143
153

96
5

139

127

11298
7

107

97
1

102

132

97
0

85
7

398

356

312

260

249

58
4

59
0

605
611

623

599

57
2

372
373
379

256

274

27828
1279

277276

28028
2

279

272
276

234
230
226

250
257 258
263

270

277 280

288
285

291

303
310

352

341

361

373

387

394

451 450

441

429

342

99
8

99
2

98
8

281
285 286

672

820

89
6

89
5

389

662

237

202
197
201

205

215

206

214
218

263
257
253 252

260
264
270269

275 278

99
5

99
1

98
5

98
4

99
4

99
8

93
2

99
0

99
4

98
8

633
639
647

655

259

741
733

723
719

717
713

768

727

295
291
283

735737

733
731

729

301

279

271

690696

270
276
280
286
290
294

690

300

310
316

305
309

641

649

329
330
334

336
340
344

350

362
366

62
0

62
4

63
9

64
665

065
4

676678

63
6

323
327

331
325

331
337

651

655

667348

333

686

301
305

301
305

339
343

347

339

71
9

72
7

72
3

72
773

5
73

1

678

668
664

660

668

311

318
310 309

320
324

336

297

269

696

268264267

271655686
683

679

298

99
9

99
3

98
9

794
796

800
806
808
812

805

817
823

831
636
638
642

650
654
656

674

409

417

437

413

385

442 441

396
400
404

412
416
420
424

436
440

409
405

341

364

361

39
2

39
0

36
6

362

316
320

325

305
304

308

312
278

315

308

320

326

347
343

321

327

363

344

352
360

40
2

125
9

12
19

127
0

1414

12
64

10
40

14
29

12
1312
15

1199
1197

12
05

1136

12
67

1282

12
3912

47

136
0

13
22

136
2

12
76

12
38

11
82

12
08

12
75

12
11

1465
1461

1455

1427

14301442
1448
1454
1458

1438

14
55

1456
1462

1466

14
23 1407 13

14

13
04

13
30

13
24

13
11

13
15

13
21

13
27

13
35

14
55

12
46

12
28

12
22

12
19

12
23

12
27

12
35

12
43

12
54

12
46

126
0

12
30

12
5612

6812
8212

86

1327

13
00

13
20

133
0

134
0

135
6

138
0

137
2

144
4145

0

141
7

139
9

142
2

142
7

142
8

145
014
6014

66

139
0

12
38

1255

137
4

13
25

13
07

12
99

13
3313
39

13
45

13
49

13
53

13
63

13
73

13
79

14
51

14
25

14
31

14
39

14
45

14
47

14
18 14

11
14

05

1257

12
93

11
27 11
23

10
26

10
02

12
97

10
51

11
01

1121

1051

12
14

12
00

10
73

11
61

133
3

136
5

12
15

141
7

11
52

1151

11
68

11
06

1107

12
10

12
43

10
98

11
08

11
25

11
43

12
22

137
1

1025

11
64

13
05

11
51

1051

12
37

1106
1111

12
47

12
96

13
21

133
9

140
3

140
8141

6142
0

11
86

11
95

11
85 11
79

11
73

11
59

11
44 11
38 11
32 11
26 11
20 11
14 11
08 11
02 10
96

11
13

11
21

11
29

11
37

11
43 10

18
1029

1039

1045

10
97

11
07

11
13

11
23

11
16

11
30

11
51

11
94

1028
1029
1035

10
15

10
14

10
57 10
07

1001

10
05

10
06143

5

12
49

12
5312

59

12
3812

4412
54

12
89

12
7112

77

12
91

13
1313
1513

19

1157

139
0

14
59

1064
1053

1055

1057
1069

1085
1091

1099

1148

1167

1196
1202
1208
121212

2812
32

12
31

10991111

11
50

11
56 11
50

11
42

11
36

11
28 11
20

11
12 10
98

10
44

11
65

1063
1069
1073

10
36

10
56

10
64

10
70

10
47 10
41

10
35

10
27

10
17

14
19

14
13

14
07

13
97

13
9614

3114
3914

4514
51

14
66

14
40

14
36

14
32

14
26

14
22

14
16

14
10

14
04

14
00

13
68

13
62

13
58

13
52

13
42 13
34 13
28

13
26

13
20

13
12

12
24

12
26 11
96

13
94

13
88

12
60

12
70 11
38

11
49

11
54

11
57

11
65

11
75

11
66

11
72

11
87 11

49

11
67

11
77

1162

11
60

11
54

11
42

11
34 11

22

10
9911
03

11
0711
1311
17

11
10

11
14

11
20

11
26

11
28

11
27

11
37

11
34

11
22

11
31

11
39

11
47

11
5311
61 10

43
10

39
10

35
10

29
10

23
10

19
10

15
10

16
10

22

10
64

10
58

10
55

10
48

1040 10
26

10
32

10
39

10
4310
49

10
65

10
10

10
36

10
52

10
77 10

65
10

67
10

63
10

59
10

55
10

51

10
74

10
68

10
64

10
58

10
54

10
50

10
17

10
13

10
07

10
03

10
16

10
12

10
08

11
22

11
18 11
12

11
08

11
02

10
96

10
9911
0511
11

11
19

11
10 10
92

10
86

10
93

11
03

11
17

10
12

10
30

10
38

10
42

10
52

10
63

10
02

10
08

10
09

10
03

10
02

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

GIBSONS

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Gower Point Rd

Chaster Rd

Pr
att

 R
d

King Rd

Fairview Rd

Grandview Rd
Sunnyside Rd

Clark Rd

Ho
ug

h R
d

Rosamund Rd

Gla
ss

for
d R

d

Franklin Rd

Fircrest Rd

Burns Rd

Co
ch

ran
e R

d

Malaview Rd

Sh
aw

 R
d

He
ad

lan
ds 

Rd

Solaz

Velvet Rd

Pill
ing

 Rd

S F
let

ch
er 

Rd

Sk
ylin

e D
r

Sw
allo

w R
d

Kearton Rd

Mabe
l R

d

9th
 St

Ryan Dr

Mahan Rd

Me
ad

ow
 R

d

Larson Rd

Kelly Rd

Charman Rd

He
ad

 Rd

17th St

15
th 

St

Prowse Rd

Fo
urt

ee
nth

 St
Plows Rd

Seaward Close

Chaster Rd

Kelly Rd

Grandview Rd

Kearton Rd

Ma
ha

n R
d

Pratt Rd

89



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1504

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

AG

AG

RU2

RF5

AG

R2 RU1

RU1
R2

RU1

I5

R2

RM2

R3

RU2

RM3

I6

C5

530

588

485

569

815
809
805

977

74
6

596

68
5

646

605

717
580

87
3

78
5

728

541

91
3

502

76
2

581 579
575 573

561 559
555 553

624

915

501

287

71
9

950
950
950950

950
950
950

95
0

95
0

736

736
736

736

641

736

565

496

616

613

535 535

53
5

53
5

53
5

53
5

53
5

53
5

535
535
535
535
535 53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
287

287287

494
494

85
8

71
6

455
455

70
9

85
1

468
468

468468
468
468

468
468

73
5 73
5

735
735

735
735
735

735
735

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5 73
573

5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

92
4

92
4

280

788 78
2

76
8

81
7

66
1

66
3

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

643
643
711

524 524

640

474

971

71
0

489

71
5

557

70
1

78
7

877
511

74
5

840

61
4

71
8

554

700

496

771
77177

1
77

1
77

1

675

62
0

87
0

826

607

501

563

798

998
994

766
762758

993
997

746
754

598

617

748

558

89
6

891
305

442
442

441

527

779

70
8

89
5

88
9

837

870

880

553

554

72
5

531

586

60
5

535
535

88
7

87
2

88
0

978

89
2

498

88
9

60
4

89
3

737
741
745
749

825

512

309
88

8
88

4

519

62
4

802

79
1

88
1 85

5

959

87
5

87
587

5
87

5
87

5

803

894
892

890
888

882
880

788
792

61
9806

787

517

79
7

67
5

61
1

59
3

765

70
3

99
2

98
5

641622
622
622

795

582

774

790

72
0

73
3

798

764

775

624

69
0

80
5

70
9

511

508

485

473

497
623

757

505

769

82
5

81
9

781

568

569

61
2

574

762766
756

932

645

93
6

69
9

760

737

63
6

559
580

71
5

513

490

482

776

665

75
3

727
731

537

901

595

576

478

640

75
7

76
1

77
6

77
7

787

583

788
792

503
91

1

76
3

997

621

793

78
0 793

496

564

73
2

85
4

827

72
4

72
8

73
6 71
6

500

495499

523

930

767

795

787 786
790

74
4

75
6

726
730

897

86
6

86
8

86
3

74
0

545

483

71
2

723

700

811

70
8

72
0

74
8

75
2 729

511

878

827

838

91
2

82
0

782

818
814

742

902

499

498

806

834

908

68
9

516

810
814

479

72
9

569

511

491
495

507

562

975

729

76
0

72
5

866

95
6

585

471

611

567 553

630

517

814

81
7

907

634

760

521 524

83
5

535

87
1

554

87
2

827

761

74
8

75
2

99
8

805

86
2

858

539

590

559

523

833

656

529
531

81
6

911

920

866

87
7

725

925

82
0

540
555

351

92
4

732

93
8

974

73
2

99
9

82
2

816

535

291

745
749

632

606
616

807

819

667

561

659

924

801

809

488

548

526

64
0

966967

488

87
7

84
6 475

82
4

82
8

81
1

81
5

93
5

488

555

479

85
2

86
4

573

704

713
722

742

758
764

785

820

477

487

508

531

556

566569

577

584

592

598
604

624

611

619
617

511

521

529

539537

621628

679

659

603 598

593
588

574
570

562

552
546
538

516
510
504

547

525

517

505510
514
520
526
532
538

600
604

610

684

694

999

969

96
1

95
4

95
1 89
9

98
9

99
9

805

777

727

755

837

847

798
802

834

846

95
9 93
9 86

7

90
7

983 982

817

485
489
495

528
530

511
513

517
519

521

527

514512510504502

507

356

494
320

603

623

96
3 95

3
95

1 89
5

90
1

92
1

92
5

93
1

93
5

93
0

92
4

91
8

92
5

91
9

90
9

90
3

91
4

90
8

90
2

87
3

86
7

86
5

86
1

85
7

85
3

85
1 84

7
84

885
2

85
6

86
2

86
6

87
2604

610

661

95
6

95
8 91
0

668

85
0

85
4

85
8

86
2

86
8

87
2

87
6

87
3

86
9

86
3

85
9

85
5

85
1

88
3

87
7

679

685

697

81
2

810

81
8

481

503

513

84
5849855

85986
3

89
5

92
4

92
6

622
624

82
1

689

711

80
7

80
3

731

747

739

709

693
689

659

841
835

789

807
813

817

847
851

77
6

843
839

835
823
821 820

832

838

846
852

78
3

838

824

807

809 808

800

739
743

751
755
757

769
775772

78879175
5

76
1

76
5

76
9

77
3

790

766

776

734

78
1 79
1

772
766
762
758

752

773

747

735

74
1

74
5

75
3

75
7

76
1

76
3

750 75
4

761 760

752
748

78
079
7 783

80
4

79
3

78
9

79
0

78
6

78
2

778

77
9

680
686

74
7

672
662

75
6

75
2 74
0 72
4

71
2

71
0

70
6

70
2 68

2

686

631

749

757

783

74
7

75
3

765

760
758

754

69
3

69
4

70
2

73
0

71
5

70
9

614
620

625

637

772
765769773

561

639

637

68
1

68
2

645
649
653

645
641

614

602
598

595

67
9

67
8 547

557

579

565564
558

539
539

546

579577573

565

552
556

562

581

591

641

622

628

644
648 643 608

616624

555

544

546
540
536
530

522
518

87
4508

86
8

86
7

86
6

860

850

527
521

509

803

506

492
501

505

511
515

417

638
655

647

274

426

520516514510

489

483
482

486

505

513

521

490

508
512

520
522

485

491

474

481

902

937
943

943

917

905

58
2

68
6

71
0

74
2

940

950

78
2

886

894
902

916

926

936

793

79
7

80
3

79
8

557553549545
537535531

539
545

547
549

560556552548544

532
534

536
542

546

522

317

450431

449
455

466462

626

80
6

81
0

81
6

81
3

81
7

82
2

82
6

83
0

83
6

84
4

84
5

84
1

83
5

83
1

82
5

524

518
514
502

494
824

820
816

823

829

632
636

97
8

797 796
800
804

813
817

88
6

89
890
8

93
295

8

97
2

98
6

99
6

996

98
8

98
9

98
0

97
0

96
9

96
2

678

711

671
679

726

73
3

71
4 752

748
744

72
9

72
7

72
3

71
9

736

660
664

670
674

680

73
7

502
507

517

545

571

633

629

637 633

585

611
605

571

553
547

570

621

638 639
633632

629
625

628 629
623
615616

610
604

596

591

629625
619615

609

636

614
618

622
624
628

632
636

638

602600
594

597

609

625

610
612
616
620

624

480
481

493

596

626

687
681 680

674
670

814

967

915

908

857 858

83
6

83
2

81
2

821

82
2

83
1

845

86
1

85
7

85
1

83
7

83
1

82
7

82
3

80
5 80
1

815

809
805

787

81
8

82
0

824

84
0 84
1

83
8

81
6

893

935

947

767

470

500

534 527525

536

509
501497495

525

535

541 542

530526

494

504

469465469

519

508504

472
476
482
490

95
6

538
545
549
555

629

517

90
0

584

84
0

85
8

87
487
8

543

571

618
620

626
632

88
3 85

1 83
5

623

82
6

84
0

87
6

746

757765
769

756757

79
6

79
2

756

80
0

774
770

766
760

734 756

966

975

993

972
978

986
996

733

68
4

66366
667
0

676

663

668

722

707

682

68
9

68
7

68
1

67
7

67
3

67
2

67
6

68
0

68
4

714

70
3

70
7

71
1

71
5

71
7

70
4

71
4

72
0

72
1

72
4

72
8

73
2

73
6

74
0

74
4

74
1

74
9

75
3

75
6

76
4

75
7

75
9

76
3

76
9

76
8

718

710
702

692

682
678

797

815

823

72
9

803

816
812

808
802
796
792

69
5

71
5

814
808

804

709
565569

573

69
0

645
647

641
635

629
625
621
617

597
605
609
613

580
582

584
588

577

575 581
585

587
591

743
761

760764

80
9

815

526

791

66
6

529

537

792

80
0

292

467

569

631

554
546

627
621

607603601

589

566
568

576
580

582
586

499
505

511
517

512506

535

575
563557551

581

595

58
6

534528

143
5

10
90

10
94

11
06

11
02

11
10 11
14

1078
1074

1066
1060

10
89

10
93 11
13

11
09

11
01 11
05

10
97 11
17

10
85

10
86 11
18

10
981080

1070

10
48

10
44 10
24

10
28

10
36 10
32

10
40 10
20

10
52

10
29

10
32

1006
1006

1000
1000

1450

10
18

12
46

141
4

145
4

1413

141
3

1413

14
13

141
3141

31413 1413141314131413

1413

1413

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

1413
141

3
141

3

1413

1413
1413

1413
1413

1413

14
13 14

13
14

13
14

13
14

13 14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
1314
1314
13141

3141
31413

1413
1413
1413

1413
1413

1413

1413 1413
1413

14
13

1413

1413
1413

14131413
1413

14
13

1413141314131413
1413

1413
1413
1413
1413
1413

1413
1413

10
31

1056

1018

1016
1022

1443

1025

1025

105
4

12
30

1005

1001

1009

1021

10
20

10
25

10
31

10
35

10
37

142214
40

1004

14
27

12
04

10
44

10
39

10
43

10
51

1025

1025

1025

1025

14
36

1026

1420

104
5

10
01

11
61

11
61

1161
1161

104
3

104
0

13
47

105
1

12
67

103
9

10
60 10
50

12
81 12
63

12
71

12
51

12
68 12
52

12
58

12
64

12
72

104
7

1059

103
2

103
5

143
9

12
10

12
08

10
94

104
8

103
6104

4

14
44

10
18

1051

14
09

1025

13
71

11
24

13
12 13
02

10
01

1121

10
90

12
64

142
9

12
12

146
4

12
11

10
35

11
34

1050

1053

10
26

1008

1212

12
10

1312

1035

1048

1081
1085

12
70

11
63

1264

10
56

10
25

1030

10
78

11
70

11
80

13
46

13
31

12
22 12
04

11
94

12
24

12
22 12

20
121

8

1214

1206

12
07121112131219

12
48

12
49

10
63

10
65

11
18

11
50

11
86

10
95

10
99

11
03

11
21 11
17 11
15 11
13 11
11

12
0512
11

12
23

12
79

12
55

12
54

13
2613
42

13
50

13
58

13
66

13
8013
96

14
91

12
56

12
26

12
311257

1263

12
70

12
50

12
5212

541258
1262

1463

14
78

11
00

10
15

10
19

10
23

13
05

13
00

13
08

13
14

13
20

11
52

11
48

11
40

11
10 11

02

10
97

10
44

1120
1117

1077

1065 1060

1051

10
09

10
38

10
26

10
14

10
10

1050

1032

10
18

10
34

10
35

10
10

10
07

10
00

12
95

1303
1315
1319

13
21132

3

1322
1318
1316

1314

13
10

1304 12
96

1012

1016

10
11

10
29

11
61 10

45
10

51

10
57

10
61

10
44

10
36

10
58

10
52

10
42

10
28

10
09

10
66

11
05

14
36 13

92

13
75 13

59

13
69

12
66

12
44

12
41

12
15

12
16 12
00

11
93

11
82 11
72

11
68

11
73 11
67

1023

1101

1027

1008

1009

1125

1038

1072

1040

1054

1070

1053

1099

11
67

1114

11
70 11
74 11

86
11

91

12
12

12
21

GIBSONS

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Reed Rd

North
 Rd

Henry Rd

Gibsons Way

Payne Rd

Park Rd

Cemetery Rd

Pratt Rd

Sh
aw

 R
d

School Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Russell Rd

Ke
ith

 R
d

Gilmour Rd

Oshea Rd

Abbs R
d

Ve
ter

an
s R

d

Ste
wa

rt R
d

Mari
ne

 Dr

Hillcrest Rd

Fitchett Rd

Aurora Way

N 
Fle

tch
er 

Rd

Harry
 Rd

Venture Way

Sarge
nt Rd

Se
avi

ew
 Rd

Inglis Rd

Carmen Rd

Cr
uc

il R
d

Kin
g R

d

S F
letc

her
 Rd

Ma
rtin

 R
d

Woodland Ave

Corlett Rd

Co
urt

ne
y R

d

Glen
 Rd

Ma
ha

n R
d

Burton Rd

Davis Rd

Sunnycrest Rd

Perse
phone

 La
ne

Hough Rd

Seamount Way

Ce
les

tia
l P

l

Mcca
ll L

an
e

Goddard Rd

Jo
rda

n W
ay

Carol Pl

Spyglass P
l

Tra
lee

 Pl

Anita Rd

Jenean Rd

King Rd

Ste
wa

rt R
d

Gi
lm

ou
r R

d

Ma
ha

n R
d

90



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1505

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

RF5

RF2

I1
I7
I2

RF2

AG

1196

12
35

1180

1290

1167

11771170

1160 1170

1178

1216

1200

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUNDAREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Stewart Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

91



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1603

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

171

179 183

469

203

477

318

46
4

473

298

320

387

479

533

900

318

340

336

344

314
308

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

GIBSONS

Keats Rd

Co
rku

m 
Rd

Skyline Rd

92



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1604

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

R1

PA2

IR

AG

RU1

RU1

IR
C251

6

993

967965

46
7

550

816

945

55
3

892

628

50
1

53
0

610

47
8

53
1

984

774

754
750

47
5

598

887

900

610

978

892

850

53
5

585

573

49
4

978

855

369

999

48
1

265

54
1

49
2

80
3

624
555

55
7

296

883

660

698

590

588594604616624630640648654

668
676

684
690

511

521

529

543

561

50
0

52
1

286

653

54
9

293

41
1

53
9

285

49
6 49
0

48
2

52
4

54
4

54
0

637

320

48
8

332

646

54
8

906

832

998

883

954

50
7

55
0

49
1

283

948

991

630
630

634
638

642

653 650
654

662
666
670

712
716

720
726
730
734
740
744

764
768
772

78478
7 788

557

676
680

686
690

694
698

704

79
3

52
6

55
2

55
1

54
2

54
3

52
9

52
2

51
9

51
5

51
4

49
9

49
4

79452
7

52
3

797

81253
6

53
2

52
0

51
9

51
4 837

843

55
2

54
2

53
8

53
4

53
0

782

650

51
4

51
2

53
7 51
1

79852
1

50
8

50
4

50
0

49
6

50
0

49
6

49
5

55
5

55
3

279

962

934

931

949
952

944

949
953

915

303 297

275

262

266

282288294

934
942

955952
959

976
982

990
994

996

826824820818816

81
1

79
7

79
5

46
6

45
8

45
4

45
0

44
6

44
2

43
8 834

80
5

846

49
3

48
5

48
1

48
8

48
2

47
8

48
1

47
9

48
2

47
4

47
0

45
8

45
4

47
5

47
1

46
7

46
3

47
3

47
1

46
3

45
9

45
5

44
7

44
3

43
9

46
8

905
907

904
908

912

928

915
921

925
914

47
6

52
2

53
0

52
1

52
4

888

876

842

850

870

871
875

877
881

876
884880

888

901
909

894
898891

895
897

901

790

796
798

1064

1134
1141

1132

1106

1002

1099
1095

1103
1109

1083
1087
1091

1069
1073
1077
1081

1128

1000

1134

1070

1022

1114

1079

1105 1100

1123
1642

1073

1130

10981100
1096
1090

1084

1074

1106

1114
1118
1124
1128

1136

1092

1068 1068

1076
1082

1096

1104
1106

1114
1120
1124
1128

1115
1119

1129

1137

1128

1117

1093

1087
1083

1020

1028
1034

1042

1050
1056

106010611058

1071

1075
1081
1083

1091
1095
1099

1107
1113
1117
1121
1125

1137

16
52

1010
1012

1016

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

GIBSONS

Marine Dr

Sk
ylin

e R
d

Central Ave

Fis
he

r R
d

Reed Rd

Wa
lka

bo
ut 

Rd

Harvey Rd

Boyle Rd

Bridgeman Rd

Esperanza Rd

Elphinstone Ave
So

am
es

 R
d

Tw
in 

Isl
es

 D
r

Neil Rd

93



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2023-10-17

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1605

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

AG

R1

AG
R1

RF2

RU2

PA2

RU1

M1

RU1
I3

RU1

RU2

PA2RU1

CD4

RM2

PA1

6989

99

81

42

88 74
73

93
90

80
68

90

91 87

96

89
87

83

81 75 69 65

63
60

43556165

10
8

50
7

26
954

5

167

11
1

254

25
7

19
1

18
3

250

46
2

163

175

51
8

310

41
8 36

2

306

26
8

32
2

14
1

15
5

16
4

17
0

318

12
5

13
1

14
3

27
7

44
0

22
7

22
3

21
5

11
2

10
511
5

17
117
5

19
9

179

160

177 173

1221

1216

1832
1825

1452

1178

1785

1825

1813

1828

1749

1200

157
3

1824

1859

14
62

1221

1685

1246

1187

1808

1504

1242

1213

1173

14
84

1250

1850

1484

1280

1262

1212

1340

1610

1744

1841

1233
1235

13
70

1857

1666

1192

1270
1278

1272

1167

1692

1691

14
54

1334

1204

1290

1639

1405

1861

1510

1284

1235

1492

1208

1561

1689

156
5

1312

1196

1312

1618

1283

1197

1783

1409

1685

12201217

1253

1617

1621

1517

1570

1501

1451

1611

1292

1373

1200

1502

1230
1236

1229

1205

1199

1188

1821

1300

1661

1503

1428
1430

13
64

1736

1747
1741
1735

1729

1703
1695

1639

1650
1644

1638
1632

1626

1574

15681564

1523

16021596

155615551554

1537
1542

1532

1518

1509
1500

1496
1492

1510
1506
1500

1713
1717

1723
1730

17261722

17231717
1716

1712

1711 170517011697

1707

1681
1675
1671

1667

1645
1651

1656
1650

1644
1638

1632
1631
1635

1645
1651

1626

1277

1306

1539
1545
1553
1557
1565

1556
1550

1523
1517
1513
1505
1501
1495

123112291766122112151754

1748 12041205

1193 1190

13
96

1229

14
16

14
09

13
95

13
88

13
80

1223

13
46

1551

1538
1535
1527
1521
1515

1532
1526
1520

1509
1503
1495
1491

1514
1508
1502
1496
1490

1393

1460
1454

14501448

1453
1459

1463

1471

1286

1298

1833
1829

1174
1170
1166
1162

1197
1191

172211811175

1159

162216
11

16
05

15
99

1560

1454

1498 1491

1442

1466
1474

1477

1497
1503
15091508

1517
1525

1533

1539

1549

1557

1516

1524
1530
1536
1542
1550
1556

15631564

1386

1490

1480
1472

1468

14
66

14
64

1376

1366

1347

1306

1382
137613701362135813521346

1324

1314

1853
1849

1847

1308

1295

12981287

1236

1275

1266
1815 1816

1256
180017981796179417901784

12491245 124612421241
1237

12321233
1229

1224

1215 12121211

12
69

16
57

1701

1772

1803
1805

1811

1717

1737

1747

1760

1729

1259

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Port Mellon Hwy

Ma
rin

e D
r

Sunshine Coast Hwy

No
rth

 Rd

Parker Rd

Ym
ca

 Rd

Sm
ith 

Rd

Wharf Rd

Storvold Rd

Burns Rd

Bo
yle

 R
d

Bridgeman Rd

Jo
hn

so
n R

d

St 
An

dre
ws

 R
d

Forbes Rd

La
ng

da
le 

Rd
Jen

sen
 Rd

Gr
ad

y R
d

Th
om

ps
on

 R
d

Newman Rd

Vista Fjord Rd

Casc
adi

a P
ark

way

Stella Maris Rd

North Rd

St 
An

dre
ws

 R
d

94



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1606

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W1

W2

AG

I9

RU2

RF3

RF1

RU2

PA2

RF2

RF3RU2

I4

RU2

RU1

W1

103

22
0

445
441

19
9 19

7

34
4

180

435

19
5

34
0

432

21
8

115
116

133

156160

172

138
1971

2177

2127

2004

2195

2061

2175

2131

2117

20
89

2007

2031

2100

1957

2119

2008

2271

2151

2170

2246

1983

2270

2276

2230

2104

2022

2050

2044

2034

2026

2016
2010

2000

1994

1986

1980

1972

2056

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Po
rt M

ell
on

 H
wy

Tw
in 

Cr
ee

ks
 R

d

Williamsons Landing Rd

Cr
ee

ks
 R

d Thornbrough Rd

Arboretum Dr

Latona Rd

95



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1607

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

W2

W1

I9

RF3

RF1

RU2

W2

AG

I9

RU2
W2

RF1

I11

RU2

RF3

145

27
2

151

173

137
131

119

115

103

165

241

179

26
5

243

43
1

107

440

388392

43
5

400

3158

2660

2668

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Po
rt M

ell
on

 H
wy

Witherby Rd

Witherby Beach Rd

Tw
in 

Cr
ee

ks
 R

d

Harbour Rd

Ho
rse

thi
ef 

Rd

Pirate Blue Rd

Hillside Industrial Park

96



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1608

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

I10

I11

I11

I7

IR

RU2

I3

RU2

I3

W2

I12

I1

I9

RM1

39
0442 436 430 424 418 412

415421425431

3431

3463

3422
3424

3430

3482

3622

3318

3444

3838

3665

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Po
rt M

ell
on

 H
wy

McNair FSR

Mcnair Creek Fsr

Hil
lsid

e I
nd

us
tria

l P
ark

Dunham Rd

97



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1609

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

I10

I3

C3

4300

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

98



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1703

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

48

97
91

98
92

70
60

65

43

85
77

71
61

55
49

288 18
9

485

403
283

260

334

190335 309

251

358

225
329

300

325

420

446

206

333

13
9

437

304

265

298

320

119

380

303

165

123

306
298

302

312
318

28
4

278

174

206

165

446

34
836

0

32
8

29
936

0

322

36
1

349

323

299
293

287
283 279

275

296
286

317
323
327

339

349

288

282

286
290

191
187

177

266 256

269
259

261

255

251

182

317

241

19
9211

313

321 322

333
339

35
0

357

168

152

162
156

148

144
138

326

346

338 353

40
0

38
8 39
4 40

6

135

169

163

157

153

147

143
139

129
125130

124
120

110

417

289

405
409

261

271277

293

288

268

280

462

450

429

447

236

426425

444

454

468463

473
477

405

413
421

427

414
420

428

435 438

453

481
485
491

452

460

488
480

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Keats Rd

Esplanade Rd Oak 
Ave

Sil
ve

r G
ale

 R
d

Tre
as

ure
 Tr

ov
e R

d
Forin Rd

99



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1704

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

29
430
0

561

586

26
2

548

528

514

520

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Flint Rd

Big Amber Rd

Tre
asu

re 
Tro

ve 
Rd

100



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1705

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

507

600

21
5

21
1

474

485

321

362

362

463

357

620

599

472

460

468
457

455
458

550

484

492

514

498

536
528

520

473

491

515

537

545

561

579

575

390

418

428

398

235

329

367

356

336
328

311

345

564

444

370

580

500

385
374

378
382

484

605 593

587

386371

23
50

23
88

23
90

24
68

22
53

23
63

23
52

20
8921
95

22
05

22
11

22
20

22
68

23
25

23
15

22
97

2261

22
94

23
34

23
14

23
57

24
67

24
46

24
4424
48

244
9

23
89

23
16

22
90

23
00

23
18

2239

2251

23
01

23
51

22
54

22
3223
88

24
34

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Gambier Rd

Sh
aw

an
ab

e R
d

Barfleur Rd

Du
lci

e R
d

Arthur Rd

Strahan Rd

Va
ng

ua
rd 

Av
e

Twin Point Rd

Sargeant Rd

Du
lci

e R
d

Arthur R
d

101



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1706

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

941

931

920

976

984

895

932

929

901

883

981

765

815

800
800

992

779

805

96
2

987

877

861

867

881

897

903

921

943

993

985

963

953

837

722

733

784

798

833

707

721

670
676

700

660

782

754
760

740
732

724

716

708

692

684

676

748

766

976

865

867

93
9

773

783

793

664

878

868

995

988

994

999

991

977

970

960

950

930

940

920

910

900

890

874

868
860

854850842

832

818

700

1021
1017

1007

1050

24
31

19
56

1280

22
57

2264

2350

10
38

22
68

22
96

24
16

23
86

22
98

23
06

2373

23
70

2376
2380

2475

1400

19
61

24
32

1250

23
60

1264

23
74

1288

2461

19
49

1156

2236

2276

2345

2368

24
26

24
52

24
48

24
42

24
53

2463

24
47

24
41

24
37

24
25

1005 1004

20
58 20
48

105
7

1051

1031

1041

1051 10561052
1048

1040
1030

1020

1010

1100

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

West Bay Rd
An

dy
's 

Ba
y R

d

Th
e G

rov
e R

d

Taki-te-si Rd

Austin Rd

Co
tto

n B
ay 

Rd

Mountain Rd

Bay View Rd

Kin
gst

on
 Cr

ee
k R

d

Shawanabe Rd

Bay View Rd

102



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1707

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

103



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1708

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

104



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1709

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

RU2

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

105



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1805

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

79
5

83
6

565

401

330

330

330 330

330
330

330

330
330387

137

80
4

256

30
9

139

82083
0

205

840

196

96
8

850

870

888

900

912

934

153

10
36

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Port Graves Way

Errington Way

Venus Way

Ho
pe

 P
oin

t R
d

Brighton Beach Rd

106



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1806

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

707 702

708

981

991

970

930

972

954

920

990

980

1098

1074

1000

1600

1496

10
94

1026

1164

1154
1144

1079

1017

1206

1091

1520

1508

1110
1103

1174

1124

1029

1054

1028

1040

1018

1031

1035
1039

1049

1532

1628

1580

1626

1057

1011

1001

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Ce
nte

r B
ay 

Rd

Taki-te-si Rd

Hope
 Poin

t Rd

Er
rin

gto
n W

ay

107



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1807

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

1432

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

108



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1808

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

883

951

879

2596

2658

2618

2552

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

An
vil 

Rd

Do
ug

las
 Ba

y R
d

Ch
an

ne
l V

iew
 R

d

Lio
ns

 Vi
ew

 R
d

Antler Rd

North Bay Rd

109



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1809

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

960

1000

1291

1361

12
21

3048

3071

1257

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

An
vil 

Rd

Madd
y L

ane

Ra
mi

llie
s R

dNorth Bay Rd

110



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1905

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

520

722

521

511

639

447
485

583

650

400

422

508

664

70
4

671

747
739

725

715 70
5 687

677

665
653

645 637
621

614
628

636

658

670686710718

732

74
6

760

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Jay Rd

Bow
en 

View
 Rd

Ho
od

 Po
int

 R
d Hig

h H
aw

k R
d

Flo Rd

Howe Sound Rd

Fir
co

m 
Ba

y R
d

111



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1906

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

760

758

718

926

714

59
1

60
3

616

970

672

700

26
8

279

942

1310

1088

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Mt Artaban Rd

Ja
y R

d

Port Graves Way
Bowyer Island Rd

112



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1907

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

383390

1430

16
16

1736

2024

1714

1851

1888

1544

1536

1518
1522

1976

2016

1694

1936

1916

1396

1754

1944

1342

1772

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Mt Artaban Rd

Shields Way

113



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-01-20

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  A

Land Use Zoning

LAND USE ZONING
Map # 1908

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

R1
R2
R3
RM1
RM2
RM3

CR1
CR2
RU1
RU1A
RU2
RU2A
RU3
RU3A
RU3B
RF1
RF2
RF3
RF4
RF5
AG

CD1
CD2
CD3
CD4

C1
C2
C3
C4
C5
M1

W1
W2

I1
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
I7
I8
I9
I10
I11
I12
I13

PA1
PA2
PA3
PA4

RESIDENTIAL ZONES
Residential One
Residential Two
Residential Three
Residential Multiple One
Residential Multiple Two
Residential Multiple Three
RURAL ZONES
Country Residential One
Country Residental Two
Rural One
Rural One A
Rural Two
Rural Two A
Rural Three
Rural Three A
Rural Three B
Rural Forest One
Rural Forest Two
Rural Forest Three
Rural Forest Four
Rural Forest Five
Agriculture
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT ZONES
Comprehensive Development One
Comprehensive Development Two
Comprehensive Development Three
Comprehensive Development Four
COMMERCIAL ZONES
Commercial One
Commercial Two
Commercial Three
Commercial Four
Commercial Five
Marine Transportation
WATER ZONES
Water One
Water Two
INDUSTRIAL ZONES
Industrial One
Industrial Two
Industrial Three
Industrial Four
Industrial Five
Industrial Six
Industrial Seven
Industrial Eight
Industrial Nine
Industrial Ten
Industrial Eleven
Industrial Twelve
Industrial Thirteen
PARK ZONES
Park and Assembly One
Park and Assembly Two
Park and Assembly Three
Park and Assembly Four

2500

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

114



Sunshine Coast Regional District Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019, Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023 Page 4 
 
 
 

Schedule B 
Revised Schedule B Sunshine Coast Regional District 

Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019 
 

 
 

115



Date: 2022-01-20

BYLAW:  722
SUBDIVISION

LAND USE ZONING
Index Map

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

1011 1111 1211

1010 1110 1210

609 709 1009 1109 1209 1309 1609 1709 1809

508 608 708 808 1008 1108 1208 1308 1608 1708 1808 1908

507 607 707 807 907 1007 1107 1207 1307 1607 1707 1807 1907

606 706 806 906 1006 1106 1206 1306 1406 1606 1706 1806 1906

1105 1205 1305 1405 1505 1605 1705 1805 1905

1204 1304 1404 1504 1604 1704

1403 1503 1603 1703

µ

116



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 507

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

117



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 508

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

274

217

283

230

519

101

461

407

456

379

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Buck Otter Rd

Epsom Point Rd 

Ha
iry

 El
bo

w 
Rd

 

118



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 606

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

119



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 607

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

992

30
3

23
1

274

186

19
7

226

13
5

28
1

1140

1030

12
00

10
00

1018

1314

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Hairy Elbow Rd 

120



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 608

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

F

364

320

564

375
381
387

393
399

405
411
417
423
429

64
0

63
6

63
2

62
8

66
1

65
5

64
9

64
3

614
610

606

598594
590

586582
578

574
570

454
446

460
466
470

474
486

492496
500

504

51
251

652
052
6

53
8

54
2

480

602

508

375

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Ha
iry

 El
bo

w 
Rd

 

Vaucroft Rd

Hairy Elbow Rd 

121



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 609

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

F

I

G

G1

F

F

DA

D

C

C

G

CD3

F
D F

E1

B

C

5295 993
5

54
71

54
7154

71

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71547

15471
5471

5471

54
71

54
71

54
71

54
71

5471
5471

5395

5520

5398

5349

5351

5389
5383

5450

5293

5297

53
90

5385

54
32

5383

54
70

54
44

52
83

5311

5418

5289

991
0

54
74

9997

538
6

54
62

54
60

5471

54
465411

5440

54
32

54
26

5356

5372
53805357

5322

5403

5417

54
04

54
06

54
12

5334

5323

5329
5333

5347

5355

5299

5417

54
07

54
42

5465

5535
5534

9982

99
59

5343

993
8

992
0

9906

995
3

994
5

992
7

9901

54
3354

2554
2154

1354
07

53
97

53
9353
9153
89

5400

54
16

54
22

54
28

54
36

9984

5441
5451

5473

5464

5470

55
27

5531

5579

5549

10
42

7

10013

10
26

4
100

18

10805

10593

10743

10775

10591

10
15

8

10
33

9

10062

10071

10000

10
16

3
10

16
3

10
16

3 10
16

3
10

16
3

10
16

3
10

16
3 10

16
3

10
16

3

106
64107

07

10017

10
81

7

10001

10
28

2

10003

10
08

9

10076

107
10

10002

10001

10049

10
33

9

10
34

110
41

1

103
8710

42
5

10
51

5

10605

10719

10007

10
09

7

106
70

10031

10021

10
17

7

100
88

10066

10018

10
11

3

106
77

10741

10
11

6

10583

10015

10061 10
05

5

10050 10
05

4
100

40
100

34

100
26

10
00

3

10
00

9

10
14

5

10
07

3

10
08

3

10
10

5

10
07

6

10
08

2

10
09

0
10

09
8

10
13

1

10
19

0

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY
Mercer Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Wescan RdWescan Pl

Secret Cove Rd

Oles Cove Rd

Seair Lane

Backhouse Rd

Wood Bay Ridge Rd

Va
las

 R
d

An
de

rso
n R

d

Lost Lane

122



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 706

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

32
5

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

123



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 707

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

E

F

D

8700

8568

8560

8662

8412

8688

8416
8419

8345

862
0862

2

8493

862
8

8456
8572

8460

8430
8428

8423

8551

8559

8567

8634

8580

8489

8424

8420

8472

8650

8660

8605

836
2

8530

8518

8332

8323832783318333
8335
8339

8353

835
2

8370

83658369
83738377

8389

8391
8395 8394
8401

8404

8436
8442

8448

8417

8429
8435
8439

8443
8447

8453
8568

8462

8478

8484

8590
8596

8505 8498
8504

8508
8514

861
2

863
68642

864
8865

4
8660

8547
8553

8526

8536
8544

8558

8572
8576

8586
8590

8594
8598

8563

8581
8583

8587
8591

8595
8597

8601

8607 8604

8616

8622
8626

8630

8638

8613

8617
8621

8629
8631
8635

8639
8641

86448647
8649

8653
8657
8659
8663
8669

8673

8681
8685

8691
8693
8695
8699

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Redrooffs Rd

124



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 708

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

D

G

F

Z G

I

A

F

G

A

I

F

ZD

G

I

G

D

C

F
F

C

9316

5873

5674

8969

951
7

92
78

9361

9211

933
6

5067

5069

9463

5625

55
49

9257

8862

911
5

9190

96
93

92
60

9530

9332

5484

95
06

93289340 5626

9395

98
18

5809

5525

9290

89
67

5220

5200

5500

9342

93
48

970
2

8836

5599

9243

5279

5155

98
15

98
0798

21

54
72

9252

97
50

9000

8979

92
91

9310

55755569

89
63

9297

5063

9339

5655

5678

98
37

57
16

9304

5581

9830

8960

8870

894
6

9190

90
19

96
80

8863

92
69

9834

9189

92
89

9347

5488

5621

5563

97
70

9343

9333

932
1

5813

9395

96
60

9223

9465

8999

89
49

9514

9301

5338

5651

52
85

9493

5557

5481

968
8

5320

5521

98
26

5639
96

72

8999

9013

90
09

92
85

5389

92
76

9519

5479

9301

8945

92
79

58
70

97
60

5337

5794

97
84

97
08

91
95

8877

895
2

9061

90
76

931
5

56
90

96
67

983
8

90
07

902
9

9273

55
41

5029

922
2

5643 5659

5500

8785
8781

8777

9492

57
05

9441 9442

51
71

950
1

9483

9471

5066

50435047
5046

5040
5032

50
20

501
7

500
8

5004

50
07

5887

8736

8730
8737

8725
8723

8756

8770
8776

8741
8747
8751

8757
8759

8763
8765
8767

8769
8773

8787
8789

8826

8810

8823
8829

8833
8837

884189
41

88
3989
59

8838
8842

8846

8852

8857

5635
8869

8871

8971

8987
8991

8876

8894

89048907

5629
5635

5655 5665

57
08

57
21

56
36

8950

8948

8928
898

4

898
9899

3

8998
9004

9005

9009

56
67

5668

5676

8955

8963

58205819

5804

5801

5783

5772

90
75

5754

5744

8972

89668967

8975

5682

5688

5697
5701 5707

5713
5719

5679

5687

5651
5657
5659

5671

5675

9047

9069

9073

5612

56395625

56
21

56
16

564456355623

5603 5608
5620

5624

5636
5642

5646

5654
5658

91
67

91
21912

7

91
4391

53

91
55

91
75

91
5891
62

91
6891

72

91
95

9199

9194

5582

92
00

92
06

92
12

91
84

92
07

92
119217

9133

9141

9163

9166
916791

81
91

8591
9191
9792

05
92

11

9219

5478

5475

548
75490

5494

5504

5510

9221

9223
9225

58
72

5843

5813

5811

5805

5327

92
2491
71

9185

918
9

9199
9205

92159217

924892569268
9269

9265

9235
9227

9225

92
84

5358

9305

931
4

92779285535053465342

5334
5330
5328

5275

5277

52
91529
55299

5361

931
1

5308
5314

93
51

9341

5305
5307
5313
5317
5321

9363
9369

938353
32

53
22

53
1053
04

56
00

5596

5531

5519

5494

5487

5480

96
68

969
6

97
4497

52

97
9097

94

98
12984

0

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Brooks Rd

Re
dro

off
s R

d

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Truman Rd

Wescan Rd

Secret Rd

Tro
ut L

ake
 Rd

Walker Rd

Curran Rd

Jorgensen Dr

Blakely Rd

Silver Rd

Rutherford Rd

Hydaway Rd

Regal Rd

Brooks Lane

Taylor Cres Halfmoon Rd

Noble Rd

Blue Cat Rd

125



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 709

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

Z

G

G

F

D

FF

94
01

94
27

94
23

94
31

94
29

93
84

93
79

94
25

93
62

93
18

94
12

560
0

93
59

93
27

93
40

5755

9844

94
34

93
47

9755

93
05

5546

54
07

5726

574
7

5768

10
05

0

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Stephens Way

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Sutherland Rd

126



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 806

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

C

F

F

F F E

78
93

8002

78
35

791
2

7785

7827 7631

7767

785
8

78
34 7503

7614

7813

78
73

7735

78
55

54505430

5444

54695445

79
40

79
41

79
31

5364

788
0

791
6

53
68

7751

79
63

7991

79
89

793
0

78
13

7754

792
6

7511

77
99

80
39

7795

7687

7610

7782

7526
7528

7759

78
17

789
2

79
25

797
079

99

791
2

794
8

792
4

53
01

793
0

790
4

7609

7725

7633

77
87

5275

5288

7788

77
68

7751

7799

7794

79
85

7720

7746

7625

5405

78
11

791
0

795
3

80
01

794
7

78
50

7983

7963
795

7

794
9

793
3

792
3

791
5

791
8

790
7

787
7

787
5

786
5

785
7

5327

786
8

786
4

785
8

785
4

5334

5344

78
41

78
37

78
33

78
29

78
44

78
38

78
34

78
26

7820
7814

7808

7819
7815

7809

7807
7805

7784
77727770

7793

77
917789

7779
77737769

77657759
7755

78
06

7825

7821

7811
7809

7798
7792

7784
7778

7774
7770

7799

778
1

777
5

77
69 7765

7755

7793
7787

7783

7773

777
6

77
56

7750

7761
7753

7731

7723

7719

77
17

7758
7754 77

44
77

38

773
4

7728

7722

7712

7683

7693

77
13 77
09

7712

7716

7720
7724

7728

7707

7711

7715

7719 7729

7738
774677507756 7755

54885478

7644
7638

7632
7626

7618
7606

7604

7584 7508

75077523
7531
7555
7563
7583
7589
7603

7639764576517655

7612
7618

7622
7628

7634
7638

7648

7652

7607
7613

7619

7629

7637

7647

7653

7760776677707776

54
04

53
96

53
88

53
82

53
72

5375
5395

77
91

77
95

77
94

78
00

78
06

78
12

78
1678
2278

2678
3078

3878
44784

8

78
0778
2378

2953
09

53
04

78
5978

65

78
8378

87

787
0787

6

788
6

792
2

79
34

79
44

78
9979

0579
0979

1579
21

79
49

79
5479

5879
6279

7079
7479

8079
8479

9079
96

79
55

79
65

79
79

79
95

80
08

80
19

80
1580

2580
2980

35

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Redrooffs Rd

Lohn Rd
Fawn Rd

Eureka Pl

Hart Rd

Ev
ans

 Rd

Eureka Rd

127



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 807

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

C

F

E

Z

F

D

F

F

79
91

74
72

7390

5260

7675

59
81

82
48

77
55

77
53

77
81

77
27

76
99

7617

80
97

76
71

76
15

75
87

75
59

75
31

78
83

78
81

7808

81
60

7949

8053

80
87

59
97

82
86

82
75

82
69

824
5

8007

7962

79
71

5823

821
7

78
35

805
0

51
75

80
07

79
67

8100

5959

81
50

60
16

799
7

59545946

81
76

81
96

786
8

5755

77
51

79
23

797
9

78
95

802
4

81
16

7826

77
87

796
9

74
24

7878

79
79

807
0

7649
7859

829
9 79

80

7389

80
40

805
3

79
52

7639

80
61

78
99

80
05

804
0

7412

829
5 79

72

60
13

7816

8124

7789

7487

81
40

80
19

8089

80
98

79
26

78
97

7633

822
3

80
30

5768

8099

80
85

79
63

5843

79
60

7991

79
99

81
28

80
91

80
54

81
44

5962

74
74

80
29

81
26

80
90

5252

789
0

800
0

81
20

79
45

79
41

80
11

78
287855

799
0

790
8

5855

79
99

81
45

81
63

80
00

80
76

80
56

804
0

74
70

798
5

81
31

5919

80
89

809
3

5685

5730

79
22

80
74

79
91

80
29

80
20

79
83

8117

81
57

81
74

81
71

81
11

80
01

80
25

7555

821
1

81
49 81
39 81
31

81
25 81
21

81
08 80
86

80
99

80
91

80
85

80
77

80
75

80
69 80
55

80
47

80
43

80
35

80
27

80
21

80
15

80
05

79
99

79
89 79
75

79
63

8037
79

76

79
90

80
06

80
12

80
18

80
26

79
69

79
77

79
99

80
05

80
11

80
21

80
27

80
34

80
48

80
54

80
64

80
68

80
78

80
84

80
90

80
96

80
31

80
3980

49

80
55

80
63

80
71

80
79

80
85

80
91

8175
8167

8161

8155

81
90

81
84

81
78

81
74 81
56 81
42 81
30 81
20 8141

81
59

81
53

81
41

81
39 81
27

81
21

81
15

81
09

8144
8138

80
92

80
86

80
99

80
80

80
74

80
68

80
64

80
56

80
50

80
44 80
42 80
88

80
9480
988100

8102
8106
8110 8109

80
85

80
77

80
71

80
67 80
59 80

55
797

7
79

34

79
40

79
46

79
58

79
62

79
68

79
74

79
808119

8116

80
00

80
0681248125

80
24

80
30802680
60

80
64

80
68

80
80

80
86

80
928096

81
20

81
32

81
38

80
89 8057 80
51

80
45

80
39

80
33 80
23 79
95

79
87

79
81

79
77

79
71

79
63

79
59

79
53

79
49

79
43

79
39

79
35

79
29

79
25 7915

7905

7910
7906

7900
7896
7892
7886

78
91

7873
7869
7863

7849

7841

7884

7872
7868
7864
7858
7854
7848
7844

78
84

78
90

78
96

79
00

79
06

79
10

79
14

79
01

79
05

79
25

79
30

79
38

79
44

79
48

79
50

79
58

79
64

79
68

79
72

79
76

79
80

79
86

79
90

79
55

79
63

79
75

795379
5979

7379
7779

83

79
9680

0080
0480

1480
20

80
1380
1980
2380
2780
3380
35804

3
8047

8051

80
40

8056

807
5807

9808
3

808
9 806

6

8078
8084

80908094
8098

8104
8110

8116

812
2

8097
810

5

811
5

812
781

31

81
41

81
46

81
60

815
181

61

81
69

81
83

520
5

521
3820

1
82

0082
0882

1482
2082

26

822
7

82
30

823
3

823
9

824
1

82
4082

4682
52

82
65

82
60

82
7282
78

828
382
8982

93
82

9282
9683

04830
8

78
2378

31

78
39

7847

78
70

7820
7849

7859
7840
7862

7659
7653

7629

7623

75
07 78

03

77
77

77
63

77
47

7469

74
62

74
50

8005

7982
7969

559
2

5552

559
7

562
3

563
4

56
60

5696

5742

5771

5828

5863

8095

8045

8107

8123

7409

80
81

80
75

80
69

80
65

80
57

80
49

80
43

8038
8034
8030

81
45

814
2

8141
8137
8131

8140
8136
8130

8052

80
60

80
68

80
82

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Redrooffs Rd

Cooper Rd

Southwood Rd

Wildwood Rd

Fawn Rd

Frances Rd

Ravens Cry Rd

Birch Way

Leaning Tree Rd

Eastwood Rd

We
stw

oo
d R

d

Dogwood Dr

Tapp Rd

Rocky Ridge Rd

Ald
erw

oo
d R

d

Connor Rd

Fu
lle

rto
n R

d

Belair Rd Leaning Tree Rd

Redrooffs Rd

Belair Rd

128



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 808

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

G

Z

C

85
00

89
40

87
23

8904

8924

8968

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Trout Lake Rd

129



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 906

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

5441

66
69

5492

6780

5530

5577

5445

67
06

68
90

66
16

557
555

7555
75

66
84

67
80

6549

65
12

67
30

5390

66
99

67
91

68
53

69
31

5512

65
03650

56507651165176525653
16537

6541
6539

65
47

65
51

65
59

65
65

70
68

65
43

65
05

6549

64
99 64
95

65
00

64
94

65
00

64
94

69
69

53
93

53
60

53
56

53
52

53
48

53
7553
97

53
87

53
81

53
82

53
7653
90

53
96

53
72

68
54

5447

5546

5535

66
12

5506

6508

70
64

71
10

68
85

5518

66
78

70
99

69
00

682
2

71
31

66
72

69
48

69
60

5507 5510

69
66

5410

66
07

67
68

5429

70
7771

17

66
77 66
55

66
52

65
0265

16

5485

5493

6500

6514652
0

6540

65
58

65
64

5522

65
55

65
63

65
69

5558

65
60

6552

6565 6559

65
60

65
68

551
3

5523
5529

5541

5551

5557

5567

6509

65
03

64
99

65
04

65
10

65
18

65
26

65
05

65
11

65
19

65
27

65
21

65
27

65
13

65
09

65
03

65
33

65
32

65306538

54805479
5473

5465
5470

5459 5454

5446

5436
5432

5420

53985400

5395

657165
77

65
81

65
93

65
82

65
90

66
38

66
30

66
24

66
0166

2566
43

66
64

66
88

5412

5430
5441

67
1467
2067

2667
3667
5067
58

66
63

66
69

66
89

66
9567

03
67

09
67

1567
2567
3367

45
67

51
67

55
67

59
67

6567
7167

75
67

8167
87

680
1

682
9

68
23

681
9

68
82

68
78

68
40

68
96

681
2

68
3368

3768
4368

49

68
85

68
79

68
71

68
65

5478

54
95

54
87

5501 5498 68
53

68
68

68
66

68
60

68
50

69
03

68
89

69
0869

14

68
9168
9769

0969
1569
2169
2569
35

69
41

69
49

69
5969

65

69
8169
87

5534
5538
5542

71
28

71
07

71
01

70
95

70
87

71
22

71
16

71
04

70
98

70
90

70
74

70
60

70
73

70
65

5497
5493

5482

5496
5500

5504

55
15 5527

5518

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Wa
ke

fie
ld 

Rd

Hill R
d

Acorn Rd

Jasper Rd

130



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 907

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

Z

E

G

72
777339

57
58

67
00

73
32

60
50

60
57

5669

67
29

66
25

67
63

5575

73
31

6109
73

14

5745

66
47

67
07

76
6876

72
60

54

73
54

5662

66
75

66
36

73
13

5633

5789

73
10

67
77

5668

73
49

73
30

719
5720

1

5668

73
17

66
21

73
25

5640

73
55

5940

73
33

65
41

65
40

5661

5920

5698

5674
5660

6216

73
0173
0573
09

73
21

66
59

66
69

65
02

65
06

65
10

56505651

65
7765

89

65
78

5721

5743

5873
5877

5915

5941

6065

6111

6229

5757

66
4066
80

66
91

5750

5736

5701

66
2066
4266
72

66
76

67
03

67
08

5632

67
3967

65

67
16

67
51

67
5667
68

67
79

68
20

68
31

68
25

68
01

5742

5612

72
97

73
05

73
17

73
35

73
34 73
18 73

02
72

95

73
11

73
19

73
20 5695

73
14

73
22

65
12

65
16

65
20

65
26

65346536
6538

6548

6552

655
6 6557

6547

5675

5683
5685 65

05

5682
5678
5674
5670

5662
5658
5654
5626

56475643

5639

563
5

56
33

65
06

5609

65
29

5638

5628

5620
5614
5608
5600

5641

5633

5625

5619
5611
5607
5603

5642

5622
5612

5604
5596

5639

5629
5623

5605

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Ma
so

n R
d

Norwest Bay Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Reeves Rd

Ed
wa

rd 
Rd

Redrooffs Rd

Gowland Rd

Wa
ke

fie
ld 

Rd

Beau Rd

Bjorn Pl

Cr
ee

ks
ide

 P
l

Mc
La

ug
ha

n R
d

Tapp Rd

Leaning Tree Rd

Reeves Rd

131



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1006

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

59
72

5962
5964

5946

62
88

57
71

6036

6279

5517
5513
5511

64
12

64
08

5507

5521

62
38

5625

5941

61
68

5462

5889
5889
5887

5935

59
37

57
72

5550

636
0

617
0

5953

59
96

5957

6093

62
52

628
5

63
27 63
19 63
11

63
15

61
62

62
75

59
86

5992

5958

635
7

5437

6378

6378

6378

6378

5522
5522

635
4

59
99

61
56

62
83

59165916

59
07

59
0759
0759
07

59
07

59
07

59
07

5455

60716075
6083

6079
6070607460786082

56
735669

5649564556375633562956255621

5677

56745670
566656625658

5654
5650564656385634563056265622

5672

56525648564456405636563256285624

6072

6068
6064

6060

605
4

57
32

5958

59
84

5962

59
45

5962

5523636
8

59
84

59
90

59
15

5946
5953

59
40

64
02 59

19

63
55

57
57

5970

61
62

5500

57
25

57
25

56
41

59
67

61
51

5458

56
65 56
6559
87

637
9

54
59

59
91

5550

5543

62
77

634
7

60
22

60
13

60
21

60
2560
29

57
25

57
25

57
25

638
2

56
65

56
65

56
65

56
65

5536

615
4

5561

60
42

60
18

638
3

635
1

5545

5442

60
26

60
33

5553

61
73

5885
5885

5883

60
37

5529

60
14

63
60

5520

5520

5520

63
25

5548

60
19

5434
5438 6385

6391

60
10

63
84

5549
5540

5552

5544

6397

56
01

5523

555
7

62
02

63
81

63
75

58
6359

99

63
03

5528

5536
55375533

60
11

63
70

5958

630
4

630
2

5424

57
95

57
97

57
65

59
74

59
75

63
97644

7

5550

61
33

54
40

63
84

63
80

62
01

59
80

5545

5528

58
71

59
95

6280 62
20

62
26

5554

62
60

62
51

59
50

5536
5540

5532

5544

62
72

63
88

63
95

59
87

64
65

63
89

5995 59
51

63
89

62
57

63
39

636
1637

1

5573

63
76

59
61

5959

59
95

59
91

59
75

6040

6030
6024

6020
6014

6010
6004

6000

6101

6085
6081

6075
6071
6065
6061
6055
6051
6045

6041
6035

6031
6025

6021
6015

6011
6005

5560

63
72

63
68

57
70

5551

61
67

5578

63
83

63
43

5454

6239

5500

63
96

637
4

634
4634

8

5577

634
0

633
4

62
11

5520

56
55

62
26

63
37

637
5

636
4

6271

633
0

632
4

63
23

63
17

63
60

62
29

6300

56
60

63
6063

68

5501

57
4062

02

636
7

6387

63
1963

2363
27

63
93

62
76

61
68

638
663
90

63
35

62
23

62
17

6304

57
40

63
69

63
63

63
31

63
73

63
79

6317

62
17

63
83

6259

630863
20

6265

5480

58
00

63
16

6249 6244

6317

6243

5433

6253
6258

622
0

5532

62
31

621
7

56
42

61
69

5430

61
77

63
84

62
26

64
76 63

50

59
18

6240

62
30

63
02

63
08

63
14

61
63

623
6

622
4

5558

621
6

5560

61
96

6157

57
90

63
33

57
73

63
27

63
23

6231

61
88

61
57

549962
79

62
46

62
38

63
40

62
48

62
42

62
36

61
50

62
61

63
56

62
94

62
86

61
57

63
46

62
85

6225

5469

62
61

62
93

62
76

63
52

61
93

6235

6221

63
17

63
11

620
8

62
16

5795

616
7617

1

5431

544
7

56
77

5491

616
5

5566

5576

5480

5470
5462

5438

5791

56
88

55
94

56
02

56
06

56
12

5528
5536
5540
5546
5550

5555

56
59

5555
5549
5545

55
14

55
10

5504
5502

56
18

5477
5482

5494
5498

55
98

55
965532

5530

5548
5556 56

29
56

15

56
09

56
05

55
99

55
95

56
04

56
00

58
33

58
45

5446

54565457
5463 5460

5446

5798
5792

5788

57
80

57
60

57
70 57
66 57
60 57
54 57
48 57
44 57

28 5454

5470

57
16 57
12 57

10 56
74

56
93

56
97

56
99

56
83

56
65

56
20

56
4059
60

56
94

57
00

57
04

57
10

57
14

57
20

5531

57
22

5525

56
98

57
00

57
14

56
95

56
91

57
00

56
94

56
90

56
84

555756
89

56
93

56
99

57
03

57
0957
13

57
04

57
11

57
10

57
20

57
19

57
29

57
33

57
37

57
43

57
47

57
55

5547

57
40

57
44

57
48

57
54

57
39

57
43

57
49

57
53

57
36

57
40

57
55

57
54

57
62

57
68

57
78

57
82

57
88

57
57

57
63

57
79

57
83

57
58

57
64

57
68

57
74

57
78

57
82

57
88

57
59

57
67

57
71

57
75

57
81

57
87

558358
47

5538

5535

5527

5511

58
40

58
50

58
41

58
55

59
04

58
53

58
57

58
7258
80

58
93

58
87

58
8658
9659
10

59
01

59
07

59
37

59
43

59
5159
5759

6359
87

6001

5474

5382

5399

5410 62
89

63
07

5445
5449

63
16

63
20

63
26

63
30

54
60

54
66

5472

547554
71

54
67

54
615453

6318632
2

63
26

63
30

63
27

63
31

63
41

63
47

5427
5431
5435

5455

5463

63
62

5449

5445
5439
5435
54315430

5434
5440
5444
5448
5452
5456
5462
6359

64
80

64
73

64
72

64
80

64
37

64
65

645
7

644
9

64
64

646
0

6456

6450

64
67

64
61

64
53

64
47

64
41

64
35

6397
6389
6385
6379

6369
6366
6372
6378
6384
6388
6396

6402

64
79

64
73

64
61

64
53

64
68

64
62

64
54

64
48

64
42

64
34

64
64

64
60

64
54

64
50

64
44

64
38

64
34

64
30

642
6

6422
6416

64
13

64
07

64
10

642
1

641
7

640
9

64
05

63
89 5563

5569

5582
557655745555

63
83

63
75

63
69

63
61

63
51

63
45

63
41

5556

5546

62
94

5551

63
34

63
26

63
35

63
15

63
07

5455
5461
5465
5469
5475
5479

62
82

62
68

62
80

62
64

62
97

62
87

62
83

62
75

62
69

62
63

62
87

62
83

62
77

62
71

62
65

62
57

62
51

62
45

62
41

62
37

62
29

62
1162

25

621
1 619

6

5507
5504

5514

55
36

55
31

619
5

614
6615

8
615

0

615
7

618
1

619
2

618
8

54625456

618
2

617
6

617
2

616
8

616
6

62
07

5467 5466

61
85

61
79

617
5

61
71

617
0

61536169617361796183

62
99

5366

63
05

63
11

63
15

5369

63
22

63
32

63
21

63
29

63
33

63
3763
4163
4763
5163
6163
6763
73

63
4063

50

63
76

5392
539764

24

64
0764

1364
1764

2564
2964

3764
43

64
4064
4664

5064
5864
6264
68

64
4764

51
64

5764
6164
6564
7164
7764
83

57
05

5517
5511

5485

5500
5496
5492

56
8757

17

56
63

56
53

56
86

56
72

56
66

56
62

56
56

56
48

56
52

56
60

55
71

56
84

61766182

5463 5462
5456
5452
5446

5459
5453
5449
5445
5439

62
17

61
87

5410
5416
5422
54285431

5427
5423
5417
5413
5409

61
53

61
46

61
80

61
84

61
90

61
61

61
69

61
75

61
83

61
91

61
99

54005399

62
10

62
09

62
13

62
17

62
21

62
25

62
39

62
43

62
47

62
51

62
16

62
20

62
30

62
36

62
42

62
44

62
50

62
84

62
76

62
68 62
60

62
59

62
67

62
81

62
8562
89

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Norwest Bay Rd
Teredo St

Cowrie St

Mc
co

urt
 R

d

Mi
lls 

Rd

Jasper Rd

Samron Rd

Derby Rd
Dolphin St

Barnacle StBaillie Rd

Tra
il A

ve

Inl
et 

Av
e

Mika Rd

Bligh Rd

Mermaid St

Wh
arf

 Av
e

No
rva

n R
d

Picadilly Pl

Sh
orn

clif
fe 

Av
e

Oc
ea

n A
ve

Xe
nic

he
n A

ve

Windward Lane

Gr
an

ite
 R

d

Nic
ke

rso
n R

d

Sinku Dr

Xw'us St

Sunrise Blvd

Ke
ns

ing
ton

 R
d Christian Rd

Wi
nte

r R
d

Jul
ma

r R
d

Ma
ya

k A
ve

Ca
rna

by
 Pl

Green Crt

Burdett Rd

Bligh Rd

De
rby

 R
d

Ocean Ave

Cowrie St
Cowrie St

Gr
an

ite
 R

d

132



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1007

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

6146

60
60

57
75

5824

5686
5693
5699

6181

5948

60
36

5621

5772

6210

5623

5666

57
97

59
63

64
31

64
25

64
19

64
13

64
07

64
01

5625

59
01

5624

63
58

5622

6219

5834
5832

5830

6186

5611

6192

62
15

58
36

6305

60
40

59
60

5896

6074

59
77

5790
5790

5790
5790

5800

5810

5771

6032

62
02

6140

6316

57
87

58
90

60
856079 6076

6073
6067

6089

6077
6071
6065

6083

5778

59
37

5659

6254

5656

559
7

6204

5687
5691

5683

5692
5688
5684
5680

56
76

56
7256
68

56
64

56
60

56
5656

52

6123

5954

615
8

62
01

57
46

578
2578

0578
0

6233
6233
6233
6233

57
93

5882

64
03

57
51

64
42

64
36

64
30

64
24

63
49

63
43

62
47

6210

62
03

6251

5765

578
8

6241
6208

6349

6360

64
12

64
18

57
53

6384

5769

62
04

5911

5775

5623

62
59

62
63

5651

64
00

64
06

6380

6144

6255

561056105610

5630
5630

62
52

62
56

5614

5759

63
276337 63
33634363476353635763636367

6377
6383
6387
6393
6397
6403

57
99

5778

62
64

6370

62
70

59
06

6268

5976

5877

5650

6355

5888

6364

5763

6376

6360

5629

5639
5645

5678

5638

57
79

6188

56
42

56
40

5632
5628

5620

5636

5763

5817

62
76

5622

63
30

5755

5636

62
67

5883

58725877

6206

6083

6018

5627

5790

5770

62
71

5630
5626

5633

62
60

5750

5644

5770
5760

58
35

58
30

57
44

5631

5878

5608

55
91

57
57

56
69

62
09

6387
6381

62
01

620
9

6212

6346

6326
6316
6310

6277

62
55

62
51

62
50

56525649

61
07

5749

57
40

57
36

57
89

57
85

578
1

57
47

57
43

5653 5656 62
61

62
57

6126

5745

5669

5683

5663

5665
5669

62
30

62
34

62
38

62
53

62
49

62
45

62
39

62
35

62
31

57
70

57
84

58
00

57
96

57
92

57
86

57
30

57
26

57
37

5701

57
83

57
87

6245

5689

5747

58
0558

09

6234

61
35

61
50 60
82

57
17

5649

5687

6338

60
76

6230

57
33

57
27

57
23

5779

62
05

6239

5925
5929

582
1 5818

581
0

581
7

5826

62
16

6152

5604

57
85

5738

5726

56
91

5702

5716
5712

6126

6000

57
55

59
33

581
3

56
84

56
88

56
92

5720

5628

612
0

6251

5735
5739

5731

5723
5717
5711
5705

63
19

56
96

56
92

56
88

56
84

5631

56
95

56
99

56995699

57
03

63
15

57
08

57
00

57
04

5720

62
02

5888

5614

62
26

5664

62
086306

5714

6227

58
44

59
69

63
57 63
17

63
25

63
31

63
35

6365

63
51

6079

6051

6043

63
46

63
40 63

21

63
11

63
71

6377

6389
6385
6381

6238

61
04

61
12

61
00

61
13

61
01

61
09

61
08

6256

580
5

5700

6106
6110

59
41

59
47

59
55

58
15

5603

61
21

5605

61
39

59
03

61
90

5711

5602

58
06

5832

59
67

58
09

6312
5685

59
26

566
8

6116

56
60

5939

6134

62
70

59
38

617
4

5926

6088

6221

62
76

63
17

5689

5831

6127

5676

5636

5788

618
8

6220

5671

6150

616
8

5671

614
0

5589

5638

5825

5601

5632

62
93

59
21

5943

6319

5660

5635

5641

6018

62
815645

56445639

59
40

5648
5651

5656

586
6586

6586
6586

6

5641

59
78

5916

63
29

6116

5633

6094

6035

6027

6019

5649

56255621 5626

5741

6198

6151

5637

58
85

5621

58
40

6325

5629
5625

5657

6315

5665
5685

64
33

6007

5686

586
8

5864

55
96

6030

6311

6066

59
61

5631

6202
6198

6184

570457085714

58
36

5890

6089

62
77

5790

5636

5609

5809

5649

58
27

5617

6312 6307

63
59

58
23

55
97

58
29

580
3

58
43

5694

5699

5691

5698 5695

5690

59
73

5613

5709
5705

5715

58
70

6070

63
47

5599

5753

58
37

58
41

5852

58
65

5857
5853

58
12

58
47

58
51

58925824
5820

5822

5934
5933

6084

6067
6071
6075
6079
6085

6061

6039

63
44

63
53636

5

63
92

64
17

64
10

5862

59
86

5925

5642
5645

59285929

5937

59
59

59
63

58565860

58
75

581
5

61
77

5662
5662

5673

5690

5700

62
44

5895

60
80

61
20

5830

58
19

58
29

5787

5751

5780

57465740

5620

5610

5613

5605

61
90

62
36

62
89

5727

5743

5751

63
26

56565657
5663

64
16

5637
5643

6463

64
23

64
27

5619
5617
5609

559555
99

56
03

5592

559
4

55
96

56
02

5607
5613
5619

5631
5623

63
74

63
80

63
84

637
3

63
70

63
52

63
48

63
43

63
31

5831

58
83

5930

5939

59
26

6036
6040

6052

6064
6065

60
02

60
14

6119
6027

6132

59
38

59
46617

2617
6

6171

5987

6208

6274

57
11

6012

6240

63
39

5660

63
89

5608

5616

56265629

5888

5878

58
48

58
50

58
74

58
78

58
84

58
18

5903
5907

5900
5906

58
42

58
46

58
50

58
56

5830

5816
5814
5810

5819

58
55

58325833

58
65

58
69

58
73

5810
5804
5798

57245716

5758

576
4

5790

5747

5733

57
01

57
23

5762

57
88

5677

5660

56
84

5693
566

5

57
43

5659
5650

5591

5604

5627
5608

5652
5658

5666 5667
56735672
56815680

5689

5694

5704 5705
5711
5717

5725

5712

5720

5734
5733

57395740

5744

5750

5754

55
97

56
01

56
07

56
11

5863

55
925856

5864

5870

5878 55
91

618
2

6194
6206

621462206226

6198

6194

6188

6184
6178

6174
6170

6182

6178

6174

6168

6162

6158

6120
6124
6132

6146

6158

6134
6138

614461486154
6148

6140
6138

611
2

60
12

60
10

6021

6033

64
4064

5264
6064

7064
80

64
18 62

72

5760

5752
5746
5740
5734
5728
5724

5680

5672

5664

5650

5642
5634

5628

5618
5608

560063
30

63
36

63
42

63
58

63
64

5599

64
81

64
67

646
764
7364

77

6195

6187

6175
6169

6163
6157

6165
6161

6157

6155

6151

6143
6135
6129

6141
6136

6016

6022
6028

6141
6135

6129

6123
6113

6107

5921

5905

5875

57
8757
8957
9157
9357
9558
05

5755
5761
5765
5769
5775

5769

5759
5755

5820
5816

5814
5808

57
06

5667
5679
5683
5689
5699
57055689

5693
5697

5701
5705

5709
5713

5717
5721

5725

56
23

562656305642
5646

5656566056725676

5723

5709
5705

5701
5697

5681

5675
5671

5667
5661

5657

5653

5643
5639
5631

5601

57
83

57
87

57
93

57
97

57
81

570
7570

9
5713

5717

5727
5723
5717

5703

5750
5746
5742

5736

5734
5730

5726 57
22

5669

5675
5681
5687
5691
5697

5761

57
18

5784

57
75

57
67

57
63

57
57

57
53

5605
5609
5613
5619

57
37

57
45

57
41

57
49

57
61

57
65

57
69

57
73

57
79

58
01

58
05

5812

5816

58
135812

5818

58245828

5768

5778

579
0

579
4

579
8

580
2

5810

5814

58
84

59
08

5902
5906

5914
5920

5932

5938

59
30

59
60

5820

5694
5686

5682

5668

5653566156695673

5700

5696
5692

5684

5676

5670

5658

5654

5636

5598

5606

563
8

5712572
057

24

5821
5817

5813
5805

5803

5785
5781

5777
5773

5767

5757
5755
5751

5739
5733
5729
5725

57
16 57

12
571

0

5708

5706
5700

5757
5753
5749
5745

5746
5750
5754
5760
5764
5768
5774
5780

57
98

57
96

57
94

57
92

5788

57
86

57
84

57
82

5758

5732
5728
5724
5718

5714

569
6

57
54

57
60

57
64

57
68

57
74

57
78

57
84

57
50

57
56

57
60

57
64

57
72

57
78

57
84

57
92

57
98

5810 58
04

57
98

57
92

57
86

57
82

57
78

57
72

57
68

57
62

57
58

57
54

57
52

57
44

57
40

57
34

57
30

57
38

57
50

57
54

57
58

57
62

57
66

57
72

57
76

57
80

58
06

58
16

58
12

58
08

58
04

58
00

57
96 57
84

57
80

57
76

57
72

57
60

57
58

57
48

57
42

57
38

57
32

57
28

57
14

57
02

56
98

56
92

56
88 5592

5588
58

91

58
90 5967

5973

5981

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

SIGD - SWAYCALSE

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Trail Ave

Heritage Rd

Fairway Ave

Oracle Rd

Tyler Rd

Reeves Rd

Re
ef 

Rd

Wharf Ave

Ripple Way

Ga
le 

Av
e S

Nic
ke

rso
n R

d

Medusa St

Shoal Way

Marine Way

Anchor Rd

Ba
illie

 R
d

Xe
nic

he
n A

ve

Tower Rd
Lookout Ave

Lig
hth

ou
se

 Av
e

Kevins Rd

Cu
rtis

 P
l

Links St

Neptune Rd

Pa
ge

 R
d

Em
ily

 W
ay

Un
sig

ne
d L

an
e

E Porp
ois

e B
ay 

Rd

Spray St

Cartier Rd

Golf Course Rd

Ebbtide St

Ts
uli

ch
 D

r

Cr
ow

sto
n R

d

Lane

Kw
ata

mu
s A

ve

Sa
nd

pip
er 

Rd

Beac
on 

St

Co
ok

 Pl

He
ron

 Pl
Lloyd Ave

Ma
rsh

 Ln

Wigard Rd

Strata

Emerson Rd

De
rby

 R
d

Harbour Way

St 
An

dre
ws

 Pl

Em
ers

on
 R

d

Reeves Rd

Ripple WayRipple Way

133



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1008

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

IR

65
36

634
0

5855
62

17

65
47

59
08

5927

65
55

6010

5859

5890

5871

6403
6401

65
11

58
02

6887

6336

6623

65
26

6020

7216

6319

6872

59
48

59
46

63176315

6099

6315

5897

616
5

6450

7208

640
8

6335
6337

7204

5884

65
32

60
41

58
95

6208

62
10

6404

6316

6400

60
47

5936 5925

5877

6815

5851

6399

64
80

639
9

59
44

6318

61
93

62
26

6019

6335

615
662

33

59
32

6038

67
00

66
28

64
90

6304

66
48

6333

6303

6299

6307

6289

6396

6333

6145

631
2631

4

6859
6863

61
62

6363

6375

6370

6009

6364

6875

616
8

6388

6286

62
04

61
77

6027

6093

61
76

6391

5878

6855

66
32

66
68

66
4666

48

66
36

66
60

66
54

66
52

66
44

66
6466
78

66
40

6629

667
36677

66
69

6685
6681

6689

66
5366
5766
65

66
61

61
54

6641
6637

6633

62
44

6850

65
17

6905

658
7

61
59

61
81

6940

5960

66
20

5890

64
16

639
7

64
78

61
55

59
33

61
57

5908

5916

6398

6901

641062
01

639
0615
3

6560

616
1

6164

64
85

66
24

6879

615
7

6410

5818

61
87

6375

657
5

634
6635
2

65
25

642
0

6071

5870

64
96

6775

63
92

6404

6352

5872

643
4

6367

656
3 64

88

639
8

5876

64
70

62236207

6398

59
02

6464

59
16

59
63

59
38

6312

64
81

6854

6866

6876
6882

58
14

59
62

65
37

639
9

66
10

65
38

6480

65
06

69
12

5909

66
13

5866

69
24

643
0

6443
6437

59
25

59
21

65
43

66
09

66
02

6431

6907

6860

61
29

60
55

659
566

05

65
64

655
6

65
50

655
9

64
76

6910

6583

6711

6777

6783

6785
6787

5867

5844

5858
5852

580
8 5821

5823582769465847

6947

58
15

58
19

69
30

6929

6921

69
16

68
96

5864
586358675873

5889

58
97

59
01

59
13

59
17

59
33

6936

58
94

588158915899

5918
5912

5902
5898

5915

5905
5901

5932
5926

5922
5918

5910

59
37

59
43

6846683668
406845

6883

6008

5952
5958

6005

5999

6907
6913

6917

59
48

59
50

59
52

59
68

6200

6858

6024
6028
60366040

60
39

6035
6031

6025
6021

6015

6044

6201
6195
6189
6179

61
90

60
28

60
34

60
44

60
54

616
4

6152

614
3613

7613
361

276121

6115

6109

6085
6081

6075

6067

60
65

60
53

60
43 60

31
60

37

6799

6791
6783

6777

6767

6761

6753

6745

62906290

6298

6296
6300

6310

631
8

633
2

6319

6347

6361

6377
6383

6374

6384

639
4

6391 6408

641762
25

61
80

61
8461
92

62
18

62
32 643

964
4364

4764
5364

6764
73

65
01

65
29

644
0644

4

644
8

64
6464
84

64
90

65
10

65
28

SECHELT

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SIGD - SNAKE BAY

Gale Ave N

Sechelt Inlet Rd

Cr
ow

sto
n R

d

Sa
nd

pip
er 

Rd

Rim
roc

k R
d

Sand
y H

ook
 RdCoracle Dr

Segador Rd

Highmoor Rd

Seawatch Lane

Fairway Ave

Coracle Pl

Bob Rd

Forest Rd

Segador Rd

134



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1009

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

I

I

7010

5851

7529

5885

5830

5770

7030

726
4

703
8

57
99

57
93

7056

7477

7400

571
1

57
57

751
8

7036

7564

726
0

6993

5916

7007

56
60

57
11

56
80

587
1

57
13

56
59

57
01

7248

57
90

7007
6996

7276

7515

700
0

57
77

750
5

5963

69
39

7075

6990

589
6

56
50

57
50 7240

5779

7617

5943

587
45893

7095

7428

57
51

57
77

7035

7547

5876

7471

56
07

55
97

57
97

7498

76
00

7050

57
10

56
96

57
69

69
57

56
97

5817

56
83

56
45

56
74

5932

7668

7545

7135

7496

589
0

57
12

5886

5873

5935

7103

7553

5926

7039

70
40

5904

56
49

5653

5882

5852

570
3

57
95

56
94

57
35

57
51

6998

56
46

7035

58
09

59
55

7028

56
77

587
0

7015

57
00

751
6

7584

7575

7163

5862

7023

75
2475
28

5910

7027

700
5

7079

57
23

57
47

57
70

57
58

57
48

57
40 57
30

57
10

7065

7071

7017

6969
5818

5814 5811
5807
58015863

5879

586
9

6976

6982
6986

6992

7004587
8

5842

7039

7021

7003

7034
7038

7044

7056

7031 7035

7045

7055

7059
7065

7067
7071 7072

7117
7125

7147

5950

5920

57
23 57
19 57

15
57

07

569
5

56
78

7250

7263
7260

57
4557

6357
75

57
87

5825

58
21

5822

5816

5806

57
41

57
58

57
74

5784
5794

7333

7425

56
88

56
78

56
87

56
83

56
71

56
65

56
59

56
55

56
39 5628

5632

56
56

56
46

7484

7491

7499

563
556
6756

93 562
256

3056
3656
4056

8457
04

7488
7492

7498
75047508751
2

7483
7489
7493

75
37

751
9

75
2575
33576357695773

57
8375

13

5780

75
32

75177521
7525

7537 7532

7536

7544
7548

7597

75907592
7585

7567
7563
7559

7547

7555
7542

57
40

7568
7570757

475
7875
827586

7596
7614

7622

7630

7634
7638

7644
7648
7652

7629

7633
7637

7645
7651
7655

76647661

7669
7673
7679
7683
7687

7697

SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sech
elt 

Inle
t Rd

Carmel Pl

Tillicum Bay Rd

Naylor Rd

De
erh

orn
 D

r

Sk
an

a C
res

Am
be

r R
d

Todd Rd

135



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1010

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

I

79
25

7711

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

136



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1011

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA B - HALFMOON BAY

137



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1105

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

4639

1594

4862

44
5144

62

1536

4330
4330

4330

433
043

30

433
0

49
48

4795

4767

4652

1751

15
99

15
99

15
99

15
9915
99

15
99

15
99

15
99

15
99

1730

4633

1817

1585
1585
158515

85158
5158
5158
5158

5

1585

1585
1585

15
8515

8515
8515
8515

8515
8515
8515
85

4859

16
80

43
70

1570

44
64

4486
4486

4496

44
96 4496

4496
4496

4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496

4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496

42
06

43
86

1862

49
45

49
56

50
50

4481

4793

4496

4496

44
9644
96

4496
4496
4496
4496
4496
4496

4496
4496
4496
4496

4496
4496

4496
4496
4496

4510
4510
4510
4510

4510

45104514

4514
4514

4514
4514

4514

4514

4752

41
97

4998

44
56

4475

4857

4827
4835
4839
4845
4853

4861
4865

49
99

44
69

44
65

44
63

44
57

1710

4856

4784

51
10

51
16

45
74

4757

44
38

43
63

50
30

472
0 4742

50
05

4776

43
77

43
76

4754

50
22

50
14

4766

50
06

4772

50
04

43
99

4760

44
58

44
07

44
32

4727

44
30

42
18

48674862

5181

44
26

4718

479
6

43
73

4746

5051

1645

43
62

1592

457
7

4716

5050

44
24

461
1

5058

5057

1584

5061

4790

43
80

4863

5045

5160
5154

45
42

43
85

4838

4807

4727

4835

5071

45
13

4794

43
82

4830

51
60

4720

4849

48264826

4838

44
91

1717

18561859

4736

473
3

4739
4745

4751
4757

4765

4871

4709

4823

4871
4865
4861
4857
4851
4847
4843
4835
4831
4825

4790
4798

4804
4808

4793
4799
4803
4809
4815

4792

4850

48394840

4830

51664822

4815

4801

4813

4798
4802
4808

4789
4785

4790

4774
4771

4764

4757
4758

4759

4771
4775
4781

4772
477847784782

4786

4642

463
1463

7464
1

463
6464

4464
8

4660

4663

465
6

5123

46644672
4682

4692 51
35

4677

47054702
4708

4870
4864
4858
4854
4848
4842

48324829

4839

4849

4870

4853

48
44484

7

51124824
4830
4834
4840
4844
4850
4856

4873

4857

4845

5138

4776
4780

4779

1730

1748

1780

183
2

1827 1826
1822
1816
1812

43
54

43
60

1823

1813

1662

16501647

43
15

1633

44
3544
39

44
28

44
4344
4744
53

41
98

42
04

42
10

42
07

42
294231

4228

1548
1564

41
941625

1526

15
2515

31
15

37
15

4515
51

4868
4864
4860

50
78

50
69

4602

45
95

46
03

46
09

4760
4754
4746
4742

4764
4770 4773

1605

45
16

45
24

45
32

45
2945
33

44
9845

0645
1045
1445

1845
2245

2645
3245
38

45
27 45
19

45
15

45
09

45
03

44
97

44
91

44
83

44
79

44
741572

1580

45
12

45
04

45
00

44
94

44
88

44
82

44
76

44
70

45
0545
1745
27

4875

44
94

44
3244
3644
4044
4444

5444
5844
6244
6644
7044
7444
7844
82

44
5944
6344
6744
7144
7544
7944
8544
9144
9544
9945
0345

0745
1145
1545

1945
23

44
73

4793

4782
4786 4787

4767
4771
4777
4781
4787

4774
4770

4764

4780
4786

43
17

43
1443
30

43
4943
97

44
0444
08

44
27

44
33

44
1444
32

1558

16221619

1574
1582

1604

4785

50
66507

2507
8

4852
4846
4842

4824
4818
4812
4808

4798
4802
4808
4814

4799
4805
4811

51
11

4786
4792
4798
4804
4810

50
99

50
91

50
83

50
71

506
7

5061

5055
5049

5039

4747
4753

4726

4739
4743
47474748

47
344739

4716
4722
4726
4730
4734
4740
4746

4717
4721

4731
4735
4741
4747

4716
4722
4726
4730
4734
4740
4744
4750

50
98

4646

5085

4669

4661

466
0466

446684672

4689

4678
4684
4690
4694

4736

471247134710

4632
4647

4621

4605

45
8645

904604
4616

4628

462
3

4607461
8462

2462
4462

8463
2

464
5

463
8

4658

1615

43844381

43
87

43
81

43
82

43
81

1709

44
4244
5444

60

44
7044
8045

14

45
37

1807

43
74

43
53

43
77

43
73

43
67

43
63

43
57

43
62

1675

42
28

43
72 43
52

43
56

43
66

43
53

43
77

43
73

43
67

43
63

43
57

43
52

43
56

43
62

43
66

43
76

43
77

43
73

43
67

43
63

43
57

43
53

43
52

43
56

43
66

43
70

43
76

1725

1711

1699
1688

1680

1689

1679

1667

45
401593

1587

45
54

458
7

457
9

457
5

456
1

455
7

45
53

45
47

45
43

45
37

1600

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SIGD - TSAWCOME

SIGD - TSAWCOME

Fie
ld 

Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Bay Rd

Str
ata

Wh
ita

ke
r R

d

Laurel Ave

Blo
we

r R
d

Fir Rd

Davis Bay Rd

Stalashen Dr

Hupit St

Parkway Dr

Vine Rd

Mc
cu

llo
ug

h R
d

Mi
ss

ion
 R

d

Bluegrouse Dr

Ha
ll R

d

Simpkins Rd

Cameo Rd

Eagleview Rd

West
ley

 Rd

Wa
rd 

Co
urt

Chestnut Ln

138



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1106

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

G

5500
5500

5500 5500
5500
5500
5500

5079

5109

50
80

5500

454
4

458
2

456
6

457
3

4557

456
0

456
5

4559

455
5

55
30

55
73

55
73

4929

5500
5500

5500

4977

2000
2020

5254

5500

51
61

51
67

51
64

51
70

52
14

52
04

5237

5431

5179

5432

5021

4997

2227

2221
2225

2229

5206

4980

52
57

55
51

5251

18
77

1877

1877
1877

5408

5324

4966

54
23

5191

5259

5091

55
04

55
08

5411

51
48

4484

5240

5171

53
01

52
34

5329

5312

4969

50
38

449
6

448
0

5132

5039

5071

453
6

1933

5315

533
6

5250

454
0

53
35

5301

5500

5225

5159
5154
5158

5056
5052

5011

2155 2158

4891
4885

4981

4931

5021

5163

51
38

51
30

5315

4958

453
6

444
8

5217

5230

51
89

55
59

2224

5097

5081

5380

55
59

4982

53
21

5518

5111

52
45

4941

55
65

548
1

4860

55
23

5534

5210

44
03

5200

5065

5284

43
55

5361

4940

55
49

4977

5324

55
44

4376

43
87

5135

5140

4985

5138

51745174

5328

5246

5488

5236
53

29

53
37

53
45

53
11

5293

53
21

5317

5245

5237

5255
5251

5243
5239

5235
5231

5223

5200
5206
5212
5218
5224

5231
5225
5221
5215
5207
5203

5211
5215

5223
5229 5228

5222
5216

5210

5196

5203

5285

5279

5273

52
57

5236

5197

52
42

5226
5220
5216
5210
5206

52
17 52
01

5350
5346
5342
5338
5334

5349
5341
5337
5333
5327 5330

5326

5306

5321
5317

5309

5318
5314
5310

5302
5298

5290

54
19

54
13

54
11

54
05

53
95

528
3

527
7

527
1

5226
5222

5218
5212

5204

5219
5215

5211
5207

5203
5197 53

30

5187

5175
5171
5167

5153
5147 5146

5140

5130

5122

5135
5129
5125

51125115
5108

5099
5095

5089

5121

5127

5135

5126
5118
5112 5112 5110

5118

5128

5135

5126
5118

5112

5098
510451045104

5098

5084
5080

52
87

5168
5160
5154
5148

5143
5151
5157

5175

53
11

53
23

5163
5168
5162

5124
5134

5139
5133

5127
5121

5113

5097

5105
5100

50975292

5044

5062
5068

5074

5057
5051

5228

5238

5260

5040

5033

5014

4956

519
1

5194

5011
5017

5012
50165017

49804984
4986

4994
4996

5004
5003

4993

4978
4972

4964

4987

5000

4996
4990

4984
4980

5005
5001

4997
4991

4987
4983

4971

4961
4957

4951 4953

4943
4947

4937
4933

4931 4927
4923

4919
4913

4908
49024903

4899
4893

52
75

53
02

52
94

52
88

52
80

5305
5309

5321
5327

5236

5221

5237
5233
5227

5217
5211
5207

53
53

52745280

53
20

53
28

53
42

53
50

5248
5257
5263

5376

5366

53
49

5359

5266

5258

5248

5236

5331

5318
5312
5306

5268

5386
53895388

5384
5380

53745374
5371

5366
5360
5356
5352

5366

5358
5354

55
72

55
4555
5555
65

55
5655
6455
72

55
70 55
66

55
60

55
75

55
69

55
63

55
57

55
49

55
54

55
50

5491 5490
5482

55
28

55
12

55
22

55
18

55
10

55
04

54
98

54
92

55
22

55
16

549
4550

6

55
34

5515 5520

552
3

552
9

5541

55
43

55
50

54
98

54
94

5496

5458

5464
5460
5458
5454
5452
5448

5440

5434

54285438
5434
5430
5426

5424

5420
54185424

5420
5416

5404
5400
5396
5392

5410
5404
5400
5396
5392

5416

4976

4960

4950
4944

4934
4939

4945
4949

4957

4932
49384942494649524956

4953

4945

4937

4972

4988 51
2951
39

4959

51
63

51
60

51
54 51
34

51
35

51
47

4917
4913

4898

5158
51

25
51

31
51

24
51

30

4920
4926
49304930

4924
4918

4914
4910

4904
4902 4902

4908
4905

4911491749214927
4931

4935

4925492
6

4923

4936

4946
4950
4956

4965

4971

4983
49895

15
1

51
61

4962
4966

4982
4986

51
69

4963
4967

4983
4987
4993

5017
5013
5007 51

70

5016

51
69

50
58

50
68

50
90

51
12

51
00

50
95

4367

19454373

1975

43
50

4430

4472

4858

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK
SIGD - SECHELT

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Fie
ld 

Rd

Sinku Dr

Re
se

rvo
ir R

d

Hilltop Rd

Laurel Ave

Selma Park Rd

Havies Rd

Ra
dc

liff
e R

d

Chapman Rd

Sk
yla

rk 
Rd

Swiykals Dr

Arbutus Rd

Snodgrass Rd

Ridgeview Dr

Pa
m 

RdAn
na

 R
d

Nestman Rd

Benner Rd

Fir
e L

an
e

Ch
art

we
ll R

d

Salal Rd

Sta
mf

ord
 Pl

Aqua Rd

Rainbow Rd

139



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1107

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

Z

G

G

5533

56
15

5922

53
86

6031

54
86

5902

55
2055
20

6077

6231

55
67

5938
5942

5916
5922
5928
5932

5938
5944
5948

54
28

6227

6188

6057

5954

5976
5962
5968

5954
5960
5964

5972
5978

6059

5977

54
27

6230
6226
6222

54
22

54
16

54
21

5920

6218
6214
6210
6206
6202

5650

55
63

5982
5988
5992
5998

5980
5986
59925981

5989

54
00

6065

6193

6071

554
7

57
76

5763

54
15

53
88

54
42 54
12

54
18

54
26

54
34

54
45

53
70

56
4657
72

5764

6088

57
73

47
47

5758

6245

55
40

54
90

55
34

55
28

55
12

55
00

55
03

54
93

54
83

55
1355

23

54
05

556
6557

0

54
80

5898

56
80

6119

53
78

6005

49
05

5981

6201

5926

60
90

5780

6040

5980

5642

49
01

6109
6111

54
27

6234

5880

556
7

6253

5916

5966
5968

5987

5991 5995

6167

54
35

54
26

54
27

54
38

5422
6128

6138

6146
6141

53
32

52975997

6003

552
3553

5 553
6

6037
6041

6045

6053 54
74

551
0551

4

6137
6143

6225

6233
6239

6241

6263

54
56

6117

6129

6149
6155

6165

6173
6179

6152
6161 6162

61726175

61846181
6185

6213
6215
6219

6230

6238

6252

6267

5530

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SECHELT

SIGD - SECHELT

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

Sechelt Crucil FSR

Dusty Rd

ti't
a W

ay

Allen Rd

Sit
ka

 R
d

Schetxwen Rd

Yew Rd

Se
ch

elt
 In

let
 Rd

Sechelt Inlet Cres

140



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1108

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

63106307

6329

63
90

53
32

64
39

6375

5490

5446

63
94 6380

64
09

6325

64
16

6333

64
28

63
97

6319

6330

54
66

6318

6321

6340

638
3

6451

53
96

54
01

54
17

6290

54
54

54
72

6320
6324

6328
6332
6336

6386

6311
6315

6343
6373

6379

63
8964

03

64
13

64
17

64
21

64
25

64
33

6376
6378

63
9864
02

64
06

64
12

64
20

64
32

64
36

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Sechelt Inlet Rd

Burnett Rd

Heron Rd

141



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1109

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA B - HALFMOON BAY

SECHELT

SECHELT

142



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1110

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA B - HALFMOON BAY

143



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1111

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA B - HALFMOON BAY

144



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1204

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

C

332
0

1154
1160

330
5330

7331
1331

3

3306
3302

3312

331
9332

1332
7333

1333
5334

1

330
3

329
5

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

145



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1205

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

G

C

I

Z

F

G

I

D

F

1752

1780

1830

34
55

33
48

348
0

1812

33
26

344
2

35
02

1829

122
6

1477

1366

1807

34
67

1394

1429

1081

1507

333
1

122
9

1361

1470

41
50

1519

37
83

37
08

33
11

1527

1545

1518

34
89

1369

34
85

137
5

34
81

34
77

1219

1697

1123

11231123

1123

1123
1123

1123

1123

1123

11231123

1123

1123

11
23

11
23

112
3

1123
1123

1123
1123

1123
1123

1123
1123

1123
1123

1123

34
73

1535

1600

3797

1830

40
51

374
0

35
23

11
85

36
77

1825

3465

343
0

33
24

34
69

36
00

1362

37
89

372
5

41
19 40

15

1517

35
53

1222

335
6

339
4339

6339
8340

2
340

8

122
2

122
0

1216
1208

1200

336
6337

4337
8

34
0334
07

11
95

12
13

12173423

1289

34273431343534433447

34
03

34
04

1270

34
04

1277

1299

3457
3463

3473
3477

348334873493350
1350

9351
7

34
46

34
50

34
58

34
7434

8234
8634

9234
96

35
0835

1435
18

1526

33
32

33
00

33
06

33
12

32
94

33
88

33
56

33
68

33
74

33
80

33
94

369
7 35

82

40
21

1424

1107

1501

41
15

1416
1432

1444

1499

1438

1456

40
60

1544

1407

41
57

41
68

3753

35
05

33
68

348
9

35
84

33
07

40
97

1750

344
8

1530

1687

333
7

338
7

34
47

1524

1632

1240

1778

1763

34
41

1690

1489

41
74

1835

34
68

3585

41
01

1483

155640
47

1511

1383
37

80

37
68

1457

33
38

37
24 1196

342
7

1348

38
13

1760

1732

1578

1434
1220

35
60

1602

35
94

1575

1670

1164

13
68

33
27

1735

37
30

34
87

1226

1154

1282

1540

1214

1234

1288

1411

1698

340
1

1091

1405

1415

36
55

368
7

3716

37
58

1551

1565

1581

33
63

33
73

337
5337

9338
3339

3
338

834
05

33
52

33
42

33
38

33
53

33
45

334
1

13111309
1316

131
0

33
85

33
95

34
01

34
07

13
21

34
1734

21

33
90

34
00

34
06

1346

33
91

34
30

34
40

34
07

34
01

33
97

33
93

33
85

33
77

33
73

33
67

33
61

33
47

333
3

334
4

33
52

33
60

33
66

33
701305

1308

1299 33
78

1308

1096

1108

1134

3720 1417

1431

37
15

37
03

37
00

36
92 1453

1461

1473
14791481

1485

1493

1525
1533

1543
15491544

1545
1541

1535 1534

1523 1522
15161519

1511 1510
1506
1500
1494

37
69

371
7

371
5

371
1

370
7 36

98
36

92

370
3

370
1

369
1

1361 1364

36
81 36
70

36
6336

6736
73 36

62
36

56
36

52
36

59

36
45

36
44

36
23

1347
1341

35
9535
99

36
03

35
92

1499

1557

1573

1577

33
87

1673

1682

1699

33
18

33
42

1631

1719

1798

40
78 40
72

40
68 40
38

40
32

41
72 41
32

41
26

1802

1377

32
9732
99

3320

33
2533

33

32
95

36
58

1421

1441

3599

1463

3721

1380

1387

1405
1388

1404
1408

1418

1438

1452

14401443

1455

37
57

37
34

37
28

37
22

37
16

37
08

37
06

373
3

372
1

37
02 1123

1153
1161

1146

1170
1176 1182

343
3

1831

41
70

13
17

33
56

33
32

1400
1404

14181422

3491

3495

1486

1481

1491

1502

3465

34
71

348
3

33
59

1347

33
65

1358

1366

1372

1380

15221521

41
33

1495

41
21

40
77

40
67

40
55

40
43

40
23

1495
1501

1488

36
51

38
09

38
02 37

18
37

33
37

41

37
47

37
71

37
76

1462

1478

1486

1496

1502

1506
1510

1526

1540

1550

1559
1555

1529

1484
1477
1473

14621461

37
81

38
07

37
87 37

65

1228

33
71 33
65

33
5735
22

35
26

35
27

35
31

35
34

35
35

35
3735

7735
8135
8535
91

35
88

35
80

35
76

35
66

35
38

35
4635
52

10781067
1071

1083
1087

1101

34
87

13881381

1395

1140

1147

1188

34513453 1223

1239

1435

1427

1417

1403

1397

1426

4116

40
87

40
81

40
63

40
33

40
51

40
94 40

54

1289

1285
1557

157434
79

35
01

34
80

1622
1626

1652

1751

34
51

35
51

1516

1548

1624

1670

1723
1729
1733

1736

1747

1756

1785

1800
1811

1824

41
66

41
60

41
44 40
86

1743

1769

1785
420

0 1824

1570

41
47

41
0641
38

41
20

41
11

1639

1685

SECHELT

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Beach Ave

Pe
ll R

d

Ha
nb

ury
 R

d

Ty
so

n R
d

Crystal Rd

Gi
bb

 R
d

Pa
rk 

Av
e

Ma
rga

ret
 R

d

Ma
rle

ne
 R

d

Flume Rd

Lockyer Rd

Browning Rd

Doris Rd

Kraus Rd

Linwood Rd

He
nd

ers
on

 Av
e

Strata

Spruce Rd

Elp
hin

sto
ne

 R
d

Richards Rd

Tanager Pl

Ja
ck

 R
d

Steller Pl
Gem Place

Pa
ggi

o R
d

Heal Rd

Rocky Rd

Ly
sa

nd
er 

Rd

Plant Rd

David Dr

Jo
hn

 R
d

Pa
rkl

an
d W

yn
d

Ol
es

 Pl

Spruce Rd

Beach Ave

146



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1206

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

G

I

Z

Z G

Z

G

1920

193
1
192

7

1983

19
8019

92

196
0

1892

2089

190
7191

1

1947

2085

1890

1936

1891

1899 1886

1901

2023

1883

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

SECHELT

E Wilson FSR

Hanbury Rd

Crystal Cres

147



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1207

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

Z

I

G

I

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

148



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1208

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

149



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1209

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

AREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

150



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1210

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

151



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1211

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA B - HALFMOON BAY

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

152



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1304

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

E

F

G

D

C

CD1

D

C

C

Z

878
875

982

927

950

972

905

965

999
986

99
2

99
8

99
7

975

994

980

987
991

995

881

899

907

917

941

911

925
931

937

945 950

899

828

88
788
9

875

905

88
5

853
859

869

879

849

765

959

849

831

954

980

943

919

768

790

780

922

992

986

926

999

980

967

945

917

906

896

888885

960

972

800801

884

902

97
2 98
0

98
6

99
2

99
6

99
398
796
9

96
3

934

941

98
1

97
5

846

23
92

10
83

29
98

30
10

30
22

1165
1163

29
52

2710

1098
1102

1127

1125

30
09

1123
1121

25
83

30
15

1075

1143

30
01

27
27

11311163

1133

30
83

28
69

26
27

1121

30
30

26
69

27
23

25
51

10
99

25
89

10
97

1018

1025

1088

29
64

27
39

27
35

30
53

11
15

25
65

1050

26
43

1046

31
98

25
09

29
80

3264

25
01

30
47

1008

3139

324
3324

7325
1325

5
325

2
324

8
324

6
324

2
324

0

324
1
323

7
3234

323
3

323
1

3230

3226

322
7

322
3

1028

1087

32
01

32
02

31
74

31
86

31
50

31
60

31
64

1080

10
95

1073

1093

1103

31
16

30
69

1058

30
931041

30
54

30
58

30
64

1079
1066

30
40

30
36

30
28

30
22

30
12

30
21

30
25

30
33

30
39

30
05

29
97

29
74

29
86

29
92

30
04

294
2

29
87

29
67

29
63

29
57

29
4729
51

2975
2979
2977 2973

1041

29
1529
25

10
12

1019

1009

10
02

29
20

1032
1038

29
20

28
85

28
71

1000

28
2128
25

1001
1005

28
69

28
67

28
63

28
59

28
55

28
54

28
4028

46

28
36

28
28

28
20

27
99

27
95

27
91

27
87

28
14

28
13

28
05

28
06

27
96

27
90

27
84

27
80

27
83

27
77

27
73

27
67

27
63

28
5828

66

27
14

27
0027

08

27
2527

33
27

2927
3927

47

26
5726

6726
73

25
56

25
84

3258

326
1326

3326
9

11
54

1099 11
11

11
17

112
2

11
25

11
3711

39

1111

11491157
1171

32683272

2908

28
56

28
86

28
78

28
92

28
70

1056

2737

26
90

26
15

26
07 25922594

25
3625

4625
52

24
77

247
6247

8

246
8

246
4

245
4246

0

2441

24
04

24
26

24
06

24
17

24
1224

18

28
41

28
35

1044

25
93

1122

11
25

1053
1049 31

12

112
8

25
46

24
81

25
96

25
28

1111

1072

27
17

27
30

27
15

1110

27
53

1131

1131 11311131

1131
1131

1131

1131
1131
11311131

1131

1131

1154

1106 27
81

26
37

26
45

24
40

113
1

1057

27
38

27
42

24
41

28
55

24
52

26
25

31
31

24
16

1150

1057
1055

25
57

24
67

27
57

24
72

1032

26
07

1152

1089

1099

1139

1153

25
66

25
49

26
39

25
98

111
6

1059

24
08

24
0524

11

31
99

32
11

32
05

31
97

31
91 31
83

31
77

31
65

1102

28
66

28
38

28
28

1111

28
20

1142

27
54

27
44

27
06

26
92

26
84

1062

1031

1059

106710501066

1084

26
83

26
63 26

43
26

34

10501059
1062

1076 1079

25
5425
64

25
40

25
30

25
62

2590259526
01

26
59

1014

1000

27
6227

72

28
73

25
34

25
30

24
75

24
70

1010
1011

10
64

1014

10
29

30
94

1038
1042

25
08

25
32

25
39

25
40

25
5725
6125

6925
75

25
7225
80

26
02

26
01

2623

26
27

26
1226

16

26
4126

4726
51

26
4926

55
26

56
26

52
26

4226
48

25
72

26
17 26

09

29
09

1028

25
63

25
57

24
86

27
38

27
20

28
38

28
32

31
47 31
27

30
63

28
79

24
25

24
27

2433

24
5324

59

24
85

24
84

24
83

27
31

260
8

26
02

26
4226

52

2654

26
6026

7027
0927
15

1086

1084

27
23

27
03

1079

11041111

1134

1159

1129

1151 24
64

24
55

24
41

24
42

24
17 23

89

1095 1094

1074

25
78

2434244
2

25
25

10
88

1089 1088
1085 1084

1078

1155

2950

1084

1092

11
11

10
6810

74

113
8

114
0114

2

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Lower Rd

Jo
e R

d Sunshine Coast Hwy

Beach Ave

Or
an

ge
 R

d

La
rgo

 Rd

Roberts Creek Rd

Cr
ow

e R
d

Grant Rd

Ed
mo

nd
s R

d

Ma
sk

ell
 R

d

Str
ata

Miles Rd

Ma
lco

lm
 C

ree
k R

d

Robinson Rd

Ch
ery

l-a
nn

 Pa
rk 

Rd

Ag
ne

s R
d

Lacey Pl

Ba
yvi

ew
 Rd

Me
tca

lfe
 Rd

Tim
be

rla
nd

 R
d Ne

ils
on

 R
d

Wo
od

ley
 R

d

Gl
ad

wi
n T

rai
ls 

Rd

Bla
ck

bu
rn 

Rd

Ste
ph

en
s R

d

Milliner Rd

Ca
itli

n R
dMiles Rd

Robinson Rd

153



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1305

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

G

Z

I

G

F

Z Z

C F

G

CD1

1563

32
23

32
35

29
61

1579

1349

1809

1345

32
36

1775

1197

31
63

1421

1381

1730

32
11

31
99

12221221

1697
31

73

31
87

31
95

31
72

31
84

31
96

1184
11881193

1219
1222

1193

1214

1200
1206

1203

1248
1240

1261
1267

1273
1281

1382
1380

11
19

1475

1295

1217

1290

1214

30
56

1745

29
33

1346

1374

31
92

31
21

1436

1791

1807

31
46

1737

32
27

32
49

31
76

31
90

32
23

29
17

31
80

29
97

31
58

1185

31
77

29
49

29
53

32
37

1498

32
71

1206

1551

30
95

29
42

29
45

1233

1204

1234

31
93

1357

1565

31
36

30
10

31
41

1213

32
48

1244

1225

1233

1241

32
04

31
85

32
05

1864

32
34

32
64

1723

30
84

30
64

29
89

29
86

29
62

29
66

29
59

29
30

29
31

29
77

29
91

30
23

30
40

30
54

30
37

30
47

30
61

30
74

30
94

1762

1738

1714
1708

1701

31
44

1533

1549

1397

32
61

32
47

1182

1198
1205
1199

1208

1270

1180

1173

1197

1208

25
07

1179
1187

1209

1229

1210

1230

1276

1268

3045

30
29

30
00

30
09

1630

1615

31
59

31
39

1592

1561

1546

1531

1513

1522
1518

1496

1478

1460

32
27

31
94

31
86

31
72

1505
1499

1469

31
47

31
19

1416

32
06

32
17

1388

1376
1377

1347
1338

1319

1302
1309

1295

1249

1258
1253

13
90

1191

31
10

31
09

31
13

31
25

1741

29
31

24
48

1209

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Lo
cky

er 
Rd

La
rgo

 Rd

Day Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Roberts Creek Rd

Forest Service Rd

Hansen Rd

Grauman Rd

Linwood Rd

Lehman Rd

Cr
ow

e R
d

Clo
ve

r R
d

Mossy Rock Rd

Ha
wt

ho
rn 

Rd
Ch

ris
tm

as
 R

d

Ne
ils

on
 R

d

Or
an

ge
 R

d

Clo
ve

r R
d

154



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1306

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

Z

G

G
Z1870

1878

1888

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

Lockyer Rd

Fo
res

t S
erv

ice
 R

d

E Wilson FSR

155



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1307

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

Z

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

156



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1308

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

157



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1309

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IAREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

158



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1403

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

C

F

G

347

358

421

42
9

421

297

251

42
5

223219

254

217
225

351

332
336

375

381

397

387

447
439 436

187

179

212

445

299

433

361

383

389

455

376

423

377

411

417

207

217

240

245

216

222

262258
252

263

244228 305

293

304
298

289
290

296 323

315
311 308

15
03

1621

1600

1556

15
28

1613

1661

1681 1676

16901694

1714

1708

1698

1657
1665

1658
1660

1640
16461650

1499

1610
1616

1632

1626

1638
1646

1496
1486

14
9215

00

1494

14
97

15
0115
05

1635

16701672

15
77

176
8

14
89

1585

1680

1593

1816

155
7156

5

1599

15
01

1626

1560

17741782

17941802

1797

1810
181818261834

1844
1852

15
32

15
22

15
36

1539
1549

15
4215

50

1618

156
6157

0157
4158

2

1610

1602

159
0 154

5155
1

1553

1547

152
3

1533

1636
1642

1654
16621666

1544
1540
1532

1554

1495

1571

16031730

1564

1630

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Ha
rry

 Rd

Ocean Beach Espl

6th St

Grandview Rd

2nd St

Laurel St

Vernon Dr

Gower Point Rd 2nd St

Gower Point Rd

2nd St

159



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1404

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

G

I

I

Z

Z

F

F

F

C

I

D
F

I
F

Z

E

726

758

508
504

717

698

714

971

795

846
844

726

740
755

767

761

71
8

733

785

729

713
715

749

685

670675

665

633

661

672

640
648

660

678
686

696

712
714

691

713

721

701

720

500

474
470

480
486
490
496

469
473
479
485
491
497

534

556

562566

565563561

597

553

563

593

601

545
549

557

567
573
579
583
587

541

607
611

619

506
505

607

575

561

657

681

725

818

900

770

801

767

738

971

966

764

837

877

739

967

912

867

807

981 975

777

819

985

752

793

954

774

843
833

786

885
891

868867

850

832

776

722

708

698

812
802

749

802

722

706

523

574

608

618

566
570
576

592

602

612

78
5763

749

736

768

891
899

925

908

930

898
890
884

860

817

554
560

580
586

14
91

1021

19
99

15
17

17
07

1080

18
46

20
36

22
06

17
43

17
85

18
48

14
13

14
13

17
17

20
59

1155

1122

15
70

18
87

1023

18
26

20
08

18
15

20
40

15
50

20
32

15
72

20
01

19
50

19
55

15
55

15
39

15
50

1088

230
12305

21
39

20
27 20
13

20
05

20
24 20
18 20
10

19
54

19
77

19
57

19
40 18

44

18
96

19
20 18

42
18

47

18
1519
07

18
95

18
93 18

69

18
61

19
51

19
69

19
53 19
49

19
39

19
27

19
19

19
11

19
09

19
83

19
87

19
93

20
44

20
40

20
48

20
5820
66 20
20

20
08 19
98

20
22

2051

18
53

18
15

18
11

18
26

17
72

185
2

185
5

15
71

15
67

15
61

15
57

15
51

15
77

1518

15
2315211519

1517

1507 1508
1514

1522

1534

1536

1526

1538
1540

1511

15
75

15
69

15
65 15
61

15
53

15
47 15
43

15
37

15
50

15
56

15
60

15
66

15
70

15
76

15
81

15
80

1531

1527
1524

153
015
34

15
38

15
42

15
64

15
68

15
46

151
515211527

1531

15
67

15
53

1511

1508
1512

1522
1532

153815
50

15
56

15
60

15
66

15
72

1567
1562

156
8

188
4

188
2

185
3186

5

188
1188

9

193
9

196
7

192
7

1799

173
317

95

17
00 16

68

1793

15
60

15
54

15
82

18
24 17
72

17
80

193
8

192
2

194
4

197
6

196
8

195
8

195
2

198
019
9419

98

190
5

1781
1795

16
52 16
10

16
32

16
24

19
85

19
75

22
22

19
19

2236

21
50

16
03

161
3

22
27

22
11

20
21

1564

1101

22
46

22
47

22
84

1060

20
51

19
08

1031

21
04

22
00

20
09

22
42

1022

1064

17
50

1558

1128

163
0

19
23

1011
1025

19
70

20
01

19
54 19
00

1041

22
03

18
42

20
28

22
17

20
42

19
20

21
32

19
53

20
19

19
82

20
00

21
02

21
5521
77

20
75

21
70 15

94

17
79

19
99

20
07

20
57

19
98

231
2

22
25

23
63

2240

2248

2258 2253

2259

2265

22
28

22
10

23
69

2338

2330

20
04

1888
20

47
20

55

20
43

20
25

20
22

19
13

19
27

19
53

19
73

20
33 20
29

20
23

20
19

20
13

20
07

20
03

19
91

20
24

20
16

20
08

20
02

197
2

20
44

20
28

20
22

20
16

189
6

191
1

17
55

17
10

15
79

15
71 15
55 15

07

1574

15
52

15
35 15

19
15

20

18
05

18
38

18
64

18
98

19
30

19
52

19
60

19
72

20
10

20
22

19
21

23
09

23
3823

48

20
89

21
26

21
32

21
5821
90

20
48

22
12

23
16

23
59

1575

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK
AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Lower Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

By
ng

 R
d

Leek Rd

Porter Rd

Co
nra

d R
d Harman Rd

Ranch Rd

Ge
dd

es
 R

d

Fir
bu

rn 
Rd

Ocean view DrHighland Rd

Pin
e S

t

Pixton Rd

West Reed Rd

Burton Rd

Gulf Rd

Su
lliv

an
 R

d
Grandview Rd

Map
le S

t

Isla
nd

 Vi
ew

 Dr

Georgia Ave

Mansfield Rd

Ol
de

rsh
aw

 R
d

Mountain Rd

Gower Point Rd

Pixton Rd

Conrad Rd

Porter Rd

Oc
ea

n v
iew

 D
r

Map
le S

t

160



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1405

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

G

Z

Z

Z

Z
1180

1188

1184

1186

11661167
1174

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Fir
bu

rn 
Rd

161



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1406

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

Z

AREA D - ROBERTS CREEK

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

162



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1503

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

C

F

G

F

RM3 A

93
97

58 56
57

75

52

6261

48

84 88
92

98

8189

70
80 82

90

73
79

87

68

95

66

95 88

82

91

4755404448

60
61

53

95 91 9692

403

309

328

402

320
326

383

434

430

440
437
441

430

157

96
4

321

270

731

420

294

41
1

368

151

745

712
708
704
700
696
692

707

72
1

342

144

293

761

423

300

421

280

428

727

355

420

328

87
1

424

680

72
2

112

320

311

73
1

637

274

153

434

350

360

790

427

65
1

308

322

685 661

268

91
1

669

351

809
409

273

426

670

540

280

256

404
400

425

136

444

450449

437

421

407

391

371
367

331

309

428

416

431

419

399

381

367
357

327

313

299

123

203

155

193

181

161

177

207

187

174173

180
186
190

179

191

211

202
208
212

216
222
226

215
219

249 248
252

268

100

700

288

392

148

114

388

225

124

431

129
130

94
4

825

377

431

401

88
5

646

373

665

210

370

388

404

186

99
8

440

667

830

657

944

127

112

414

38
8

149

335

96
8

95
3

813

94
8

39
3

95
4

325

280

181

96
0

421

629
627

39
6

380

75
4

294

61
6

61
8

64
0

340

76
5

430

413

739

277

125

799

39
8

39
5

313

408

85
7

130

114

78
4

319
325

72
072
473
0

321
325

335
337
341
345

357353349

718
716

745
743 712

702

704
699

697
693

689

684

317

71
472
0

75
876
2

575

515529535539543547551565

737
731

727

281

77
5

516

395
401
405

384
390
396
400
406
412

417420

427

505

290
286

282
278

754
748 740

738
736
734
732

73
0298

304

295
299
303

309
313 310

749
749753763
759

291
285

765
764

756
752

745
741

723
721

715

240
237

740

673
665

661

682
680

676
672

284

292
300 284

286

665661

673

699

64
465

0

670
666

662
662

669

683

688494474468460456

400

448

72
9

426

414

396

390

500

675473

444

426

445
437
431
427
415

409 407

102 102
110

102
106

107

143135

160

140

147

158

181
176

99
3

116119
118

113
119

128

99
9

99
3

98
7

99
8 99
0 98
4

99
5

162

152

96
3

96
2

94
5

95
7

95
8 95

0
94

6
94

2
94

9

93
9 93
7

93
3

93
6 93
0

92
7 92

1
92

4

91
4

90
3

89
1

87
7

86
5

87
2 86
3

176
172

162

121

160
152

136

120113
122

106
103

110

103

177

166

143
153

96
5

139

127

11298
7

107

97
1

102

132

97
0

85
7

236

398

356

312

260

249

58
4

59
0

605
611

623

599

57
2

372
373
379

256

274

27828
1279

277276

28028
2

279

272
276

234
230
226

250
257 258
263

270

277 280

288
285

291

303
310

352

341

361

373

387

394

451 450

441

429

342

99
8

99
2

98
8

281
285 286

290

672

820

89
6

89
5

389

662

237

196
202

197
201

205

215

206

214
218

263
257
253 252

260
264
270269

275 278

99
5

99
1

98
5

98
4

99
4

99
8

93
2

99
0

99
4

98
8

633
639
647

655

259

741
733

723719
717
713

768

727

295
291
283

735737

733
731

729

301

279

271

690696

270
276
280
286
290
294

690

300

310
316

305
309

641

649

329
330
334

336
340
344

350

362
366

62
0380

63
9

64
665

065
4

676678

63
6

323
327

331
325

331
337

651

655

667348

333

686

301
305

301
305

339
343

347

339

71
9

72
7

72
3

72
773
5

73
1

678

668
664

660

668

311

318
310 309

320
324

336

297

269

696

268264267

271655686
683

679

298

99
9

99
3

98
9

794
796

800
806
808
812

805

817
823

831
636
638
642

650
654
656

674

409

73
5

417

437

413

385

442 441

75
7

396
400
404

412
416
420
424

436
440

409

341

352

364

361

39
2

39
0

38
6

36
6

362

316
320

325

305
304

308

312
278

315

308

320

326

347
343

321

327

363

344

352
360

40
2

10
07

11
46

125
9

12
19

127
0

1414

12
64

10
40

14
29

12
1312
15

1199
1197

12
05

1136

12
67

1282

12
3912

47

136
0

13
22

136
2

12
76

12
38

11
82

12
08

12
75

12
11

14411465
1461

1455
1451

1427

14301442
1448
1454
1458
1462

1438

14
55

1456
1462

1466

14
23 1407 13
14

13
04

13
30

13
11

13
15

13
21

13
27

13
35

14
55

12
46

12
28

12
22

12
19

12
23

12
27

12
35

12
43

12
54

12
46

126
0

12
30

12
5612

6812
8212

86

1327

13
00

13
20

133
0

134
0

135
6

138
0

137
2

144
4145

0

141
7

139
9

142
2

142
7

142
8

145
014
6014

66

139
0

12
38

1255

137
4

13
25

13
07

12
99

13
27

13
19

13
33

13
39

13
45

13
49

13
53

13
63

13
73

13
79

14
51

14
25

14
31

14
39

14
45

14
47

14
18 14

11
14

05

1257

12
93

11
27 11
23

10
26

10
02

12
97

10
51

11
01

1121

1051

12
14

12
00

10
73

12
41

11
61

133
3

136
5

12
15

11
52

1151

11
68

11
06

1107

12
10

12
43

10
98

11
08

11
25

11
43

12
22

137
1

1025

11
64

13
05

11
51

1051

12
37

1106
1111

12
47

12
96

13
21

133
9

140
3

140
8141

6142
0

11
86

11
95

11
85

11
73 11
59

11
44 11
38 11
32 11
26 11
20 11
14 11
08 11
02 10
96

11
13

11
21

11
29

11
37

11
43 10

18
1029

1039

1045

10
97

11
07

11
13

11
23

11
16

11
30

11
51

11
94

10
69

1028
1029
1035

10
15

10
14

10
57 10
07

1001

10
06143

5

12
49

12
5312

59

12
3812

4412
54

12
89

12
7112

77

12
91

13
1313
1513

19

1157

139
0

14
59

1064
1053

1055

1057
1069

1085
1091

1099

1148

1167

1196
1202
1208
121212

2812
32

12
31

10991111

11
50

11
56 11
50

11
42

11
36

11
28 11
20

11
12 10
98

10
44

11
65

1063
1069
1073

10
36

10
56

10
64

10
70

10
47

10
41

10
35

10
27

10
17

14
19

14
13

14
07

13
97

13
9614

3114
3914

4514
51

14
66

14
40

14
36

14
32

14
26

14
22

14
16

14
10

14
04

14
00

13
68

13
62

13
58

13
52

13
42 13
34 13
28

13
26

13
20

13
12

12
24

12
26 11
96

13
94

13
88

12
60

12
70 11
38

11
49

11
54

11
57

11
65

11
75

11
66

11
72

11
87 11

49

11
67

11
77

1162

11
60

11
54

11
42

11
34 11

22

10
9911
03

11
0711
1311
17

11
10

11
14

11
20

11
26

11
28

11
27

11
37

11
34

11
22

11
31

11
39

11
47

11
5311
61 10

43
10

39
10

35
10

29
10

23
10

19
10

15
10

16
10

22

10
64

10
58

10
55

10
48

1040 10
26

10
32

10
39

10
4310
49

10
65

10
10

10
36

10
52

10
77 10

65
10

67
10

63
10

59
10

55
10

51
10

47
10

41

10
74

10
68

10
64

10
58

10
54

10
50

10
44

10
40

10
31

10
27

10
21

10
17

10
13

10
07

10
03

10
26

10
20

10
16

10
12

10
08

11
22

11
18 11
12

11
08

11
02

10
96

10
9911
0511
11

11
19

11
10 10
92

10
86

10
93

11
03

11
17

10
12

10
30

10
38

10
42

10
52

10
58

10
62

10
63

10
02

10
08

10
09

10
03

10
02

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE

GIBSONS

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Gower Point Rd

Chaster Rd

Pr
att

 R
d

King Rd

Fairview Rd

Sunnyside Rd

Clark Rd

Ho
ug

h R
d

Rosamund Rd

Gla
ss

for
d R

d

Franklin Rd

Fircrest Rd

Burns Rd

Grandview Rd

Co
ch

ran
e R

d

Malaview Rd

Sh
aw

 R
d

He
ad

lan
ds 

Rd

Solaz

Velvet Rd

S F
let

ch
er 

Rd

Pill
ing

 Rd

Sw
allo

w R
d

Kearton Rd

Mabe
l R

d

9th
 St

Ryan Dr

Mahan Rd

Me
ad

ow
 R

d

Larson Rd

Sk
ylin

e D
r

Kelly Rd

Charman Rd

He
ad

 Rd

17th St

15
th 

St

Prowse Rd

Fo
urt

ee
nth

 St
Plows Rd

Seaward Close

Chaster Rd

Kelly Rd

Ma
ha

n R
d

Grandview Rd

Kearton Rd

Pratt Rd

Grandview Rd

163



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1504

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

I

Z

F

G

F

G

C

C

E2

G

G

C

G

A

RM3

535

506

518
514

90
3

979

71
7

526
527
531

522

530

588

485

569

815
809
805

977

74
6

596

68
5

646

605

717
580

87
3

78
5

728

541

91
3

502

76
2

581 579
575 573

561 559
555 553

624

915

501

287

950
950
950950

950
950
950

95
0

95
0

736

736
736

736

641

736

565

496

616

613

535 535

53
5

53
5

53
5

53
5

53
5

53
5

535
535
535
535
535 53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
53

5
287

287287

494
494

85
8

71
6

455
455

455

70
9

85
1

468

468
468

468
468
468
468
468

468
468

73
5 73
5

735
735735

735
735

735
735

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
573

5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

73
5

92
4

92
4

280

788 78
2

76
8

81
7

66
1

66
3

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

643
711
711

524 524

640

474

971

71
0

489

71
5

557

70
1

78
7

877
511

74
5

840

61
4

71
8

554

700

496

771
77177

1
77

1
77

1

675

62
0

87
0

826

607

501

563

798

998
994

766
762758

993
997

746
754

598

617

748

558

89
6

891
305

442
442

441

527

779

70
8

89
5

88
9

837

870

880

553

554

72
5

531

586

60
5

535
535

88
7

87
2

88
0

978

89
2

93
3

498

88
9

60
4

89
3

737
741
745
749

825

512

309
88

8
88

4

519

62
4

802 58
7

79
1

88
1 85

5

959

87
5

87
5

87
5

87
5

803

894
892

890
888

882
880

788
792

61
9806

787

517

79
7

67
5

61
1

59
3

765

70
3

99
2

98
5

641622
622
622

795

582

774

80
3790

72
0

73
3

798

764

775

624

69
0

80
5

70
9

511

508

485

473

497
623

757

505

769

82
5

81
9

781

568

569

61
2

574

762766
756

932

645

93
6

69
9

760

737

63
6

559
580

71
5

513

490

482

776

665

75
3

727
731

537

901

595

576

478

640

75
7

76
1

77
6

77
7

787

583

788
792

503
91

1

76
3

997

621

793

78
0 793

496

564

73
2

85
4

981

827

72
4

72
8

73
6 71
6

500

495499

523

930

767

795

787 786
790

74
4

75
6

726
730

86
6

86
8

86
3

74
0

545

483

893

71
2

700

811

70
8

72
0

74
8

75
2 729

511

878

827

838

91
2

82
0

782

818
814

742

902

499

498

806

834

908

68
9

516

810
814

479

72
9

569

511

491
495

507

562

975

729

76
0

72
5

866

95
6

585

471
462

611

567 553

630

517

814

81
7

907

634

760

521 524

83
5

535

87
1

554

87
2

827

761

74
8

75
2

99
8

805

86
2

858

539

590

559

523

833

656

529
531

81
6

911

920

866

87
7

725

925

82
0

540
555

351

92
4

732

93
8

974

73
2

99
9

82
2

816

535

291

745
749

632

606

461

616

807

819

667

561

659

924

801

809

488

548

526

64
0

966967

488

87
7

84
6 475

82
4

82
8

81
1

81
5

93
5

488 479

85
2

86
4

573

704

713
722

742

758
764

785

820

477

487

508

531

556

566569

577

584

592

598
604

624

611

619
617

511

521

529

539537

629

639

621628

679

659

603 598

593
588

574
570

562

552
546
538

516
510
504

547

525

517

505510
514
520
526
532
538

600
604
610

684

694

999

969

96
1

95
4

95
1 89
9

98
9

99
9

805

777

727

755

837

847

798
802

834

846

95
9 93
9 86

7

90
7

983 982

817

485
489
495

528
530

511
515

519
521

527

514512510504502

507

356

494
320

603

623

96
3 95

3
95

1 89
5

90
1

92
1

92
5

93
1

93
5

93
0

92
4

91
8

92
5

91
9

90
9

90
3

91
4

90
8

90
2

87
3

86
7

86
5

86
1

85
7

85
3

85
1 84

7
84

885
2

85
6

86
2

86
6

87
2604

610

661

95
6

95
8 91
0

668

85
0

85
4

85
8

86
2

86
8

87
2

87
6

87
3

86
9

86
3

85
9

85
5

85
1

88
3

87
7

679

685

697

81
2

810

81
8

481

503

513

84
5849855

85986
3

89
5

91
5

92
4

92
6

622
624

82
1

689

711

80
7

80
3

731

747

739

709

693
689

659

841
835

789

807
813

817

847
851

77
6

843
839

835
823
821 820

832

838

846
852

78
3

838

824

807

809 808

800

739
743

751
755
757

769
775772

78879175
5

76
1

76
5

76
9

77
3

790

766

776

734

78
1 79
1

772
766
762
758

752
747

735

74
1

74
5

75
3

75
7

76
1

76
3

750 75
4

761 760

752
748

78
079
7 783

80
4

79
3

78
9

79
0

78
6

78
2

778

77
9

680
686

74
7

672
662

75
6

75
2 74
0 72
4

71
2

71
0

70
6

70
2 68

2

686

631

749

757

783

74
7

75
3

765

760
758

754

69
3

69
4

70
2

73
0

71
5

70
9

614
620

625

637

772
765769773

561

639

637

68
1

68
2

645
649
653

645
641

614

602
598

595

67
9

67
8 547

557

579

565564
558

539
539

546

579577573

565
556

562

581

591

641

622
628

644
648 643 608

616624

555

544

546
540
536
530

522
518

87
4508

86
8

86
7

86
6

860

850

527
521

509

803

506

492
501

505

511
515

417

638
655

647

274

426

520516514510

489

483
482

486

505

513

521

490

508
512

520
522

485

491

474

481

902

937
943

943

917

885
889

899
905

58
2

68
6

71
0

74
2

940

950

78
2

886

894
902

916

926

936

793

79
7

80
3

79
8

557553549545
537535531

539
545

547
549

560556552548544

532
534

536
542

546

522

317

450431
449

455

466462

626

80
6

81
0

81
6

81
3

81
7

82
2

82
6

83
0

83
6

84
4

84
5

84
1

83
5

83
1

82
5

524

518
514
502

494
824

820
816

823

829

632
636

97
8

797 796
800
804

813
817

88
6

89
890
8

93
295

8

97
2

98
6

99
6

996

98
8

98
9

98
0

97
0

96
9

96
2

678

711

671
679

726

73
3

71
4 752

748
744

72
9

72
7

72
3

71
9

736

660

670
674

680

73
7

502507

517

545

571

633

629

637 633

585

611
605

571

553
547

570

621

638 639
633632

629
625

628 629
623
615616

610
604

596

591

629625
619615

609

636

614
618
622
624
628
632

636
638

602600
594

597

609

625

610
612
616
620

624

480
481

493

596

626

687
681 680

674
670

814

967

915

908

857 858

83
6

83
2

81
2

821

82
2

83
1

845

86
1

85
7

85
1

83
7

83
1

82
7

82
3

80
5 80
1

815

809
805

787

81
8

82
0

824

84
0 84
1

83
8

81
6

893

935

947

767

470

500

534 527525

536

509
501497495

525

535

541 542

530526

494

504

469465461
469

519

508504

472
476
482
490

95
6

538
545
549
555

629

517

90
0

584

84
0

871 85
8

87
487
8

543

571

618
620

626
632

88
3 85

1 83
5

623

82
6

84
0

87
6

746

757765
769

756757

79
6

79
2

756

80
0

774
770

766
760

734 756

966

975

993

972
978

986
996

733

68
4

66366
667
0

676

663

668

722

707

682

68
9

68
7

68
1

67
7

67
3

67
2

67
6

68
0

68
4

714

70
3

70
7

71
1

71
5

71
7

70
4

71
4

72
0

72
1

72
4

72
8

73
2

73
6

74
0

74
4

74
1

74
9

75
3

75
6

76
4

75
7

75
9

76
3

76
9

76
8

718

710
702

692

682
678

797

815

823

72
9

803

816
812
808
802
796
792

69
5

71
5

814
808

804

709
565569

573

69
0

645
647

641
635
629
625
621
617

597
605
609
613

580
582

584
588

577

575 581
585

587
591

743
761

760764

80
9

815

526

791

66
6

529

537

792

80
0

292

467

569

631

554
546

627
621

607603601

589

566
568

576
580

582
586

499
505

511
517

512506

535

566

575
563557551

581

595
603

607

58
6

534528

1020

143
5

10
90

10
94

11
06

11
02

11
10 11
14

1078
1074

1066
1060

10
89

10
93 11
13

11
09

11
01 11
05

10
97 11
17

10
85

10
86 11
18

10
981080

1070

10
48

10
44 10
24

10
28

10
36 10
32

10
40 10
20

10
52

10
29

10
32

1006
1006

1000
1000

1450

146
8

10
18

12
46

141
4

145
4

1413

141
3

1413

14
13

141
3141

314131413
1413141314131413

1413

1413

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

141
3

141
3

1413

14131413
1413

1413
1413

1413

14
13 14

13
14

13
14

13
14

13 14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
13

14
1314
1314
13141

3141
31413

1413
1413
1413

1413
1413

1413

1413

1413 1413
1413

14
13

14
13

14
13

1413

1413
1413

14131413
1413

14
13

141314131413
14131413

1413
1413
1413
1413
1413

1413
1413

10
31

1056

1018

1016
1022

1443

1025

1025

1025

105
4

12
30

1005

1001

1009

1021

10
20

10
25

10
31

10
35

14
21

10
37

142214
40

1004

12
04

10
44

10
39

10
43

10
51

1025

1025

1025

1025

14
36

1424

1026

104
5

10
01

11
61

11
61

1161
1161

104
3

104
0

13
47

105
1

12
67

103
9

10
60 10
50

12
81 12
63

12
71

12
51

12
68 12
52

12
58

12
64

12
72

104
7

1059

103
2

103
5

143
9

12
10

12
08

10
94

104
8

103
6104

4

14
44

10
18

1051

14
09

1025

13
71

11
24

13
12 13
02

10
01

1121

10
90

12
64

142
9

12
12

146
4

12
11

10
35

11
34

1050

1053

10
26

1008

1212

12
10

1312

1035

1048

1081
1085

12
70

11
63

1264

10
56

10
25

1030

10
78

11
70

11
80

13
46

13
31

12
22 12
04

11
94

12
24

12
22 12

20
121

8

1214

1206

12
07121112131219

12
48

12
49

10
63

10
65

11
18

11
50

11
86

11
03

11
21 11
17 11
15 11
13 11
11

12
0512
11

12
23

12
79

12
55

12
54

13
2613
42

13
50

13
58

13
66

13
8013
96

14
91

12
56

12
26

12
311257

1263

12
70

12
50

12
5212

541258
1262

1463

14
78

11
00

10
15

10
19

10
23

13
05

13
00

13
08

13
14

13
20

11
52

11
48

11
40

11
10 11

02

10
97

10
44

1120
1117

1077

1065 1060

1051

10
09

10
38

10
26

10
14

1050

1032

10
18

10
34

10
35

10
10

10
07

10
00

14
98

12
95

1303

1319

13
21132

3

1318
1316

1314

13
10

1304 12
96

1012

1016

10
11

10
29

11
61 10

45
10

51

10
57

10
61

10
44

10
36

10
58

10
52

10
42

10
28

10
09

10
66

11
05

14
36 13

92

13
75 13

59

13
69

12
66

12
44

12
41

12
15

12
16 12
00

11
93

11
82 11
72

11
68

11
73 11
67

1023

1101

1027

1008

1009

1125

1038

1072

1040

1054

1070

1053

1099

11
67

1114

11
70 11
74 11

86
11

91

12
12

12
21

GIBSONS

AREA E - ELPHINSTONE AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Reed Rd

North
 Rd

Henry Rd

Gibsons Way

Payne Rd

Park Rd

Cemetery Rd

Pratt Rd

Sh
aw

 R
d

School Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

Russell Rd

Ke
ith

 R
d

Gilmour Rd

Oshe
a R

d

Abbs R
d

Ve
ter

an
s R

d

Ste
wa

rt R
d

Ma
rin

e D
r

Ch
am

be
rlin

 R
d

Hillcrest Rd

Inglis Rd

Harry
 Rd

Fitchett Rd

Aurora Way

N 
Fle

tch
er 

Rd

Venture Way

Sarge
nt Rd

Se
avi

ew
 Rd

Carmen Rd

Cr
uc

il R
d

Kin
g R

d

S F
letc

her
 Rd

Woodland Ave

Ma
rtin

 R
d

Co
urt

ne
y R

d

Ma
ha

n R
d

Burton Rd

Glen
 Rd

Davis Rd

Sunnycrest Rd

Perse
phone

 La
ne

Seamount Way

Ce
les

tia
l P

l

Mcca
ll L

an
e

Goddard Rd

Tra
lee

 Pl

Anita Rd

Jenean Rd

King Rd

Ste
wa

rt R
d

Gi
lm

ou
r R

d

Ma
ha

n R
d

164



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1505

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

IZ

Z

G

F

Z

G

1196

12
35

1180

1290

1167

11771170

1160 1170

1178

1216

1200

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUNDAREA E - ELPHINSTONE

Stewart Rd

Sunshine Coast Hwy

165



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1603

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

171

179 183

469

203

477

318

46
4

473

298

320

387

479

533

900

318

29
4

340

336

344

314
308

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

GIBSONS

Keats Rd

Co
rku

m 
Rd

Skyline Rd

166



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1604

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

C

E2

IR

F

930

971969

51
6

993

967965

46
7

550

816

945

55
3

892

628

50
1

53
0

610

47
8

53
1

984

774

754
750

47
5

598

887

900

610

55
8

978

802

892

850

53
5

585

573

49
4

978

855

369

999

48
1

265

54
1

49
2

80
3

624
555

55
7

296

883

660

698

590

588594604616624630640648654

668
676

684
690

511

521

529

543

561

50
0

52
1

286

653

54
9

293

41
1

53
9

285

298

49
6 49
0

48
2

52
4

54
4

54
0

637

320

48
8

332

646

54
8

906

832

998

883

954

50
7

55
0

49
1

283

948

991

630
630

634
638

642

653 650
654

662
666
670

712
716

720
726
730
734
740
744

764
768
772

78478
7 788

557

676
680

686
690

694
698

704

79
3

52
6

55
2

55
1

54
2

54
3

52
9

52
2

51
9

51
5

51
4

49
9

49
4

79452
7

52
3

797

81253
6

53
2

52
0

51
9

51
4

843

55
2

54
2

53
8

53
4

53
0

782

650

51
4

51
2

53
7 51
1

79852
1

50
8

50
4

50
0

50
0

49
6

49
5

56
1

55
5

55
3

279

962

934

931

949
952

944

949
953

915

303 297

275

262

266

282288294

934
942

955952
959

976
982

990
994

996

826824820818816812810808

81
1

79
7

79
5

46
6

45
8

45
4

45
0

44
6

44
2

43
8 834

80
5

846

415
411

49
3

48
5

48
1

48
8

48
2

47
8

48
1

47
9

48
2

47
4

47
0

45
8

45
4

47
5

47
1

46
7

46
3

47
3

47
1

46
3

45
9

45
5

44
7

44
3

43
9

46
8

905
907

904
908

912

928

915
921

925
914

321

47
6

52
2

53
0

52
1

52
4

888

876

842

850

870

871
875

877
881

876
884880

888

901
909

898891
895

897
901

40
5

790

796
798

1064

1134
1141

1132

1106

1002

1099
1095

1103
1109

1083
1087
1091

1069
1073
1077
1081

1128

1000

1134

1070

1022

1114

1079

1105 1100

1123
1642

1073

1130

10981100
1096
1090

1084

1074

1106

1114
1118
1124
1128

1136

1092

1068 1068

1076
1082

1096

1104
1106

1114
1120
1124
1128

1115
1119

1129

1137

1128

1294

1117

1093

1087
1083

1028
1034

1042

1050
1056

106010611058

1071

1075
1081
1083

1091
1095
1099

1107
1113
1117
1121
1125

1137

16
52

1010
1012

1016

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

GIBSONS

Marine Dr

Sk
ylin

e R
d

Central Ave

Reed Rd

Wa
lka

bo
ut 

Rd

Harvey Rd

Bridgeman Rd

Boyle Rd

Esperanza Rd

Elphinstone Ave
So

am
es

 R
dNeil Rd

167



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2023-10-17

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1605

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

C

Z

C

F

G

F

G

E2

F

C

6989

99

81

42

88 74
73

93
90

80
68

90

91 87

96

89
87

83

81 75 69 65

63
60

43556165

10
8

50
7

398

26
954

5

167

11
1

254

19
1

18
3

250

46
2

163

175

51
8

310

41
8 36

2

306

26
8

32
2

14
1

15
5

16
4

17
0

318

258

12
5

13
1

14
3

27
7

44
0

22
7

22
3

21
5

11
2

10
511
5

17
117
5

19
9

179

160

177173

1221

1216

1832
1825

1452

1178

1785

1825

1813

1828

1749

1200

157
3

1824

1859

14
62

1221

1685

1246

1187

1808

1504

1242

1213

1173

14
84

1250

1850

1484

1280

1262

1212

1340

1610

1744

1841

1233
1235

13
70

1857

1666

1192

1270
1278

1272

1167

1544

1692

1691

14
54

1334

1204

1290

1639

1405

1861

1510

1284

1235

1492

1208

1561

1689

156
5

1312

1196

1312

1618

1283

1197

1783

1409

1685

12201217

1253

1617

1621

1377

1517

1570

1501

1451

1611

1292

1373

1200

1502

1230
1236

1229

1205

1199

1188

1821

1300

1661

1503

1428
1430

13
64

1736

1747
1741
1735

1729

1703
1695

1639

1650
1644

1638
1632

1626

1574

15681564

1523

16021596

15561555

1547
1554

1537
1542

1532

1518

1509
1500

1496
1492

1510
1506
1500

1713
1717

1723
1730

17261722

17231717
1716

1712

1711 170517011697

1707

1681
1675
1671

1667

1645
1651

1656
1650

1644
1638

1632
1631
1635

1645
1651

1626

1277

1306

1539
1545
1553
1557
1565

1556
1550

1523
1517
1513
1505
1501
1495

123112291766122112151754

1748 12041205

1193 1190

13
96

1229

14
16

14
09

13
95

13
88

13
80

1223

13
46

1551

1538
1535
1527
1521
1515

1532
1526
1520

1509
1503
1495
1491

1514
1508
1502
1496
1490

1393

14
57

1460
1454

14501448

1453
1459

1463

1471

1286

1298

1833
1829

1174
1170
1166
1162

1197
1191

172211811175

1159

162216
11

16
05

15
99

1560

1454

1498 1491

1442

1466
1474

1477

1497
1503
15091508

1517
1525

1533

1539

1549

1557

1516
1524
1530
1536
1542
1550
1556

15631564

1386

1490

1480
1472

1468

14
66

14
64

1376

1366

1347

1306

1382

13761370

1362135813521346

13241314

1853
1849

1847

1308

1295

12981287

1236

1275

1266
1815 1816

1256
180017981796179417901784

12491245 124612421241
1237

12321233
1229

1224

1215 12121211

12
69

16
57

1701

1772

1803
1805

1811

1717

1737

1747

1760

1729

1259

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Port Mellon Hwy

Ma
rin

e D
r

Sunshine Coast Hwy

No
rth

 Rd

Parker Rd

Ym
ca

 Rd

Sm
ith 

Rd

Wharf Rd

Storvold Rd

Burns Rd

Bo
yle

 R
d

Bridgeman Rd

Jo
hn

so
n R

d

St 
An

dre
ws

 R
d

Forbes Rd

La
ng

da
le 

Rd
Jen

sen
 Rd

Gr
ad

y R
d

Th
om

ps
on

 R
d

Newman Rd

Vista Fjord Rd

Casc
adi

a P
ark

way

Langdale Ferry Terminal

Stella Maris Rd

North Rd

St 
An

dre
ws

 R
d

168



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1606

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

G

F

J

Z

I

I

I

Z

J

G

F
103

22
0

445
441

19
9 19

7

34
4

180

435

19
5

34
0

432

21
8

115
116

133

156160

172

138
1971

2177

2127

2004

2195

2061

2175

2131

2117

20
89

2007

2031

2100

1957

2119

2008

2271

2151

2170

2246

1983

2270

2276

2230

2104

2022

2050

2044

2034

2026

2016
2010

2000
1994

1986

1980

1972

2056

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Po
rt M

ell
on

 H
wy

Tw
in 

Cr
ee

ks
 R

d

Williamsons Landing Rd

Cr
ee

ks
 R

d Thornbrough Rd

Arboretum Dr

Latona Rd

169



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1607

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

J

I

Z

F

F

I

145

27
2

151

173

137
131

119

115

103

165

241

179

26
5

243

43
1

107

440

388392

43
5

400

3158

2650

2660

2668

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Po
rt M

ell
on

 H
wy

Witherby Rd

Witherby Beach Rd

Tw
in 

Cr
ee

ks
 R

d

Harbour Rd

Ho
rse

thi
ef 

Rd

Pirate Blue Rd

Hillside Industrial Park

170



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1608

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

F

F

IR

F

D

39
0442 436 430 424 418 412

415421425431437441

3350

3431

3463

3422
3424

3430

3482

3622

3318

3444

3838

3665

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Po
rt M

ell
on

 H
wy

McNair FSR

Mcnair Creek Fsr

Hil
lsid

e I
nd

us
tria

l P
ark

Dunham Rd

171



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1609

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

F

4300

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

172



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1703

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

48

97
91

98
92

70
60

65

43

85
77

71
61

55
49

288 18
9

485

403
283

260

334

190335 309

251

358

225
329

300

325

420

446

206

333

13
9

437

304

265

298

320

119

380

303

165

123

306
298

302

312
318

28
4

278

174

206

165

446

34
836

0

32
8

29
936
0

322

36
1

349

323

299
293

287
283 279

275

296
286

317
323
327

339

349

288

282

286
290

191
187

177

266 256

269
259

261

255

251

182

317

241

19
9211

313

321 322

333
339

35
0

357

168

152

162
156

148

144
138

326

346

338 353

40
0

38
8 39
4 40

6

135

169

163

157

153

147

143
139

129
125130

124
120

110

417

289

405
409

261

271277

293

288

268

280

462

450

429

447

236

426425

444

454

468463

473
477

405

413
421

427

414
420

428

435 438

453

481
485
491

452

460

488
480

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Keats Rd

Esplanade Rd Oak 
Ave

Silve
r Gale Rd

Tre
as

ure
 Tr

ov
e R

d
Forin Rd

Sil
ve

r G
ale

 R
d

173



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1704

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

42
2

29
430
0

561

586

26
2

548

528

514

520

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Flint Rd

Big Amber Rd

Tre
asu

re 
Tro

ve 
Rd

174



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1705

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

507

600

21
5

21
1

474

485

321

362

362

463

357

620

599

472

460

468
457

455
458

550

484
492

514

498

536
528

520

473

491

515

537

545

561

579

575

390

418

428

398

235

329

367

356

336
328

311

345

564

444

370

580

500

385
374

378
382

484

605 593

587

386371

23
50

23
88

23
90

24
68

22
53

23
63

23
52

20
8921
95

22
05

22
11

22
20

22
68

23
25

23
15

22
97

2261

22
94

23
34

23
14

23
57

24
67

24
46

24
4424
48

244
9

23
89

23
16

22
90

23
00

23
18

2239

2251

23
01

23
51

22
54

22
3223
88

24
34

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Gambier Rd

Sh
aw

an
ab

e R
d

Barfleur Rd

Du
lci

e R
d

Arthur Rd

Strahan Rd

Va
ng

ua
rd 

Av
e

Twin Point Rd

Sargeant Rd

Du
lci

e R
d

Arthur R
d

175



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1706

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

743

941

931

920

976

984

895

932

929

901

883

981

765

815

800 800

992

779

805

96
2

987

877

861

867

881

897

903

921

943

993

985

963

953

837

722

733

784

798

833

707

721

670
676

700

660

782

754
760

740
732

724

716

708

692

684

676

748

766

976

865

867

93
9

773

783

793

664

878

868

995

988

994

999

991

977

970

960

950

930

940

920
910

900

890

874

868
860

854850842

832

818

700

1021
1017

1007

1050

24
31

19
56

1280

22
57

2264

2350

10
38

22
68

22
96

24
16

23
86

22
98

23
06

2373

23
70

2376
2380

2475

1400

19
61

24
32

1250

23
60

1264

23
74

1288

2461

19
49

1156

2236

2276

2345

2368

24
26

24
52

24
48

24
42

24
53

2463

24
47

24
41

24
37

24
25

1005 1004

20
58 20
48

105
7

1051

1031

1041

1051 10561052
1048

1040
1030

1020

1010

1100

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

We
st 

Ba
y R

d

An
dy

's 
Ba

y R
d

Th
e G

rov
e R

d

Taki-te-si Rd

Austin Rd

Co
tto

n B
ay 

Rd

Mountain Rd

Bay View Rd

Kin
gst

on
 Cr

ee
k R

d

New Brighton Rd
Shawanabe Rd

Bay View Rd

176



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1707

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

177



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1708

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

178



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1709

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

I

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

179



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1805

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

585

591

79
5

83
6

565

401

330

330

330 330

330
330

330

330
330387

137

80
4

256

30
9

139

82
0

83
0

205

840

196

96
8

850

870

888

900

912

934

153

10
36

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Port Graves Way

Errington Way

Venus Way

Ho
pe

 P
oin

t R
d

Brighton Beach Rd

180



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1806

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

707 702

708

981

991

970

930

972

954

920

990

980

1098

1074

1000

1600

1496

10
94

1026

1164

1154
1144

1079

1017

1206

1091

1520

1508

1110
1103

1174

1124

1029

1054

1028

1040

1018

1031

1035
1039

1049

1532

1628

1580

1626

1057

1011

1001

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Ce
nte

r B
ay 

Rd

Taki-te-si Rd

Hope
 Poin

t Rd

Er
rin

gto
n W

ay

181



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1807

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

1432

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

182



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1808

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

883

951

879

2596

2658

2618

2552

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

An
vil 

Rd

Douglas Bay Rd

Ch
an

ne
l V

iew
 R

d

Lio
ns

 Vi
ew

 R
d Ramillie

s R
d

Antler Rd

North Bay Rd

183



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1809

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

960

1000

1291

1361

12
21

3048

3071

1257

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

An
vil 

Rd

Madd
y L

ane

Ra
mi

llie
s R

dNorth Bay Rd

184



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1905

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

520

722

521

511

639

447
485

583

650

400

422

508

664

704

671

747
739

725

715
705

687

677

665
653

645 637
621

614
628

636

658

670686710718

732

74
6

760

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Jay Rd

Bow
en 

View
 Rd

Ho
od

 Po
int

 R
d Hig

h H
aw

k R
d

Flo Rd

Howe Sound Rd

Fir
co

m 
Ba

y R
d

185



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1906

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

760

758

718

926

714

59
1

60
3

616

970

672

700

26
8

279

942

1310

1088

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Mt Artaban Rd

Ja
y R

d

Bowyer Island Rd

186



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1907

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

383390

15
98

1430

16
16

1736

2024

1714

1851

1888

1544

1536

1518
1522

1976

2016

1694

1936

1916

1396

1754

1944

1342

1772

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

Mt Artaban Rd

Shields Way

187



0 200 400100 Meters

Scale - 1:5,000
Date: 2022-05-12

:

BYLAW:  722
SCHEDULE:  B

Zoning Subdivision

SUBDIVISION
LANDUSE ZONING
Map # 1908

This information has been compiled by the
Sunshine Coast Regional District using data
derived from a number of sources with varying
levels of accuracy. The Sunshine Coast
Regional District disclaims all responsibility for
the accuracy or completeness of this information.

2500

AREA F - WEST HOWE SOUND

188


	2023-OCT-26 BRD Agenda
	ANNEX A - 2023-OCT-12 BRD Minutes
	ANNEX B - 2023-OCT-12 COW Recommendations
	ANNEX C - 2023-OCT-19 EAS Recommendations
	ANNEX D - 2023-OCT-19 FIN Recommendations
	ANNEX E - Cover and Aggregate Material for Sechelt Landfill – Contract Award
	ANNEX F - 2235001 Contract Award – Drywall Testing and Abatement Services
	ANNEX G - Metal Container, Hauling and Recycling Services – Contract Extension
	ANNEX H - Sechelt Landfill Operations Contract Extension
	ANNEX I - Roberts Creek Community Assn Request for Letter of Support for Rural Economic Diversification Program Grant
	ANNEX J - Roberts Creek Community Assn Request for Letter of Support for BC Gaming Grant
	ANNEX K - Invitation from Squamish Nation to Land Development Strategies Meeting
	ANNEX L - Proposed Board Procedures Bylaw Amendment Staff Report
	SCRD Board Procedures Amendment Bylaw No. 717.3, 2023

	ANNEX M - SCRD Bylaw Revision Authorization Bylaw No. 760, 2023
	ANNEX N - SCRD Zoning Bylaw No. 722, 2019, Revision Bylaw No. 761, 2023
	Schedule A
	Bylaw 761 Schedule A - Zoning Maps Bylaw 722 - NEW Map Sheets.pdf
	NEW Map Sheet #1107
	NEW Map Sheet #1205
	NEW Map Sheet #1305
	NEW Map Sheet #1404
	NEW Map Sheet #1605

	Schedule B
	Bylaw 761 Schedule B - Subdivision Districts Bylaw 722 - NEW Map Sheet.pdf
	NEW Map Sheet #1605





